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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

The Shareholders,
Bangladesh Securitizs snd Exchange Commissicn
Dhsks Stock Exchangs Limited

Registrar of loint Stock Commpanies & Firms

Annual Report for the yvear ended June 30, 2021

D&ar Siris),

| ami plessed to submit 3 copy of the Annusl Report containing all relevant Reports togsther with Audited
Financial Statements including Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and ather
Comprehensive Incomes, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2021 &5 well It has
included commensurats of latest Rules & Rzpulatons of Asgulators along with Notes thereon for your kind

informaticn and record.

¥ours sincerely,

F

[AFM. Nazrul Islam)
Company Secretary



NOTICE OF THE
39™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(VIRTUAL MEETING THROUGH DIGITAL PLATFORM ]

24 November, 2023

Motice is hereby given to the Shareholders of Gemini Sea Food Ltd. that the 38th Annusl General Meetng (AGM) will be
neld on 13 December, 2021 5t 11-30 AM atthe Virtes! Platform 1o rensact the following businesses:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and sdopt the Audited Finandsl Statements of the Compsany for the yearended 30 luns, 2021
together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon;

To electfre-elect of Directors according to the relevant provisions of Arocles of &ssocabon;
Toappoint External Auditor for the year 2021-2022 and fixation of remuneration;
Taappeint Corporate Governance Auditor for the vear 2021-2022 and fisation of remuneration:

Al LR

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair

By arder of the Board. of Directors,

Ao

-
-

AEM. Mazrul Islam
Company Secretary

MOTES:

L The Record dete was 22 Novemnber, 2021 The Shareholders whoie names appezr in the Shzre Ragister of the Company end/or Depasizory
Register of COBL 25 on record date Le, 22 Movember, 2624 would be entrled to.attend 2t the 30th Virtual AGM.

ii. Pursuanttoths Eangadeth Securitesand Exchangs Commission's Drder ko, SEC/SAMIC/04-231/232 dated 24 Mtarch 2020, the 4334 will be
svirtual mesting of the Members. which will be condocted via live webcast by using digisl piatiorm

fii. The Mambers will be able to sebmit their guestions / comments slectronically 24 hours before commencement of the AGM and during the
Ban. For [opsing intd the system, the Members need to put their 15-gigit Bensficisry Owner (E01 10 number / Folio number and other
credentials as proof of ther identity by vismng the link tinyurl.com/gsflagm2021

b Tha Members may 2lzo 22nd thelr comments  queriss through voice recording (Video / sudic] viz emzil vo co@geminiseafood.com on or by
4P M. December 3, 2021 The conent must be briefed otherwize it i difficuit for updoading

v, Poral will be apen for shareholders 22 hourz before 31 10,00 am on 12th December, 2021 The Members mzy 3lzc s2nd their comments /
queries through Porzl

Wi, AGAM Mobtce, Link for jpinang m the Digesl platform (sudio-visual mesting) and det3l lagin procsss will be mailed to the respective Member's
emai| sddrezz svailable with uz

Wil Afermbers whose email addragzes updsted,/ chanzed subsegquensy, are requested t6 email us 3t cs@geminizeaford. com referring their full
name, Falio/BE0 ID-and emad-eddress to.get the digita! plsform meeting invitaoon

will. The detziled procedurss 1o garncipete in the virtue! meetng are availzble on the Company' s website st hitps/ fwww. peminiseafood,.com

ix, ‘Weencourage the Members fologin to the system prior to 11:30 &M, {Dhaks time} on D¥cember-13, 2021, Piessze ellow ample tims to logn
gnd establish your connectivity. The webast wilf stert st £4:30 A M. |Dhaks Time ). Pleass contacs +BB0A1TETETS620 On the aporoprats fime
e §minutes before commencement of the Meatng for awoiding any tachnicsl difficeltes & accessing the Virus! Meetne.

¥ Shareholders arg eligibde ta.attend the Annual Genecsd Meeting (AGM|-iz entitled to appoint 3 Proxy to attend and wobe on hig/her behalf
[through digitz! platform). The “Prowy Form” must be sfsed with requisie Revenue Stamo snd deposited it 5t the Registered Office of the
Company not igter than 48 howrs before the ome fixed for the mesting.

¥ A5 percondition no. 841} & (2] of the BSEG/CMRARCD/ 2006-158/208/ Adman/EL dsted 20 June 2018, the soft copy.of the Annual Regor: for
2021 of the Company will B2 zent to the Sharehoiders respective e-mall sddress. However, interested shareholders mey collecs hard copy of
the Annusl Report for 2021 from the Company's Share Offce by submitting & wnitien reguest.

Wi The Annuz! Bepart can be svaied in the Company = websits st www.geminiseafood.oom

mraniEa o ¢ amse FAESRD oS wanes e erBiem 2 SEC/CMRRCD/2002-193/154 dated 24
Oictober, 2013 TRIE T AR FREE ST T R e T v T 0TSSR e o |
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VISION

Defining Standards in Innovaton and Service

MISSION

it z=rves the nesds of consumers and businesses in growth segments pro@table by providing
= Quality products & Services to our customers

L A zatisfactory working environment to our staff.

L Fair, respectful and consistent working relations to our suppoliers and channel partners.

= Profitable and responsible growth to our Shareholdars:

VALUES

INTEGRITY

Conduct all our actvités and transactions with a sense of
deep accountability, by being honest within and outside the
company.

TEAM SPIRIT
Build teams that we sre sxcited to be g part of and that will
push us to new heights.

RESPOMNSIBILITY
Rezpect nature, society and Staksholders a3z the ultimste
good business practice

SKILLS AND PROCESSES
Seek pot just what we are capatle of now, but acguire the
capacity to achieve what we dream.

CHALLENGES
Uperade ourskills and processes constanthy to stay on tap of
the compettion.




VL

WIL

Wil

GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
CODE OF CONDUCT

Attend Board /Sharsholders/Committes/ Senior
Mansgemsnt meehngs snd s==k prior lsave for
zbsence from such meetings. Directors will annually
disclose about their Directorships with other
companies 35 reguired under the Compsnies
Act. 1954, When the Board decides on 2n iBsus in
which-a Director has an interest, the said Dirsctor
shall zbstain from vating and deliberation:

Exercise authority and powsr with due care and
diligence  whilst discharging the  fiduciary
responsibility of office in the best Interest of the
Company,;

Mot allow personal interest to confiict with the
interest of the Company or tz come In the way of
discharge af duties of office. They should nat engage
in a2 business, relatonship or actvity with anyone
who is 3 party to transacton(s) with the Company.
Stmilarly, they should not derive 5 persanal benefit
or a'benefit to any of his or'her relatives by making
or Influencing decisions  relating to any
transaction(s). Should ensure that an indepsndent
judgment in the best interest of the Company is
exercised, abide by policies and business principles
of Gemini 52z Food Ltd,

Comply with &l spplicable laws, rules and

regulations;
Preserve friendly environment;

Preserve zafe social envirenment, human well-being
includes a safe natural environment ;

Accountsble  for  the design, development,
manufactures and promioton of company's products,
must be alert ta, and makes others aware of anmy
potentizl  damage to the Iocal or zlobal
environment;

Cbserve strict confidentiality of the informatian
acquired in the course of discharge of duties of
office and not use the same for any personal
purpose or advantage;

Use Campany property only for officiz] purpaose and
for no personsl gain. The assets of the company
snall not be misusad but should b2 employed far the
purpose of conducting the business for which they
are duly suthorized. These include tangible assets
such a5 equipment and machinery, systems,
faciliies, materialz and resources 3z well as
intangibie assets’ such a3z praperty Information,
relatonships with customers and suppliers, eto;

.

XL

XL

i

AT

XA

AU

X,

Mot Eccept any  personal  gra@ificetion  from
supplier's/service provider/ business partners, sic
|Mote: p=rsona! gratification will not include normat
entertainme=nt and gifis of no significant velus)
acceptance of gifts, donatons; hospitality and/ of
entertzinment beyond the customary level froam
existing or potential suppliers. Customers or other
third parfies which have businsss deslings with the
company. Notwithstanding that =such or other
instances of conflict of interest axist - adequate and
full distiosurs by the interssted employees should
be made to the Chairman of the Gemini Se3 Food
Ltd. They will ensure that 2 full disclosure of aay
interest, which the employse or the employeg’s
immediate family, which would inciude parents;
spouse and children; 'may have in 2 Company or
firm, which is:a supplisr, customar, distribition of
Gemini Séz Food Ltd:

Deal fairly with customers, suppliers, employees
and business pariners;

Determins remuneration strategy for the company
and appropriate levels of remunération for the
suitable: Directors and the top/fssnior  level
manzgsment, and have 3 prime role in sppointing
and where necessary, removing the Exscutive
Director, In succession planning for such position;

Rezpect safety and health of all employess and
provide working conditions, which are safe and
healthy;

Encoursge employees to acguire skills, krnowledgs
and treining to expand/ enhance their professional
andspecialized knowlsdge:

Provide egual opportunities to all employees and
aspirenis for employment in the Company
Irrespectve of gender, caste, religion, race or coior,
merit only being the =ole differentiating factor;

Conduct business gperstions In compliznce with
competiion laws and principles of fair markst
competifon;

Maintain figh ethical and professionsl stendards in
all dealings;

Mot to conduct own selvss in 3 manner as may bring
dizputs to office or tarnizh the reputation snd imaze
of the Company;

Mot tske up any activities competng with the
business of the Company;



ANNUAL FERORT 2020-2000 o INTIROCAMCTIOM

xXxl

XX,

XX

Mzke proper record of all financizf trensactons and
not create undisclosed or unrecarded account/fund
or assef;

Mzke all efforts to 2stablish good relatonships with
all staksholders of the Company with whom they
interface while carrying out their dutiss for the
Company and must try to make positve
contributions to the communicatons in which they
perform such duties;

Whaole ttime Directors-and Senior Management shall
not without the prior approval of the Chairman
accept employment or 2 position of responsibility
{such 2= a consuitant or & Director] with any other
Company nor provide freelance’ service to anyons;

Inzider trading is prohibited by Law as weli as by the
Comparny policy:-

Directors and Senior hManagement and his or her
immedizte family shall not derive-any bensfit or
assist others to derive any benefit from the sccessto
and possession of information about the Company,
which 5 npot in the public domain and thus
constitute insider information. Insider Trading
invokes ssvere penaitiss wndsr the Regulstions
issued in Bangladesh under the Securities and
Exchange Commission &ct 1553 "Price Sensitive
information” mesns any such information which, If
published, may influence market price. of the

concerned security and includez the following
Information, namely-—-

* Report in respect of the financial condition of
the Company or any basic information in respact
thereaf,

* |nformation relating to dividend;

« Decision for  giving  right share {0
security-holders, Issuing bonus or giving simitar
other privilege;

* [Decision of the Company for purchasing or
selling any immovable property;

* |nformation refating to BMRE or establishment
of new unit of the Company or

basic change in the field of the Company's
activities (e.g. produced goods, preparation and
implementation of plan or policy decision in
rezpect thereof; etcl:

«  Any other informetion determinsd by the
Commission by notification in the officist
Gazette.

Report any violaton of this Code of Conduct to the
Chairperson of the Gemimi 3es Food Ltd,



GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

THE CHAIRPERSON’S
STATEMENT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

It Iz & great privilege and pleasure for
me to welcome you at the virtual 39th
Annual Gensral Meetng iAGM] of
Gemin| Sea Food Ltd. On behalf of the
Board of Directors and myself | would
like to express sincers gratituds to
spend some of your precious time for
attending the AGM. Your stiendance
refiects the keen interest in the affairs
of ‘the Company By the grace of
glmighty, we could pressnt you the
Annual Report containing Directors’
Report  with sudited
statements for the vear ended 30 luns
2021, report of the Auditors and
necessary dizclosures as reguirsd by
the statutes of the country.

financial

Dear Shareholders

The Fizcal Z020-2Z0Z1 has been 3 year
of upheaval across the globe with the
limits of our endurance geting testsd
with the first wave and subsequently
the =econd wsve of Cowvid-19. At
Gemini, we are proud of the support
People, our
Partners; and our Customers to help
tide over the challenging times. It is

received from  our

said that "Mever waste a crizis” and we
have sndeavored fo strengthen our
operations, financials, and prospects
during this global crisis by calibrating
our efforts on continuing operations
while adhering to global Standard
Cperating Practces |S0Ps).

Indusiry trends

The globsl pandemic threw several
sectors out of gear and adverzsly
impacted aguaculture producton as
well a5 demand acrozs the globe. In
Bangiadesh, with the lockdown
beginning in March, It colncided with
the harvesting sesson that generatss
an sstmatsd Z/3rd of Bangladesh's

annusl shrimp producticn, For farmed
and processed shrimp, lockdowns and
closed restaurants, especially in the
Waestern: countries, have been the
major challengs. Added to this were
marine

disriptions” to the  global

transport ecosystem, sparadic
challenges on availahility of labor and
the unwinding of export benefits given
to the sector by the Government of
Bangladesh. While thers was demand
disruption from cur key marksts of USA
and EU, retall demand in theze marksts
continued o srow a5 household
consumption increased during the
lockdown. These factors not with
standing, we belisve  that the
fundamentals of the Bangladesh
Shrimp Industry conbinus to be strong,
and we are hopeful for 3 strong growth
trajectory. the offshoots of which are

alrezdy on rum,

Bangizdesh is the 8th shrimp exporter
in the weorld (Source: World's Top
Exports), Bangladesh exports only 2.8
per cent of the Internstons! demand
for frozen shrimp, according to the
Bangladesh Shrimp and Fizh
Foundation [B5FF), Bangladesh earned
LS5 357 .50 millicn in FY 2020; 540406
miflicn in FY 2019 and %426.058 million
in FY 2018, 5463 12 millicn in FY 2017
[Source Bangladesh
Stafistcs & EPB]

Bureal of

According to Export Promotion Bursau
of Bangladesh [EFB), overall shrimp
exports  from Bangladesh has
decregsed.  Export  earnings  from
shrimps in the financial yesr 2020-21
declined by 1.15% to 532584 million
from S332.65 in FY2019-20. (Source:
EPB}. This iz mainly due to average fall
of fresh water shrimp price of 5% fo
10% in the international market and:so
far there is no maior improvement of

the situation. A5 a result the turnover
decreased significantly compared to
that of iast year

Gemini's Business Overview

Az mentoned, the promising frozen
food zector is now besring the brunt of

the Covid-12 pandemic. Far

Coyid=19 Znd phase wave causes
negative |mpact. on country wide

business including shrimp industry for

early few months in this year Cue to
lifting of lockdown and improvement
of Covid-12 scenarioin Bangladesh and
some parts of the'globs, shrimp export
in part of Fiscal 2020-21 |mproved
further, Shrimp prices in Fiscal 2020-21
saw & positive trend. The Company has
achieved am export turnover of Tk
34.72 crore during the current year
ended 30th June 2021, Gross Profit of
Tk. 7.52 crore has been earned during
the current year as egainst of Th 2.44
crore of Iast year. Tatal gross profit has
peen remarkably increased dus to
getting good price specigly Galda
shrimp from the buyers ‘&nd
pracurament of the same in low price
during the periods. Net Profit (after
tax} earned during the current year
was 034 crore as compared to last
year net profit [after tax) of Tk
Megative [4.62) crare. Qur efforts a3t
cost rationalization continusd daring
the pandemic and we believe that we
nave implementad some costsaving
measures in our Company. With this;
Wwe are now in 3 compatible position to
capitalize on the wvast opportunities
from our customer markets; as they
slowly begin returning to normaloy.
Also, we are trylng hard to utlize
production capacity at the optmum
the finsncial

lewel to  strengthen

position of the company.
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The Road Ahead

While itis sgid that change is constant,
our strategic change phass iz complets
and we believe that our product
porifolio, long standing relationships
across our customer markets and a
promising halance sheet have heipsd
us and will continus to drive growth for
the Compsny. We will continds to
focus on:

- Increase Safez by expansion of
rnew state of the art Tactory
buillding with extended floor of
43000 st instesd of existing 24900
st

- increase the producton capacity
of 45MT/day instead of existng 25
mMT/dsy by including some new
machineries,

- Explore newer markets to expand
more ares besides two meajor
markets llke EU and U3a;

- Product diversification:

- Cost Rztonslization to enhance
the opsrating performance and
improve liguidity management to
further strengthen our balance
sheet

Theze will enshle the company to
ennance proftability, Besultanthy, it
may have & chance for a bDetter
turriover, higher GPF and lowsr interest
cost in the coming year that would
enable the Company to pay out better
dividend toc the Shareholders & the
growth of Gemini 5ea Food Limited.

Gratitude

On behalf of the Board of Directors, |
would like to express our strong
gratitude for the contnued trust
valued
Iriclude  our

placed on  us by our
Stakeholders:  that
Sharsholders,
Emplovees, Customers and Partnersin

Regulators, Banksrs,

theze challenging tmes. We are also
thankful to  the
Bangladesh for continued support to
the imdustry. Also, | would like to
EXQress  my ety

Government  of

gratitude  for
interventians through various palicies,
Guidelines, Order, notficetion etc that
helps us to put vigilant efforts which
not only shaping & safe and vibrant
Stock/Capital market for us but alsc
enriching us with knowledgs on
current and standard practces: Finally,
| would slso like to thank my fellow
Board of Directors for  their
co-operation & dedication. We remain
rescliute in our commitment tocreate a
sustainable
generate long-term valus for gl our
Stekeholdars:

Ameenah Ahmed
Chairperson

Company  that  will




CORPORATE DIRECTORY

Board of Directors
Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed
Chairperscn

Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Managing Director

ir. Kazi Nabil Ahmed, MP
Director

Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
Director

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman FCS
Independent Director

Nianagement
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed
Managing Director

Mr. Firoz Alam
Chief Financial Officer

Audit Commitize
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman FCS
independent Director

Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed, 1P
Member

Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
Memibar

Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman FCS
independent Director

Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed, 1P
hMember

Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
hMember

Company Secretary
Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam FCS

Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
Mr. Md. Emran Hossain FCA

Statutory Auditor

Kazi Zahir Khan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
281/3; lafrabad {Sankor)
Ground Floor, West Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1207

Corporale Governance Auditor
Artisan

Chartered Accountant

Shah Al Tewer (Tth Floor)

23, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
Bangladesh

Bankers

Bangladesh kKrishi Bank Lid. (BKE)
United Commercial Bank Ltd
Bank Asia Ltd.

Registered Office

House #44 Road# 16 (27 old) Dhanmaondi
Cthaka-1208 Bangladash

Phone : +88-02-43118502-08 (Ext. 403)
Fax C+BB-02-48118995

E-mail :cs@geminiseafood.com
Website  www geminiseafood.com

Factory & Office

Village & P.O: labusha

P_5. Rupsha, Dist: Khulna-5241

Bangladesh

Fhone . +88-02-55035636
+88-02-55038594
+88-02-55035716
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Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islam FC5S Mr. Firoz Alam
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer




DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

MRS. AMEENAH AHMED

CH&|RPERSEN (RE-APPOINTED BIRECTOR]

hirs. Ameesnah Ahmed obtained Bachelor of Arts from
Lalmatia Girl's College, 1377,

Mrs. Ameenah Ahmed is the Chairperson of Gemini
Sea Food LUimited. She is also holding the
Chairpersonship of the following prestigious business
houses:

Gemecon Food & Agricuftural Products Limited
(Mesna Bazar), Kazi & Kazi Tea Estate Limited, Bengal
Herbal Garden Limited, Gemcen Limited, Charka Stee!
Limited, Gem Jute Limited, Gemcon City Limited,
Gemcon Ses Food Limiteg, Gemcon Tes Estate
Limited, Gemcon Ltd. Mesna -Retails Limited, Gem
Global Information & Communication Ltd., Gemini
Agricultural Deveiopment Ltd, Gemcon Highways &
Rosds Development Ltd, Gemcon Cennectivity
Development Ltd, Gemcon Construction Ltd and
Gemcon Dredger Limited.

i1

Directorship of the following business:

Castle Construction Co. Limited, Karotaya Teas Estate
Limited, Rawshanpur Tea Fronter Limited and Ajker
¥ago] Limited, Castle Uniyersal Co. Ltd. Meena
Advanced Retall Trading Ltd.,

She is the Hen'ble Prasident of Meena Trust, Member
of the Board of Trustess of University of Liberal Arts
Bangladesh Trust and Kazi Shahid Foundation;

She has engaged hsrself 0 the differant
Socio-Cultural & Economic activities of the Country,
She is the founding President of a renowned cultural
organization “Rabirag”® and \Vice-President of
"Rabindra Sangeet Shifpl Sangstha" in Bangladesh;
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

MR. KAZI INAM AHMED

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed cbtained Bacheior of Arts
Degree in Humanities from Wesleyan University,
mMiddletown CT, USA.

mr Kazi Inam Ahmed involved in different business
and Social activities in Bangladesh.

Mr Kazi Inam Ahmed is the Managing Director of
Gemini Sea Food Lid, Meena Advanced Retail Trading
Ltd, Meena Click Ltd and Gemcon Dredger Limited. He
Is also performing -as Directars of the following
businass concerns of the Groups:

Gemecon Focd & Agricultural Products Ltd., Gemean
City Ltd, Gem Jute Lid, Gemcon Limited, Kazi & Kazi
Tea Estate Ltd, Ltd, Charka Steel Ltd, Bengal Herbal
Garden Lid, ZA-Media Lid [MNational English Daily
Dhaka Tribung), Meena Swests & Confecticnaries Lid,
Karotaya TEa Estate Ltd, Rawshanpur Tea Frontier Lid,
Femecon Sea Food Lid, Gemnoon Tea Estate Lid, Meena
Retails Ltd. and Bengall Daily Ajker Kagoj Castle
Universal Co. Lid, Papyrus Communications Ltd.,
Meena Click Ltd, Papyrus Digicem Ltd, Gemcon
Highways & Rosds Development Lid, Gemcon
Connectivity Development Ltd, Gemcon Construction
Ltd ete.

He iz alzo & Partner of Online Bangla Faper "Bangla
Tribune”.

Kazi Inam Ahmied iz the General Secretary of the
Board of Trustees of the University of Liberal Arts
Bangladesh (ULAB). He establishes the first ULAB
Cricket Team and organized & Tournament Consist of
& (six) Private Universities for the first ULAB Fair Play
Cup and regular practices. He isthe Genarsl Sacretary
of Meena Trust.

He Iz also performing a5 Finance Secretary of ¥azi
Shahid Foundation (KSF) and Treasurer of Bangladesh
Supermarket Owner's Aszociation.

Mr. Inam is now holding the position of Director of the
Bangladesh Cricket Board (BCB). He is the Chairman
of Cricket Committea of Dhaka Metropolitan [CCDM)
& \Vice Chairman of Age Group Tournament
Committes & Audit Committes.

He is the Chief Patron and Managing Director of the
Khulna Titans to be played in the Top |evel
Professional  T20 Crickst Bangladesh  Pramier
League-2017 organized by Bangladesh Cricket Board
[BCE)




MR. KAZI NABIL AHMED, MP
RE-APPOINTED DIRECTOR

Mr. Kazl Nabil Ahmed obtained Bachelor of Arts (B.A)
in Econemics frem Brown Unlversity and Master of
Science |[Msc.) In Comparative Politics from London
School of Economics;

After education, he involved in different businasses,
socic-economic development and political activities
of the Country;

Kazi MNabil Ahmed is & dignitary and renowned
personality in the country in respect of important
portfolio and business as follows:

He is the Honorable Member of Parliament (MP) of
Bangladesh MNational Assembly elected from
Jessore-3 Sadar and Honorary Cowunsel of Croatia;

He is the Vice-Presidant of the Bangladesh Football
Federation (BFF),

Mr Kazi Nabil Ahmed is holding the post of the
Chairman of Pathar Limited, Gemcon Sports Lid.
Fapyrus Communications Ltd. Castle Universal Co.
Led. Mesnz Advanced Retall Trading Ltd. and the
Managing Director of Charka SPC Polss. Limited.,
karctaya Tes Estale Limited. & Rawshanpur Tea
Frontier Lirmited,

Gemini Agricultural Development Company Lid.
Gemcon Renewable Energy Technoiogy Lid, Gemcon

i3

Highways & Roads Development Ltd, Gemcon
Connectivity Development td and Gemcon
Construction Lid.;

He iz alzo holding the Directorship of the following
prestigious business Institutions and National Dallies
of the Country:

Geminl 52a Food Umited, Gemcon Limited, ¥azi &
Kazi Tea Estate Umited, Ajker Kago] Uimitsd, Charka
Steel Limited, Bengal Herbal Garden Limited, Meena
Sweets & Confectionaries Limited, kKhaborer Kagoj
Prokashana Limited, Gemoon Tez Estate Limited, Gem
Jute ltd:, Gemcon City Lid, Gemcon Food &
Agricultural products itd. Gemcon Sea Food Limited,
2A-Media Limited {Mational English Daily Dhaka
Tribune}, Meena Refzils Umited, Gem Global
Information & Communication Lid. and Bangall Daily
Ajker Kago] and Gemcon Dredger Ltd. He is also a
pariner of Online Bengall Mews Faper the Bangla
Tribuneg.

He iz one of the Trustes of University of Liberal Arts
Bangladesh [ULAB) Trust to develop pragmatic &
sustainable education and culture in Bangladesh, He
is also Vice President of Mesna Trust and Member of
K.azi Shahid Foundation.

He 15 a3 member of the Audit Committes of Gemini.
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DR. KAZI ANIS AHMED

DIRECTOR

Or. Kazi Anis Ahmed obtained PhD degree in Crestive
Literature from Mew York University, USA and
completed MFA in Creative Writing from Washington
University;

After stugies, he Invaolved himself in different
businesses, socio-economic, development, spreading
Education, writing & Soclal Activities. He is a unigus
strategic individual who have played pivotal role In
every aspect of business of the Group side by side
where he iz responsible for all gamut of operation,
capability creation, executing stratagy and driving the
overall growth & performance across the
organization. Furthermore, he jz expert in brand
development, oricing & =ales as well as engineering
operations to increase efficiency.

He Is the pionesr In astablishing the American-styled
Liberal Arts Curriculum in Bangiadesh as the
significant role in expanszion of guality education in
Bangladesh.

He iz the Chairman-of Charka SPC poles Ltd.

Or. Anis is now acting upon as Managing Director of
2A-Media Lid and Pathar Lid, Gem Global Information
and Communicetion Lid. & Castle Unjversal Co. Lid,,
gll concern of Gemcon Group and Publisher of the
English Mational Dally Mewspaper of “Dhaka Tribune”,

Dr. ¥Kzzi Anis Ahmed, as a General Secretary of the
Trustee Board of Kazi Shahid Foundation (KSF}
engages himself in socio economic & sustainable
development in the northern part of the count;

Dr. kazl Anis Ahmed is also a Prime Partner of Online
Bengali News Paper "the Bangla Tribune”. He was the
editorial Director of the Daily Ajker Kago);

Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed has engaged himself in the
foliowing prestigious bDusiness Institution and
Mational Dailies of the Country as Director whers heis
in the role of setting & supsrvising goals and strategy,
identifying new business opportunities, leading team
building and systems development

¥azi & Kazl Tea Estate Lid Gemcon Food &
Agricultural Products Ltd. (Meena Bazar), Geminl Sea
Food Ltd, Gemeon City Ltd. Gem Jute Ltd. Charka Steal
Ltd. Meena Sweels & Confectonaries Lid. Bengal
Herbal Garden Ltd. Karofaya Tea Estate Ltd
Rawshanpur Tea Frontiers Ltd. Ajker Kago] Ltd
¥habarer Kago] Prokashana Ltd. Gemcon Tea Estate
ltd. and Gemcon Sea Food Ltd, Meena Retalls
Limited, Gemcon Sports  Ltd.  [Khulna  Titans),
Gemini Agricultural Development Company  Lid,
Meena Advanced Retail Trading Ltd., Papyrus

Communications Lid, Mesna Click Ltd., Papyrus
Digicom, Gemton Highways & Roads Development
Lid, Gemcon Connectivity Development Lid, Gemcon
Construction Lid and Gemcon Dredger Limited etc.

Or. Kazl Anis Ahmsd is freelance writer who has
already been acclasimed by the globally leading
Educationists & Writers of the Country about his
publication ‘and writing. He contribuies fo
International Journal such az Daily Beast, Wall Street
Journal and World Literature Today. 'Forty Steps’
[BTee =) written by him which has been praised by
the prominent Readers and Critics in and outside of
the country. Or. Ahmed has published a book of
antheology "Good Night Mr. Kissinger” was released in
Bangladesh by UPL in Novernbar, 2012 and in the
USA, in March, 2014 by the Unnamed Fress. His first
Noval “The World in My Hands” was published in
Decarmnber 2013 by the Vintage/Random House India.




MR. KHANDAKER HABIBUZZAMAN

INBERENBENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman obtains Bachelor of
Commerce from HRajshahi University, Masters in
Istamic Studies from Asian University of Bangladesn
and Masters in Business Administration (MBA) fram
International Istamic University of Chittegong;

After completing education, he started his carear with
different port folios in the national & muit-national
companies related with Company matters;

Presently, Mr Khandaker Habibuzzaman iz the

Company Secretary of Square Group.

i5

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman is presently holding the
position of Chairperson of the Audit Committee and
Mominaticn & Remuneration Commitiee (NRC) of
Geminl 525 Food Lid.

M. Khandaker Habibuzzaman who has professional &
business acumens, knowledgeabie and experienced
individual of proven integrity and able to ensure
compliance with financial regulatory and corporate
laws and make a meaningful contribution towards the
business of Gamini.
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
COMPANY PROFILE

0i. Mame of the Company

GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

02 Business of the Company

03. Dateof Incorporation
04. ‘Date of Operation

05, Brand Mame

06. Product Types

07. Sources of Raw Materials

02. Machineries and Equipments

05. Quality Control

10. Production Capacity (Daily)

Processor, Packer and Exporter of Quality Frozen Raw
Shrimp, Cooked Shrimp and White Fish

1Bth September 1982

3rd August 1984

“MEEMA" & “GEMINI"

Head on Shell on (HOSO)

Headless Shell-an (HLSO)

Easy Peel (EZP)

Deep Cut/Grill Cut

Pesled and Daveined [P&D)

Pesled Devsined Tall on (FOTO)

Feeled and Undeveined (FUD)

Skewer

Raw, Cooked, Blanched,

|. 13F, Block, Semi-10F

The Company Processes the farm raised Shrimps received

Tm oo a0 o

from Government FIGQC approved sources only. All the

Shrimps are naturally cultured.

The Company is equipped with world class and best

possible equipments like;

a. Plate Freezer: Gram (Denmark)

b. Cooker, Chiller, Spiral IOF Freezar, Glazer and Hardener:
Carnitech (Denmark)

c. Compressors :Gragso (Metherlands), Sabroe (Denmark)

d. Generators - Cummins (USA), Caterpiliar [USa)

The Company pnssesses.é very well setand .équi;':l-ped laboratory with

highly profezsionals capable of carrying out all essential tests check

required to ensure best possible hygienic products conforming to the

standard as per HACCP, We are green ficketed with the US FDA and

EU approval. We are approved by Russian Veterinary Authority

| Rosselkhoznadzor]. Weare aizo registered with the US FOA pursuant
to Section 305 of the US Public Health Security and Bio-Terrorism
Praparedness and Response Act of 2002 PL 107-188, as of 19
Movember, 2003,

3. Biock: :i_.l]-TUr'r.E-, b. |QF: 15 Tons



|| Y] B et

12

13

15:

HA&CCP Certified

GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
KEY MILESTONES IN OUR JOURNEY

By FIQC, Since 19928

EU Approval Mo KLN-14

LIS Public Health Security & Bio-Terrorism Reg. Mo. : 125385703580
BRC Globa! Standard for Food Safety lssuse 7

Certificate No. - GBD&/74354;
BRC Site Code I756876.

IFS Food Version &6

Certificate No. BD 17/711041040
COID 14501

BAP (Procassing Plant) Issue 4 Rev -2

Certificate No.
Registration no.

BAP{Farm) lsaue -2.4

Certificate No.
Registration No.

BY-BAR/12-131
P1G103

BY-BAR/18-132
F11391

ASC(Plant|Default Version- 4.0

Registration Mo.

ASC(Farm) Version- 1.1

Registration No.

- ASC-C-01887

BL4433570/1

MSC|Plant) Default Version-4.0

Registration No.

FS5C 220040 Version-4.1

Certificate No.

MSC-C-56353

BD18/711041100

HACCP Codex Alimentarius

Certificate No.

SEDEX Version 501

Company Ref. Mo.

IND19 57565

¢ ZC131543617

Business Social Compliance Initiative (BSCH)

DB ID Mo

HALAL
DB D Mo.

LT feprrstan wrtws

338585

173

THE CERTIFICATIONS

KGR

i7
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

COMPANY OVERVIEW
PACKING SINCE 1984

Gemmni s run by well trained and experienced
workers. They follow methods of processing
meticulowsly. Setup in 1984, thie unit has a very high
standard in the food processing business in
Bangladezshn. Gemini sea food has incorporated the
best methods processes and eguipment to produce
g vast and diversified line of products that are
entirsly sxporisd to Morth America, Europe and
” parts of Azia

GEemini hes & capacity of processing and sxporting
tons of =es food in block form and individually quick
frozen form per day, Gemini processes both cooked
and un-cooked shrimps. The bulk of its’ sxport is
Black Tiger, frezhwater, Cat Tiger and Harina shrimp,

feliated frozen packed and sxport the world over,

A high level of hygiene and adherence io
standardized metheds snd prachices in processing
foods has resulted the Gemini 525 Food Lid. being
awarded the highest number of Inteérnational
Cerifications for any se8 food processing Company
in Bangladssh.

Oyer the years, Gemini-Ses Food Ltd. has emerged as
gne of the finsst examples in the business of
procezsing and exportng very high guality ses food.
Cur factary has created employment opportunibies
in the scuthern regions of the ‘country and has
played a significant role in economic development
by enhancing the foreign currency reserve of the
country.

The Company today, prides: iself in delivering
Righ-quality shrimp to & wide array of customers
such 35 Food Companiss, Retall Chains, Restaurants,
Club Stores and Distributors sprezd across multiple
geographies in the USA snd European Union [EU).
We are confident that, further growth and hygiene
recognition is the only way forward for Gemini 3ea
Food Ltd. of Gemcon Groupof Companies.




GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
BAPLC CERTIFICATION
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021

Bear Shareholders,

The Board af Directors of Gemini Sea Food
Lid. [G5FL} takes the  pledsure With
WEloomE: you In presentng’ the  Audited
Statement of Finanoal Position, -3talement
of Profit ar Loss & Other Comprehensive
Income; Stetement of Cash Flows and
Statement of Changes in Eguity for the
reporting: ‘penod -ended June 30 2021
aiong-with the Auditors’ Beport thereon for
vour valued conslderation,

The objecove of Corporate Governance is
o run the Company effectvely and
{egiomiately with 3 sense of accountability
and tansparency o the Shareholders and
the society @5 @ whole. This report is
prepared in Compliance with the Secoon
184 of the Companies Aot 1994 and
"Corporete Governance . Code” of
Bangladesh Securities: and Excthangs
Commission [BSEC) vide its Nonfication No.
BSEC/CMRRCDY  2D0E-158/207 Admin/20,
dated June 03; 2018

Industry Outlook

Banglagesh s the 3th shrimp exporter in
the world (Source: Warld's Top Exports).
Bangladesh expors only 2.0 per cent of the
internationa! demand for frozen shremg,
aocording 1o the Bangladesh Shrimp and
Fishy Foundaton (BSFF}. Bangizdesh earmed
55 35750 million In FY 2020, 5404.08
million |m FY 2019 and 5426.09 million in FY
2018, 546312 millicn in FY 2017 [Source:
Bangladesh Buresw of Statistcs & EPB]

According tothe Department of Fisheries;
the fisheries secior now contributes ower
3.5% to national GOP over 25% to the
sgricultural GOF and 1.5% to the foreign
ekchange e3rmings by exporbng fish and
fish products; espedcially Shrimp.

Since, aguaculture i= playing a vital rofe in
our-seafood industny. Bangledesh's shrimg
industry has long been playing a significant
role in the natienal economy, There are 162
fish processing plants in the country, out of
which 78 are appraved by the Bangiadesh
Goverpment-and 85 are approved by the
European Umion [E). Currently, arcund 10
milion people are mvolved in the fshing
and processing of this sector

Owerall Business Scenanio

According to Export Promotion Buresb of
Bangiadesh [EPB), overall shrimp: exports
from Bangladesh has decressed. Export
Earrings Trom shrimps:in the financal year
2020-21 declined by 1.15% to 5325384
million from 533265 In FYI013-20.
{Source; EPB). Thizs is mainly due ©o sverage
fall of fresh water shrimp prce of 5% to
1856'in the international market and so far
there I= no Improvement of the situation.
Az 3 result the turmover decressed
significamthy comparsd to that of last year,
Bangladesh is vet 1o reach yield ievels per
hectare-as Thalland. India eic.- Some 66
countries are Tarming vannamei varjiety of
shrimp. The price of Vannamei variety is
jess than that of the shrimp produced in
Bangladesh. Currenth) Venrames 15 3
ieaging mem: in the worltd shrimp market
because of ity cheaper pnce. Consumers
prefer this item in Europe and US4, the ey
markets of frozen shrimp. In recent 'fe'ars
Bangladeshi Black  Tiger shrimp  |ost its’
intermanicnal -market. rapidly due 1o
aggression af Vannamel shrimo cultured by
other countries. As a result, Bangladeshi
Black Tiger: species: already fost s
competveness. The  vannamei varety
meets more than 77 per.cent of the global
demand Tar shrimp.

The commerclal culture of “annamel
shrimp yet 1o start in Bangladesh, Whereas
in nearby countries |ike Indis; Vigtnam,
Indonesiz and Thailand the Vannamei
shrimp is;produced ina very lergescale. in
recent years the price of Yannamet shrimao
dropped due to aversupply Which affecied
Blzck Tiger demznd and price. Az resuit
Bangiadeshi Black tiger shrimp lost
majority of its market and value. Recentiy
prices of Bangladeshi Black Tiger shrimg
regain its’. price.

Cowig-158 -pandemic spread out: globally
from =arfy 2020, The major consumer of
our shrimp sre food restadrants, hotsls and
taurist places which-are mostly under lock
down conditon throughout the year Jueto
Cowig-1%  pandemic. Ecomomy  and
employment ars heawly affected globally
by Covid-19. 50, People [ost their purchase
power Tor prenmium item ke Bangladeshi
Shrimp. The demand for luxury food items,

21

especially frozen premium shrimp from
Bangiadesh has decressed globally -and
inctuding: prices of ‘progucts have akso
reduced. In earfy 2020, many orders were
cancelied and Ister on the orders came 10
nil, Thus, we could not secure any business
during March 2020 to June 2021, Pandenmic
Cowid-1% situation has been imgroved both
incalhly and internationally inthe mid of this
yesr which cadses the posiove impact in
shrimp Industry, According to EPE- export
earnings from shrimps in the financial year
Z021-22 from-luly to Dcoiober increassd by
3322% in compare 1o FY 2020-2021 (3
135.92 millliont 318107 in FY 2020-21),

Geminl, management Is Tfadng these
challenges successfully. with their long
expenence, prudence, strategies and harc
work and on top of that the all siong
supgort of valued Sharchoiders.

Segment wise Performance

We Process shrimp and fish only, sothere is
N soope Tor providing any product wise
performance regort

Risks, Concerns and Advantages

The promising frozen food sector is now
bearing: the brunt of the Covid-18
pandemic. For Covid-18 2nd phase wave
ElisEs negebve Impact on dountry . wide
pasiness incluging shrimp-industry for eady
few months in this year

Farmed shrimp i now -being - major
exporong-commodity for several countries:
But, excessive use of chemicals such as
pesticides, snbbiotics and hormones ars
major cancerns for the shrimp industry. In
the post-harvest pericd; quality. of the
shnmp can sometmes geteriorate, for a
number of reasons like, inappropriate
storage condition of middieman [foris,
sub-depat), lack of awareness, extended
periods’ of time in wsnm Temperatures:
Comples supply chamn iz another concern
for product traceabily, |t.Is not.easy to
trace where the shrimp has coms from
how it was produced, who sald it st what
price to the depot, and how old it is.

Bangladeshi shrimps have = distinctbve
place inthe global market for having good
exture and taste. But we are strugghng
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sgamnst the price offered by East Asian-and
Ingdian Vannamei shrimp exportars.

As stiil most of our farmers are practcing
the traditional extensive culture system the
Biack Tiger shrimp production 5 onby 250
kg to 300 kg per acre. The Department of
Fisheriez  (DOF) has teken different
imitatives to  incresse  the  tradibonal
production of shrmp in Khulng area and
they have been successful in raising the
same from 350 10 400 kg per acre, Recently
some intensive cultures have been started
where the production i5 2.5 10 3 tons/facre
in 2 oycles annually, 56l the major
bottleneck of this business is shortage of
raw materizls. Traditonal extensive culture
system of shrimp = & majar problemy Tor
raw maieriais -scarcity production is:only
250 kg to-300 kg per acre. Early Maortality
Syndrome  (EMS3) sl remains -majcr
Concerns in shrimg industry, manby for
Ching, Vietnam, Thailandand india. Weare
sisonot free fromsuch type of risk. We face
this yearaiso

Once the single- l@rgest market for
Bangladesh, WS accounts for only 8 percent
of the 1otal frozen fish exports, which was
sbout 30 percent even five years ago.
Prices of Bangladeshl shrimps known as
TBlack Tiger" is higher than that of Vietnam
and Indig’s varnamei species: The sector
has drawn wide crincism from internatonal
media: often being accused of aliowing
exploitatve and abusive pracdces, and thus
pushing thosse working in the industry
further into: poverty. Fair wages and lsbar
rights in the Industry are in general key
areas of concerns and have been under
constsnt scruting from buyersinthe EU and
the U5 Thers isevidence that inegquality In
thiz secior 15 wideaing with women not
obiaining permanent employee status and
Iower wage compared 10 male workers.

A Tew key countries, like China, are at the
eplcenter 'of comimibutng o gliobal fish
supply. Yet pther regions, like Southesst
and South Asia, alsg have s 'major roke o
play, Gne of the key factors of Chinas
success In maintaining @ highly oroductive
agugculture sector is that it hes mainzined
3 nationabextension system for squacuiture
that has continued ‘widespread outresch o
producers  through  well-tained andg
gualined staft More than 80 pement of
global aquaculture productan is produced
by srvall- to medium-sCaie enterprises that
are ‘heavily concentrated: N Asia. A5
cansumer demand for fine cuisine and

international figvors has grown, 5o have the
opportunities for food ekpore Frozen foods
dgre the-second largest source of foreign

exchange earnings. In the wake of post
pardemic and lockdown ers, rECERC
month's freight charge has been INCreases
migre than double which =at uo our
profigbiliny. Govt s very much aware
about the situaton and has extended
maxkimum support 1o the exporiers to
encounter the negative impact on the
industry. In thick backdrog, the frozen fish
industry currently gets 7,0-10 per cent cash
fncentives on shimp exports and 2.0-50
per cent on-other fish exports.

Prospect of Fotwre Growth and
Developments

Bangladeczh s going 1o get Geographicat
Indicagon {Gl) for Black tgershrimp socn
according to Gowermment authority, The
use of a Gl tsg- &5 an |ndicston of the
product's source- acts a5 5 cerghcation that
the product possesses Certaln guslities, is
made according to tadiiona! methods, or
enjoys @ good repulation due 1o s
geagraphical origin, Products bearing a Gi
tag have the potentsl to fetch high prices
in the global market. Bangladesh has the
highest reserve of “extensive Black Tiger
shrimp:in the world, 50 Black Tiger shrimp
should be more focused as it has necessary
infrastructures and enviranment. If farmers
an po for semi-intensive -and improved
Cultvation, the producton will increase
severgl times

Recently, Deparcnent of Fishernes [DoF}
ggreed for pilot projects of farming
Vannamei shrimp in Bangladesh. First twio
piot projects of Vannamei culture in this
year has been done successfully. According
to -FHGC, -DoF -and 35FF producton was
glmost 10MT/Hectars, Now 21l concemed
are Waiting for ZaveErnment permission for
commerciai producton. |Fwe &n handie
the Vanmameal production successfully in
the near future the shrimp export sector
will expand rapialy, We are explaring new

‘market bezides EU and US& It may be

mentoned hers that, Inthe Bay of Bengal
thereis:a huge reserve of fin fish-which has
high potential in frozen foog export Market:
Beside that Crab; wegetables and 5ea
weeds haye huge possibifides. Apart from
Shimp, Geming Is working to sxport finfish
and other frozen products like vegetables &
Snacks

Due to changing [ifestyle and consumpoon
pattern, people moving from conventonal
frozen seafood to save time and effort 1o
oo and-maving inte ready to eat kind of
foods. Geminl started product and market
analysis o getermine the demand for theze
products. We are working with-marine fish

filler for last seven years In Jspanese
market: thereis 3 sCope 1o grow.

hMoreover there is a3 wide market of value
adoed products. The demand for
non-conventional  produces  especially
organic. and sustainable products are
incressing. Therefore, industry has a huge
potential for both vertical and horizontst
£Xpansions,

Geminl [ working on introducing these
products like organic; sustainsblie, vaice
added items (e.g.; marinated, fish fillet] and
o step Into new market along with our
existing market. Recently we have achisved
ASC Certficates and BAP 3 star certificate
for both plant and farms which enabled us
Lo sell premium and sustamable producis.
We also achieved HALAL Certificate for the
fuslim community.

Geminl ‘has compieted its journey of 38
vedrs with-the same bullding structure and
miasthy 0ld ‘machineries. In course af tgme
the uliging became vulnerable and risky,
machinery efficiency reduced resulting
high overhesds and maint=pance Cost
With the ewisting condinon - of factory
renewal of busingss license and gquality
cerpficaies became tough, Omately it
became wvery hard 1o retan buyer's
confidence with existing factory conditons.
To overcome this situation, Gemini’s state
of the -ast factory building work is under
progress incorporating all possible modern
and efficient fechnalogy with extended
fioor of 42000 sft instead of existng 24500
aft, Also, we planned to increase the
production capacity of 450 T/day instéad of
exisong 25 MT/day by including some staie
of the art new machineries,

We aim o passionaiely continue building
value for our customers and Sharcholders
now and intothe futare.

Our goal is 1o positoning the business in
the ‘changing business environment o
maximize proftand credibllity.

Analysis of Cost-of Goods Sold, Grass-Proft
Margin and Met Profit Margin

a. Costof Goods Soid

Thisyear's cost of goods so0ld was Tk
2720 trore only 5 compared 1o fast
vear s cost of goods sold of Tk, :33:84
crore.: During. the current year
268 886 kzs of Shrimp hawe been
produced =5 agaipst: last  yesr's
profuction. of 361017 kgs. - 14:45%
production capacity hias bean ublized
during this year compared o 29.43%




cepacity utlizaton of fast year Tha
Cost of Goods Soid for the current
yvear reduced by 20% from the
previous vear The major resson
behind the achisvement 5 the global
markel started o open from 3rd
quarter where in first iwo-gQuarter our
factory was closed and there were no
orders-tsken from buyers dueio the
Covig-1% outbregk around world 33
well in our country. There was high
demand-of Shrnmp during the 3rd and
4th quarter. Besides Wwe Could. procure
low-cost raw matensl during the
firancial pericd.

b. Gross Profit

The Company hasachieved sn export
turnover of Tk.-34.72 crore during the
current year ended 30th line J021,
&ross Proft of Tk 7.52 orare has been
earmed during the curremt year 3s
apsinst of Tk 244 crare of st year
Total.gross profit has been cemarkably
ncreased due 1o getting good price
specially Galda from the Buyers and
procueremenit of the same in low price
during the periods.

. Net Profit

MNet Profit {after tax) earned during the
current year: was 0.34 <Crore as
compared 1o fastyear net profit (aier
Ex) of Tk, negative (4.62) crore. All
other operating expenses =nd other
expenses were below 5%, which is-mot
significant gunrg the penod, The
higher gross-profit mafgin produced
the net profit during the year

Extra-ordinary Gain or Loss and their
implicatdon

PBuring the vear there was no
reslized/unreslized  extra=cadinary gsin: OF
loss-made by the Company asthere was no
investment eisewhere that could generats
gain ar loss.

Related Party Transactions

During the year under review, the Company
has o related party transactions as per
14524 "Related:Party Disclosures” axcept
exeCUtive compensation  recelved. by
Chairman as Director [Admin} and
Managing Director for the year ended 30
June, 2021 Described indetails in page no.
77 of this-Annual Repolt.

Utfization of proceeds from pubfic issoes
and for right issues:

Thers was no publicissue and/or right iszue
offered during the year

Financial results after the Company goes
for Initizl Public Offering (IM0), Repeat

Public Gifering (RPLE), Rights: Offer; Cirect
Listing etc

inmal Public Gfering was made m 1535

Since then the Compsny is performing weil,

Variance between Ouarterly  Financiat
Perfrrmance  and  Annual  Financial
SiEiEInems

There was a Significant variance between
gquarterly  performance and Annus!
Financial Statements: iLe. up 1o 3rd guarier
EPS was negative Tk (4.67), Tk [7.82) and
Tk {6:23) consecutively. In the forth
quaTter the EPS increassd to Tk, 0,72 We
started to recover from the 3rd quarter of
the current period.

Dirertors Remunératdon

The amourt of remunerstdon pald to
Directors including Independemt Directors
5 glso disciosed in psge no 79 of this
Annual Beport.

Corporate and  Financial

Framework

Reporting

The -rmembers-of the Board, In accordance
with the Bangladesh ‘Securiies and
Exchange Commissions MNaotificaton MNo:
BSEC/CMRRCD) 2008-158/207 [Admin/BD
dated Iune 03, 2018, confirm compliance
with the financal reporing framework Tor
the following:

a. [Fairness of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements prepared Oy
the management of GSFL present
falrly its staie of affairs, the resultof itz
operabions, oash flows and changes in
BOuImy:

b. Booksof Accounts

Proper books of accounts of the lssuer
Company have been maintained:

€.  Accounting Policies

Appropriate Accounting policies have
been  consistently spplied in
preparation of the Financial
Statements and that the Accounting
estimates are bassd on reasonable
and prudent judgment;

d. Application of 1A8S/IFRS & other
applicable Laws & Regulations

The Board of Directors of the
Company is eftrusted to ensure the
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disclosure of the actosl financsl
posiion and  preparaton  and
mainterance af all types of Statutory
Statements &5 per the BSEC and
Companies ACT-1954. The Board of
Birectors ensured that' Int=rmations!
ACcounnng Ztandards A,
International Financial Reporting
St=ndards | (IFRS) as. spplicsble’ in
Bangladesh, have been follawsd in
prepaaton of 1he Financial
Statemenis -and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed;

e. Financial Report & Accountability

The Board of Directors.discharged
their .due responsibifites through
tmely preparsgon and publicaton of
st guarter, haif yearly, 3rd quarter
and Annual Financial Beport &t the
end of each financal perico and
aitairs. of the Company performed in
the wear under review. Aldit
Committee, subcommitiee of Board
examined the fairness; exaciness and
iransparency and compietensss of
thesze reporis before placementof the
samie tothe Board for their approval

The <Company pubiished the report
\urn-zidited accounts) of 1st Quarter
naifyearly anid 3rd quartsr sccounts
as per notificeton of BSEC and the
Lisng Bules 2015 of DSE through
Companys Website, Newspapers and
submitted tmely 1o BSEC. DSE and
other regulatony authorties,

Intermal Control System

The Board has already been ‘established
and practicing effectve internal control
system which =:sound in-terms ef design
and has been effecovely implemented and
monitored.

The following-steps:have been @ken - for
impiementaton of an effectve Internal
corirol procedure of the compainy:

g, FRegular review of internal sudit
reporis with & view to implement the
syggestion of jnternal auditors N
respect of internal control Technigqus;

b Toestsblish-gn effective management
system  that includes  planning;
organizing and supervising culture in
the factory 55 well a3 at head office.

Risk Management

In zrder o control all matiers imoiving risks
unceriaintes, the Company has & Srong
management process.  This  has been
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described In details in-page no. 43 of this
Annusl Report.

Rights and Protecdon of WMinority
Shareholders

Board of Directors of Gemini believes; on
being entared on the register of members;
a Fharehaolderzcquires some specific rights
on the Company of which he becomes &
member. The BSoard must commit to
respact -the following rights of Minority
Sharehoiders:

8.

1a
11

Specific Rights

Infgrmation  about  Slotment of
shares:

Registration as member:
Ceruficate of shares;

Right 10 transfer shares sccording to
arvicles;

Right to notces, attending meenngs,
speak, proposs ard vote In person o
by prowy;

To'obtain copies of Memorandum-and
Articles of Asscciation;

To Inspect registers malntzined by
Comipany and ta get extracts;

Right to have the option o buy nsw
shares;

To parbcpate-in the appointment st
the general meeting of

a. Direciors; boAuditors; .. NRC
To foc thelr remunerations

11 To-gssociate in the declarston of
dividend;

To receive dividend within one month
of declarston;

. Toobtain copy of the minuies of

General Meetings,

14 |n ease of 5 Public Limited Company,

i)
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b.

right to receive
Statutory Report
Directors RBeport

Auditors-Report with-audited Saiance
Sheet and Proft ang Loss Account
before the meetng;

To 3l a-meeting;

To. protect & safeguard interestof
minority sharehoiders by applying 1o
the Court:

Prohibition of Insider Trading

Board of G5FL very . much: aware and

headiul regarding the Prohibiton of
Insider Trading ‘Rules; 1995 and its
amendment Imposeo by Bangiadesh
SECUnties and Exchange Commission
[BSEC). The Company has estzhlished
policy relaging of trading shares by the
Directors, -employess  and other
Insiders to grotect the interest of
minority Sharehalders. The Securities
Laws also. impose restricions on
similar sortof transaction.

The Company ENCOUrBEES
communication. with  Sharehaldsrs
thropghout the year and welcomes
thewr pardcpatdon at Shareholders
meeting. The Company s transparent
with  the Sigkeholders of the
Company. Geminl Sea Food Umited
reports to its: Skarehoiders: minimum
thres Tmes regarding: its. business,
financial position and earnings in the
vear Thess intlude:

Quarterly and Annual  Financiat
Statements;

Annual General Meenng;

Price —Sensitve Disclosures and other
disclosures-to the BSEC and Dhaka
Stock Exchange.

fn  -addibonas! Information;  the
Comtpany is under -8 legal - and
regulationy, requirement o publish
through itz web-site and the daily
Bangfa and English newspapers:
Geminl 5eg Food Limited belisves

in transparency and accountability to
the sodety a5 ‘a wWhole through
establishment of an effcient and

effectwe Corporale Governance
procedure.

Monitoring Related Party
Transaction

Board of Directors: believes that the
Related: Party Transaction i5 @ oritjcat
iz in an Orgsneston. 1t does not
necessarily  wrong, but . it may
detrimental fo the interests of the
minority -Shareholders. To -prevent
abuse, .protect. and safeguard the
interest of e minonty Shareholder
Board empowers Sauthority and
indegendency to Audit Commities,
Internal Auditors and Independent
Director and assign some parboular
roles and responsibilites: to monitor
and scrutnlze properly the ssid
transachons::Please see page no. 24,

Due Diligence Process

Board: glways encourage the practice
of Due difigence procass through the
Internat  Apdit too rewveal  the
CCLUIMENGE of guestonabie
transacthion, i any, after they have
occurred, which will heip  curbing
abusive refated party transactons
from occarring:

For the interest of protecong the
rights of Minority Shareholders; ang
1o prevent abuss, Audit Commitiee
should s=ek 3 dus difigence report
with regard 1o &l proposed materisi
transactons which shouid highlight
potential conflict of Interest,

Whistleblower Policy

The Company has mroduced
‘Whistieblower policy 10 ensure the
integrity of the accounbing records
and financial -statemernis to  be
ncorporated and compied  with
applicable laws. Wnder the
whistieblower policy, any employese
who  becomes aware of any
guestionzhie - sccounting,  Internal
aCcountng controls, aediting matters
or potenual violabons of law ae
encoursged . to contact  gheir
immediate supervisar and
management. Employees also have
the option of reporting such matters
directly to the chair of the Audi

Lommitieg or the chair of the Board

of Directors. Appropriate: procedurss
are then taken to ensure that the
report is promptly and thorooghly
investigated: To adhere this polioy
strictly, Board can put maximum
protection. to 1ts -3ll Sharsholders
especizliyall minorty Shareholders:

Diversity Policy

Far ensuring the pood Corgorste
Governance, Company nas
established = Diversity Poticy through
framewark of rules 8 practces
promulgated By BSEC. The main
objective of -1his policy -ic to ensure
ihat, Boardcomprised of idlenied anc
dedicated directors With g dlverse mix
of age, gender, Experience; ethnicicy,
experience,  skillss & educstionsl
backpround to  contribute &=
maxkimum  protecton  to s all
Sharehofders.

Code of Conduct

Board ‘has introduced new Code of
Conduct for s Directors & Senfor



Managsment 10 ENSUre
accountability, faimess and
Transparency in Company s
retstionzhip with all stakeholders such
a5 financiers, CLstomers,
management employeess;

Eovernment, community-and with s
minority sharehgclders as well

Going Concem

The financial statements of the Company
Rave been prepsred on 3 going conosm
basis, which encompasses the realizaton of
gssets and satisfaction of liabilites in the
normal course of business. The Board of
Directars .of G5FL has made an annual
azsesament ghout whether there exists any
material uncerminty. which  may cest
significant .doubt upon the Companys

ability 1o continue &5 & going concern and
COMNTEmSs ihe entty 353 EoINg COnCErn

But-as per guslified Audied Bepoct, the
producion .capacily posidion of the
company s very poor which decreased
than the lastyear by 4.96%. Total utiflzation
of attaingbie capatity of -the company is
onfy ~134.45% which was 19.41% at thae
previous year Further ftis mentioned that
asof 30 lune; 2021 the cumulative balance
of retgined &arning Stahds on negshve
balance'amounting to Tk, (42.576,5842}and
indebted o the extent of Tk 483,002 418
consisting of bank loan and lease inance,
which represents 93.65% of the Eguity &
Liabilities of the company. All these facts
indicate serious uncertainty to be:a going
COnCErm

Key Gperatonzl and Financial Data at keast preceding & (Sin) years

Opérational Data:

Particulsss
Turn Over
Gross Profit
Profit before Tax

Met Profit After Tax
Earnings Per Shars (EFS)
Diyvidend per shars

Financial Data:

Particulars

Total Assets

Property, Plant and Eguipment-Gross
Propsrty, Plant and Eguipment-fiet
Gross Working Capital

Met Wiorking Capital

Waorking Capital Loan

Share Capital

Share Holders Equity

Dividend

The 8Soard of Direciors have mads
@ppropriate examinations and gnalyzed the
significent financial, aperating as well as
other indicators for enabing: them: to
vnderstand the abilmy of the Company 1o
declare dividend

The Cowd-189 peandemic has -glready
seversly affected shrimp demand in the

30-06-2021 S0-06-21

347157 362,877 671 678

75157 24 447 79,425

9,042 (40,474) 5,395

3,380 (45,154) 1,600

0,72 (5.83) 034

Cazh 5%  Nodividend Stock

other than [Bonus)

Sponsors & 10%
Directors)

I-06-2021 30-06-20 30-06-1
515,824 4g5923 457 251
179281 1615965 161,239

7195 83 415 67,219
438,510 403,257 400 031
(66 944] [52758) [£3913)
478,045 445 957 401,330

45 953 46,383 47 623

4586 1,005 47170

international and domestic trade since the
beginning of 2020, During the last thres
months [(March-lune] of fimancal year
2021, most celebratons -and  publc
gatherings were cancelled in  shrimp
consuming cauntries worldwide, resulting
no-safes in this period. In-partcular, the
impacts of Covid-19 are severe in the
restaurant and hospitality industries
folidwing the lockdown measures

3-06-19 |  30-06-18

The manggament of the company opined
that the-shorifall was made due to reguce
demand emanzsied from geners | emnonTic
dowturn 5t Cowld-19 siusston ang
shortsgs of working capitai, ‘We are trying
hard 1o utlize producdion capadiy at the
opomunt level 1o strengthen the fingncial
positon of the company,

Siomificant variance within the fimancial
year

There was & significant variance between
4th quarter performances (April-luns} and
the 3rd quarter [January-March) dus to
diminish ‘ievet of ssles in 4tk ‘guarter
tApril-lune}. ERS for 2020-21 was Tk 072
in-compare with EPS {9.83] for 2015-20;

{Figures in "00C taka)

30-06=-17 30-09-16

705,547 13,55.124 11,12,137
85,470 1,01 781 84,109
o.0ay 33.778 30,355
2615 21.558 22,783
c.7e 13.06 2071
Stack  Cash-Nil & Cash: 20% &
[Bonusz) Stock Stock
15% (Bonus) 125% (Bonus) 0%

[Figures in 005 taka)

30-06-18 300617  30-09-16
510,516 655,254 352,592
134,071 119,368 119,368

43,856 36,070 37,653
456,658 620,134 324,939
8118 15,528 |7 454)
415,050 542,701 275,511
37,125 16,500 11,000
45 550 47,953 23,538

Due to said effect. proft-after tax during
the vear stood at BDT 3380661 in
2020-21 apsinst BOT 46164573 of the
previcus reporung period, Management
informed that the business scenarig of
shrimp |z in an inconsistent situston in the
global market for-some influennal context
of the businesses in the context year In
consideraton  with e investment of
honorsbie Shareholders, the Board of
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Directors has recommended Cash Dividend
5% (other than Sponsors & Directors) for
the year of 2020-2021.

But Management is wery sincere &
concerned to keep the Shareholder interest
gt highest pnority, We are. focusing on
poiental aspecis of the business in the
next year Aesditantly, it may have chance
for 3 better turnower bring and higher GP
and lower Interest 0ost in the coming year
that would enable the Company to pay out
better dividend to the Sharsholders &

growth of Geminl Sea Food Limited.
fnterim Dividend

Mo Interim dividend was declared during
the yearin the formof bonus share'or stack
dividend or-cash.

Auditors Qualified Opimion

As per section 184 of the Companies Act,
15584 the guditor of Gemini 523 Food Lid

Patvern of Sharsholding

Name-wise details Mo. of Share
& ParentSubsidizny/Azsociated Companiss ana other relsted Parges il

b, Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chisf Finance Officer, Company Secretary, Head of internal Audit and their spouses

{name wise detgils) as under:

e e ol

Mrs.-Ameenah Ahmed

Ehalrperson

2 Mr Kaz inam Ahmed
Manapging Director

3 e Kazi Nabil Ahmed
Direcior

4 Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed
Director

5 M khandaksr Habibuzzaman
Independent Directar

6 Mr. AFM. Nazrul Islsm
Company Secretary

7 . Firoz Alam

Chisf Financial Officer

DARECTORS REPCIRT

has given the following "Qualified Opinion”
paragraph In the audit report of the
Company prepared for the year ended on
fune 30, 2021

i} Inventories

Thie volume of inventories is so high in
Comparison to purchase, producton
Capacity, cost of pocds so0id. and
turnaver as.a whole and has been
inCreasing . wear o yesr Totsl
inventories of the Company i Tk
261,064 633 which i5:50.61% of the
total asset. As per Audmor no
technical status report a=.on 30 lune,
2021 on the gusndty, quality and
value of nwentories Hhas: been
provided resulting Auditors could not
be sble o verify the Inventores
physically:as on 30 June, 2021 due to
pardemic of Covid-19. No provision
for writien .off walue of unsalable
porion of Inventories. has been
sccounted for during the year

Name of Spouse

Our invemtories  wvalue was Tk
261,064 633, Quantity & guality of
product was In mamntained 10 gocd
positon. Due to pandemic, expori was
serjously hampered resuling volume
of Inventory has buiit up by this
amaount. In-this tme: we ke all
MECEssETyY MEeasures 1o mainiain the
quality -as F we don't reguire w
written off

Explanation

As- per Qualified report, the volume of
Inventonies is-so high in comgparison o
purchase, producion capacty, cost of
goods sold and turnover as a whofe and has
been incressing years 1o year Quantty &
qualicy of product was In maintdined In
good posion. Due 1o Covid-19 pandemics
and second wave 2020 continuously 2021,
Exp0ort was seriously hampered resultng
volure of inventory has-built up by this

Emount

and minar children

593 886 Lt. Col. Kazi Shahid Ahmed {Retd.) §10,519
140 8529 Mrz Syeda Madiha Murshed Mil
140, B89 Cr. Maltha Mannan Ahmed il
93525 Mrs. Juditha Ohimacher Hil
Wil Mrs. Monira Parvin il
il Mrs. Lutfun Ars Begum il
il Mrs_-Farzana tslam Ehan Ml

C.  Senlor Corporate Exscutives (top five-salarisd employess) of the Company, other than the Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit:

Name
X Mr. Mahmud Rivad

/i Mr. Md. abdul Hys

A M. Md. Rashed Nowez
4 hir. Md. Bellal Hosssin
5 hir. Md. Sible Sadik

d. Shareholder holding ten percent [10%) of more voting interest in the Company:

Mames
i Lt; Col. Kazi Shahid Ahmied (Retd.)
2 Mrs. Areensh Ahmed:

Total

Status | Mo. of Shares
&r. Manager, Operations il
IManager, Finance & Accounts il
Manzager, Producticn-Block il
Assistent Mangger, Share Department il
Assistant Manager, Com. & Procur il
| Status No. of Shares
Sponsor 610519
Chairperson 5o3 BRe

12,04,405




i) Advances, Deposits & Pre-Payments

As per Auditor's: opinion, the balance
of Aovances, Deposits &
Pre-payments  has been incressing
YERT 10 YEaL Thie Advances, Deposiis &
Pre-payments- of the Company &
amounting to Tk 135,831 035 0ut of
which Tk:-118:312 147 represenisthe
advance 1o suppliers:  Therefore;
unnecesszary blocksge of the working
capital affect the esmings: of the
Cempany and at the same time, debt
of  the Company will increase
significantly

Advances, Deposits & Fre-payments
will decrease once export-sErts again,
We are hoping that the export market
will bpen so0n and subsequently, debt
of the Company will decreasze.

Explanaticn

Semini iz going through the sdversariez of
natursl climax due to the ongaing global
Cowid-19 pandemics that impact on shromp
industry and shrimp culbvaton that turn
trickle down the sector and we wWere pay
gdvance o suppliers for collectdn of raw
shrimps resulting velume of -advance has
bl up: by this amount

iii) Cash & Cash Eguivalents:

Cash-& cash eguivalent includes cash
in hand amounting to Tk: 36,850,644
which {5 guite excessive in comparison
with sales and purchase..Cash In hand
has been verifisd by the Management
at the clpse of the year and 3 cash
custody certficate was furnished 1o
us: We could not verified the same
dus o pandemic sitbaton of
Covid-19,

Explanation

Cash & cash egulvalent includes cash in
fiand amounting to Tk 36 550,634 which is
guite excessive in comparison with sales
and purchase. Gemni maintaining cash
baiance for emergency purchase of raw
shrimps In the pandemics perlod. Cash in
fiand has been verfied at the dose of the
wear and a cash custody certficate was
furnished and pravided 1o Auditor.

iv) Udlization of Production Capacity
and ability of the Company to pay
Debt:

This has been already discusssd under
heading name 'Going Concerm’. For
deialls, please see &L page no. 28

Explanation

Current: general sconommic downiurn. at
EOVIR-15 situaton the produclEon capacity
pasition is very poor which decreased than
the last year by 4.95%. Total udlization of
atiginable capacity of the Company is only
144559 which was- 15.415% 3t the previcus
yvear:Production capacity will beutilized at
the optimum |ewel to strengthen the
financial pasidan of the Company,

Board Meseting and anendance

The number of Board Meetng and the
atiendance of Direciors during the year of
2020-2031 have been enumerated in the
Pageno. 7&.

Directors Profile

Direcors profile slong with resume and
details of their representation In other
Coempany is stiawn in page no. 11-15 of this
Annual Beport as-reguired by Cs Code.,

Directars Rotation, Election &

Reappointment

As-per provisions of the Compamies Act
1994 and Arpcles .of Association of the
Company, one-third of the total number of
Directors is 1o relire by rotshon every year,
Az per Articies 110 of the Associston of the
Company and according to the term of Mrs.
Ameenzh Ahmed & Mr. ¥azi Nabl! Ahmed
retired by rotaton a5 Directors st the
upcoming Annual General Meebng and
bath being eligible offered themselves for
re-agpointment. The Board recommended
thelr re-agpolntment Dasls on
recommendston Oy the Momingoon &
Remuneraton Committee (MRC) of the
Company.

The detailed business and the proféssionat
works profiles of the proposed reappointed
Directorzare provided in-page no 118 13,

Audit Comminge

g per BSECS rotification na.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/2074dmi  n/20
dated 03 ldune, 2018, the board 15 meeting
dated July 31, 2015 reformed the Audit
Commities with the foliowing composition:

Position

1 M Khandaker Habibuzzaman Chairman

51 Name:

2 Wir Kzzi Mabil Anmed IMember
3 DrkaziAnis Ahrmed Member
4 M AFM. Nazrul tslam Secretary

The attendance of the members is shown in
page no. 45 of the Annual Report
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HMomination and Remunsration

Committee (NRC)

In -accordance. BSECs nptficaton no.
BSEC/CMBRCD/Z00E-158/ 207 /Admin/a0
dated 03 Juns, 2018 the Doard its meeting
dated luly 31, 2018 refarmed the NRC with
the follewing compositon:

Pasition

1 M Ehandsksr Habibuzzaman Chairman

5 Hame

2. Mr ¥zzi Nabil Ahmed Miember
5. D, Kazi Anis Ahmed hember
4, M AFM Mazrul sk Secretany

The atmendance of the members is shownin
page no. 47 of the annual report.

Human Resources

Qur recruiiment, raining and develogmenit
process are designed o ensure hat we
have skilied and -quaiified employees To
meet the operatonal needs of the
pisiness.. We recognize that syooessful
businass need to-deliver producis backed
by robustsolutions, which can only be-done
by daveloping, supporting and mantsining
the nght kind of staif to provide this: Inthis
COnZext, We are commiited 1o developing
the full potental our people, -offering
oppartunides for employees to develop
and grow =@nd pedodically reviewing
succession planning processes.

Appoiniment of External Auditors

The shareholders of the 38th AGM held on
December 17, 2020 appointed M/5. Kazi
Zahir Khar & Co., 251/3, lafrabad (sankar),
West Dhanmondl, Dhzka,  Chartered
Accountants, a5 the externsl suditor of the
Company Tor the Fiscal Vear of 2020-2021.
M5 Kazi Zabir Khan & Co. had been
worked consecutive 3 (three] years: Due 1o
reguiatory hindrance, the saig Auditor has
disqualifies for re-appointment. Meanwhile
FAMES & R, Sharaga Mac H-3/1 & 3/2 (Flat
=24l Bijoyrnagar, Dhaie-1000, Chartered
Accountants  offéred  themselves  for
appointment 35 External Auditor for the
Fiscal  Year 2021-2022  with  the
remuneration of Tk 2 00 000{Taka twa lac)
excluding Tex & VAT

The Board sgreed the Incumbent. Finally
the Board decided to consider-the matter
and sdvised to place the proposal before
the honormable shareholders in the ensunng
35th AGM of Geminl Sea Food Lid. for
approval
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Appointment of Corporate Govermance
Anditor

As per nonfication  of the Bangladesh
Securides & Exchangs Commission, the
ewisong Corporate Governance Audiors
M/S. Ambsan, Chartered Accounmtant, 33
Karwan  Bazar {(7th fioor), Dhake-1215,
regres as the Corporaie Governance
Auditors of the Company at this Generat
hieeting Die'to regulstory hindrance, the
said  Auditor has  disguatifies  for
re-sppointment. Mesanwhile Mohammad
Sanaullah &  Assoristes, Chartered
Secretaries & Manzgement Consultants
pifered themsslves for appointment as
Corporate  Gowvernance Auditor for the
Fiscal Year -2011-2022 wmih  the
remunerston of Tk, 70000 [Taks s=venty
thousand] only

The Company has recelved Expression of
Interest. [EQH to be  appointed 3=
Complianee Alditor from two o {2)
recognized Chariered Secretaries and
Chartered Accountant Firms, The profiles
of these two Audit firms were reviewed by
the Audit Commiti=e and recommended to
appoint  Mohammad sanaullah &
Asspcigtes,. Chariered Secetaries &
Management Consaltants, in practice as
Compliance Awditors-of the Company for
the next financial year After review and
discussion over the profife and particulss=
of the said firms: the BOD -agreed. to
appoint the incumdent & has endossed in
favor of Mohammad 3Sapsullah &
Associates, Chariered Segetaries &
Management Consultants in practice wobe
appointed as compilance suditors for the
financial year 2021-22 subject 10.appioval
by the Shareholders in the S5t AGM of the
Company 1o be held on Thursday 13
Decemper 2021.

Comtribution  to:  Corporate  Social
Responsibility (CSH)
Gemim 328 Food Limited (‘Gemini'}

believes that CSR i5° & corporabons
nitiatve to assess and take responsibility
for the effects.of an-organizstion's acdvites
on environmental and social wellbeing. For
bullding = strong corporats reputation snd
retaining & motvated work force’ Gemin
practices the CSR-as a part of strategic plan.
Gemini’s C58 functons a5 & selfregulatony
mechanizm whereby business manitos
@nd ensures its achive complishce with the
spirit of the law ethical stendards and
natonal or mierAatonal norms:

Geminl practces: their: C58 policy a5 @
conoept whersby  companies  Iniegrate
social and eny|ironmentsl concems |0 their
business-operations and intheir interscton

with their Stakeholders as Gemini belisve
that the main function of the business is to
create value through grotucng goods ano
servlCeEs that sodety demands, thereby
penerstng profits: for |t owners and
Shareholders 2= well as welfare for the
s0CIety, parocuiarly through an ongong
process af job creation

Declaration or Certfication by the CED &
LFO o the Board

Declarstion or Certificates by the CEOQ and
the CFO to the Board a5 reguired under
condition No. 343} has been disclosed in
Annexure-4 in page no 85,

Lorporate GOVETRANCE Compiiance
Report

The Company obtained a  Certficate of
Compiiance regarding Corporate

Governance from Mohammad Sanaulish &
bssncigtes, Charered’ Secretaries &
Mansgement Consultants a5 reguired
under condition no.& of CG Code has been
gisciosed in Annexure-8and Annexure-C of
this-Annual Report

Contribution 1o the MNatonal Excheguer

Gemin| reguiarly pays &= Corporste Tz,
Withhalding Tax and VAT on tme. We have
deposited BOT 6559 lac o the
Gaovernment Excheguer 23 Withholding Tax
and Corporste Tax in the reporing period
oF 202021

Aelation and communication with the
Shareholders

The Company hasz been aranging regular
Anmuzs| Generat Meeong (AGM) 35 per
Companies Act 1594 through which
Shareholders are imformed about the
Company’s: progress; Imporisnt acuovities
and development acivides under takep
during the year under review. As 3-result;
the Sharenolders, concemed organizations
and the psople get variows informaton
sbout the Company in dus’ tme The
Shareholders of the Company are able to
collect- ali reguired information from our
Share Department through land-phone,
and e=mail service

Regular COmmMUMcEtion with
Shaeholders including Stakeholders are
made through

(@] Eegistereg Office (b} Phone (C) Email
(d} Annuzl Report (g) &G (T) Website (g}

guarterly updzstes oft financial
perfarmance.

Dividend Distribntion Poficy

The Dividenc Dstributon  Pelicy s

prepared . and adopied in compliance with

the provisions of the Directive: No:
BEEC/CMRRCD/2021-385/03 dated 14
January, 2021 of the Bangladesh 3ecurties
angd Exchange Commission (BSEC) about
dividend declaration, pay off disbursement
and complisnce. The Board of Directors
[the Board) will consider the directive while
declaning! recommending dividend on
behalf of the Company. The Palicy is not an
aiternztive to the decision of the Board for
decigring/recommending dividend, which
takes into coansideration gl the relevant
circumstances enumerated hereunder of
other factors as may be decided by the
Board.

Transfer of amounts held -against
unclaimedfunsemted cash dividend 1o the
Capital Markest Stabilization Fund [CRMSF)

The company transferred the amounts held
sZainst unclaimed/unsettied cash dividznd
for an amount of Tec 5,89, 09500 (Taks Five
laceighty nine thousand ninety five) tothe
Capital Market Stebilzation Fund [CMSF)
bearing Account no 0010311531301 &t
Community Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Gulshan
Corporate Branch, Dhaka on 28 Auguss,
2021 a5 per the directive of Bangladesh
Secufiies and Exchange Commission
bearing. mo.  BSEC/CMRBRCDY2021-385/03
gated 14th fanuary 2021

Appreciation

Fingly, on behaif of the Board; | would [ike
to thank =il the employess of Semini for
their tremendous efforts; passion and
resifience in delivering results in:a fercely
compettve environment. | would alsa like
o express . sincere gragtude 1o the
stakeholder= of the Company for ther
continued support that has paved the way
for sustainable - success. Besides, we
Express owr gratitude to Banks, the
Banglzdesh  Securifies and  Exchange
Comnvission, Dhaks Stock Exchanps Lid,
RISE, Buyers, aggerts suppliers and
Government Agendes-and other business
partners  for their Cooperaton  and
ouidance extended to the Company during
the yesr which helped up to prosper and
achieve gur 1arget

| onice again assure you that no. effort will
be'spared from our-par 1o try and achieve
a sustainzsblie position for your Company in
the days to'eome:

Thank you gl
On-behalfof the Board.of Directors

el Ak
Kazi Inam Ahmed
Managing Directar
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CIRPORATE GUWERRAMCT

GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance clearfy defines the
rights and responsibiiites:-of the Board of
Directors, Mansgement, Shareholders and
other Stakeholdsrs. The Boand supports
Management, Internal  and External
Augitors and ather relsted parties Including
the Sharsholders. & good corporats
reputation s the most wvalusble and
compettve asset of 3 Company. Gamini
323 Food Limited believes in the cononued
improvement oOf CoOrpormate  EOVEMance.
The Bogrd of Directors and the
Management Team of Gemini Sea Food
Limited |5 committed 10 maintaining
effective Corporate Governance through s
cuitere of sccountzbility and transparency,

Good Corporate Governance is
comer-stones - of economic  achvmy

Accordingly, G5FL put emphasis on good
corporate Govermnance  which sets  the
framework withir which G5FL are formed,
fingnced, aperated ahd managed
ultmately Tor the benefit of the sodeny.
This - emphasizes: of -establishing good
corporale govermance on the company 10
build tusi and confidence in Ousiness,
ENCOUrSZEs |nvestmient and provides the
basis for the sound commercisl decision
miaking which. in integral 1o successfl
systained corporate performance of GSFL

Corporate Governance Statement

Corporate Governance brosdly refers to the
mechanisms, processes and relabons: by
which corporgtions -are controlled and
directed, GOVEIMance Sructures ienbfies
the distribution of  rights and
responsibifities amang diiferent
particpants in the corporation (such as the
Board ef Diractors, Managers.
Sharefiolders, Cregitars, audibors,
regulators, and ather Stakehoiders) and
includes the rules and procedures for
mzking decisions |n corporate affairs. ltalso
includes the proceszes through which
corporations’  objectives: are =2t and
pursued in the context of the sodal
regulatory and market environment for
monitaring the achons, polides and
decisions of corporations and their sgents

Gemini 328 Food Unjited's (G5FL) beligves
that Corporate Bovernance [s & system aof
structuring, opersting and controfling &
company with the following specific aims:

=  Fulfifling long termy strategic goals of
Shareholders;

= Taking care of the interests of the
employess:

= A considerstion for the enviconment
and local community;

=  Mainmining excellent relatons with
customesrs and suppliers and related
Stakeholders;

= Proper complance with a3l the
applicable  1egal snd megulatory
FEQUIrements.

it is & rule-which establish responsibilities,
fairness; tTransparency and sccountzability as
one of the main principles. GSFL sets-and
pursues their .objectives 1o foliow a
Corporste

Governance framework while refiecting the
context of the social, regulatony and market
environmant. We also belisve i 5 &8
mechzanism for manitoring the acton
policies and decisions of GSFL

Common  Principles  of
Governance OF GSFL

Corporgis

GSFL beliaves the Core Princigles of -Good
Corporate Govemnance -as  mentoned
below:

=  Structurethe Bogrd toadd valus

- Promote ethical and
decizion making

responsioie

= Safepuard Financiat

Reporting

integrity In

=  Maketimely and balanced disclosure
=  Pespectthe rights of Shareholders

=  Recognize and-manage the risks

= Encourage enhamce performance

=  Hemunerate fairly and responsioly

= Hecpgnize the legiimzste interests of
Shareholders

Corporate Governance Practices of GSFL

Foliowing -are “some- of the standandized
pest pracoces of Corporate Governance
which stncily Tollowed by G3EL:

= The Board of Directors participaie in
creating the right “tone st the top”
and owversee how T is  being
communicated 1o gl employess and
caonstituents.of the corparation.

= [t1s best practce for:a Board 1o have
the following commitiees:

a) anAudit Commitiee
b) & Management Committas

£} 8 Momination & Remumeration
Committes

d] & Purchase Comimittss

Each committee of GEFL estsblish a
charter that specifies Its
responsibilities and the manner and
freguerncy of meetinz and reportng 1o
the Board of Directors.

= Adopton- and implementaton of 3
code of ethics i= one of the maost
common  oractices  in Carporate
Sovernance. GSFL has devised 3 code
of“ethics in place to:ensure that
employees: conduct themselves: In-a
fair- Bnd ethical manner Topics
cammonly addressed in 3 code of
gthics are as follows:

a) Conflict of interest;

bl Corpofate opporiinites;
c) Confidentality:

d] Fairdesiing;

€] Protection and proper use of
COmMpany asssts;

T) Compliance with laws, rules and
fegulations; and

gl Encouraging the reporting of any
iliegal or unethical behavior

Corporate Governance Framewsork

G5FL Corporate GoveETRance framework

conslsts of

= edplictand implict contracis between
the company and the Smkeholders for
distribUtion of responsibilities: rights
and rewards;

= procedurss

for- reconcliing the




interest of

somenmes-Conflicing
Stakehalders in accordance with their
duties and responsibilities

= procedures for proper. supervision,
cantrol-and information-fows to sen'e
35 5 Fystemor chieck and balance,

G3FL has been developed this Corporate
Governance famewors and enhanced
based on the basic grindples and best
practices outlined in the following:

Corposaie Compliance

Cilear and upambiguous |egislabon and
regulston are fundamental 1o effectve
Corporate Gowvernance. Geminl Sea Food
Ltd. belizves compliznce is sbout obeying
and adhennrg to rules regufatonsand law
of the land. 5o, asa compliant Company, we
set the strategies which ensore the
trarsparency and accountability’ by
providing accurate smd pericdic reportng
of dsspefevents and cerdfication whers
necessary, In this context, we resularly
provide: periodic  financial report &
doouments 1o the Bangladesh Securites &
exchange Commiszion (BSEC), Dhaka Stack
Exchange |DEE) and Submit Annual Feturn
to-B5EC:

Boam Practices:

The Bosrd of Gemin: Sea Food Itd a5 3 main
functiognary i prmary responsible  to
ensure value creation for its - Smkeholders:
In this context; they <€regie the
hanagement Environment includes
seting-Up clear objectves and approgrisie
ethical framewark, clear set of
responsioifity and accountabiity,
implementng sound business  planning,
encoursging . busimess nisk  assessmENT
having right people and right skill for the

The Directar of the Company are
Mominated Directors

Mominated by Sponsory Director Sharehoider

Mon-Executive Independent Directors

jobs; establishing clesr boundaries for

acceptable behavior, estzblisning
performance evaluation measures  and
eyaluatong  messures  and SLIfﬁEiEi"i!l'l,r
recognizing  individual and  pEroup
contribution;

The Board i accountable for formulation of
overall planning; policies and strategies and
oyidelines of &ll  schvites: and
implemenianon therecf 1o achieve the
goals and objectves.of the Company and
uiimately remains scoountabie to the
Shareholders

To pursue transparency, Board foliows the
pracbce of advence planning the matier
requiring discussion snd decision By the
Board.

In accomplishments the sffairs of the
Company: the Board is guided by Corporate
Governance Code as snpulated by BSEC
and m compliance with the rules ang
regulstons of Companies Act, 1584
hemorandum and Arbicle of Associaton of
the Company and the other relevent
appliceble laws & regulations. The Board
giso remains them responsible for efficent
& effective iImplementation of the Policies
snd strategies adopied ome 1o Gme

Board of Directors

The Board of Direciors comprises -of 0%
(Five) members Including 01 ({one}
Indépend!':nt Direcior. &Nl Directors have
sound kmowledge in the area of business;
managerial expartise and sound academic
andg professional knowiedge and
commitied to esiabhsning leadership. They
are well corwversant with Corporeie
Governance and make guality contribution
to the Company.

Appointment of Board Members

To adhere with all statutory, reguirements
Board, ensure that most compeient people
are-appointed n the Board, The Directors
of the Bosrd are appointed by the
Shareholders In the Annual Generst
Meeting who are stoouniable to the
Shareholders.

Gemin| does nat have ke own and seperete
Pohicy on appointment of Directors. The
Company -slways: complies: with the
regulations of ihe regulatory authormies
regarding appointment of directors. BSEC
potficstions and Company’s Actare strictly
followed in-thiz reégard. As per Companies
Act, 598  Directors -@re’ sobject to
retrement. AU least one-third of the
Directars shall retire by rotaton in every
AGM. The term of an Independent Director
is three years. With regards to nomination,
remaval ‘and cesual vacsnoy of the
Directors. Mominsted by Sgonsar/ Director
Shareholder

MNon-Exscurive Independent Directorns

Being appointsd/recommended to the
appointed  following the  prescribed
guzlifications of Indz2pendent: Directors
pursuant o the Corperaie Governance
Code of BSECthe Company faollows:.all
relevant rules and regulstions of the
regulatory bodies:

Responsibiiites of the Board

Board of Gemini Sea fopd lod. s
responsible for direction, comnirol, conduct
management -and supervision of the
Company’s affairs. They are responsible for
estabhishing Caorporate Gowernance
procedures and best pracices. The Boarg
fupctons-on the principle of majonty or

Being appointed; recommended 1o the appointed following the prescribed qualificatons of Indspendent Directors pursusnt 1o the Corporate

Governance Codeof BSEC,

= MNominated .
Diractor-Nominasted by
Sponsor Director
Sharsholder

filled by the Board through

recommendation of NRC.

*  Exjsung Director-subject 1o retrement oy
rotEton at the AGKW buteligible for
re-appointment

39

Mewly appointed Chief Financial Officer = Approval of appointment of New Directors
[CFOY) BrHead of Interna] Audit B and Ae-appointment of existing Directors by
Compliance {HIAC) casual vacancles are rotation



ANMUAL FERORT 2020-2001 »

umanimity and ulimsts  control @nd
manzgement vests with the Board.

The Board of Gemini ensures that it

- acts in the best interest of the
Company,

= Criticelly analyze the performance and
operations of the Company;

= Estabiish
princlples;

sound [ousingess and

L] act 85 a mentor 1o the Management;

= pgives s puldance, support and
directon 1o the management in every
deciskon;

= 5Ct §s leader toinspire and mobvate
the mansgement o perform their
duties:

Meeting of the Board of Directors

55FLs has conductedits ali Board meetngs
and recard the ninutes of the mestngs =5
well as kept reguired books and records in
lime: with the provisions -of the reievant
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards {B55-1]
a5 adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Secremries [IC58)

Separate Role of Chairperson, Managing
Director or CEC, CFO, Company Secretary
(C5), Hesd of |Intermal Audit and
Complianos (HIAC):

The Board appoinis: the <Chalrpersomn,
Managing Director, Chief Finandial officer,
Company Secretary and Head of intemsal
Audit and. Complisnce (HIAC) -of the
Company and each positon has been filed
by -different individuzls"as. per LG Code
2018 The-Board ensurss that that the
dforesatd individuzis are mot holding any
EXECUDVE poson in-any other company st
the same ime. The Board also ensures that
they are Aot removing any said indwvidual
without approval of the Board as well 35
immediate disseminaton o the
Commnrission 2nd Stock Exchanges as per
Corporate Governance: Code.  The
Chatrperson Is responsiile for the funchons
of the Board while the Managing Direcior
serfes gz the Chief Executve officer:of the
Company. The Direcior and  top
man&E&m&nt of the: |ssuer Company shall
not be hold any posmon with other SBLUE
business-af the country, The Board further
ensures that Managing' Direttor (MD)
and/or Chief Executive Officer (CED) are
rat holding the same posibon Inanother
Listed Company and Chairperson has besn

selected among Mon-Executive Directors:

role and in
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The EBoard confirms that selecton of
Chairperson and procedure im-sbzence of
Board Charrper=on hias been:duly followed.

Role and
Chairperson

Responsibilities of the

The Chairperscn is appointed by the Board
with primany regard to nisfher skills
expertise and- expenence relevant o the
grcordance  with  the
Memosndum and Artcles of Association
of the Company. The responsibifites of the
Chairperson are to:

=  Ensure that the board |5 effectvein it
task of setting-and implementing the
Company's direction and:strategy:

= Take the chair at General Meatings
and =t Board meenngs and ensures
good Corporste Governance In the
conducts of the Board and Comgpany;

=  Ensure that the Board recelves proper
infarmatian;

= Devefop implementztion plan  of
action 1o mest the competition and
keep In'mind the lons-term sxisience
of the Company:

= Provide effecove |leadership  in
formuiating the strategic direction for
the Compsany-and the Bosrd;

= Ensure ‘the Independence of the
Board in discharging s duties;

=  ‘Work with the Board in eswblishing
approprisie Board Committes
structure including the assignment of
Directars: o Board Commitiees and
the. sppointment of Chairperson of
each Board Committes and code of
conduct;

= Promotzs efectve relationships and
open communication betwesn the
doard and senior Management team;
in relanon o Corporate  GOVERNENCs
matiers and Ccorporate perdonmance;

= Assumeany other responsibiling if the
Board assigns with the puryiew-of the
Rules, Fegulations, Acts and Arfices
af the company.

Managing Direcior

The Managing Director of the Gemini 5ea
Food Ltd. i5 elected by the Board of
Cirectors-and Positicn of the Managing
Directoris cleariy identfied: The Manastng
Director is responsible for leading the
Board ang its effectiveness

Role and responsibilities of the Managing
Director

= [Developand deliveron the Company's
stranegic pian In the most effective
and efficient manner;

= Accountsble  for  the owerall
performance-of the Company and far
the day to day runnimg .and
management  aof the Companys
business, under delegated authorty
from the Board;

= |mplement the Board's policies 3nd
Strategies:

=  Mansge the day to day apsrations of
the Company:

=  Heport 1o Board dn. progress sgainst
the strategic and annual business
piens ona reguiar basis;

= Manage, motivate, develop and lead
members af the-management team.

Independent Directo

The gap between corporate ownership and
corporats management nas risen due to
the conseguence of the giobalization of
world. economy and emergence  of
imernational  financial/capiial  market,
suggested ensuring corparaie good
Zovemnance within the company to protect
the public-interest. With this contest and
the perspective of-3n agency theory.
Independent Director (1D has considered
as. instrument for neutralizing  between
Shareholders/ Stakeholders and managers.

Az per the CG Code of B5EC, one-fitth of the
tota| direcigrs of the Board shall be
independent Cirectors Thus, ir
compliance  with the zoideline; one
director out-of the total 5. Directors are
independent, having no interest in the
Company. Independence of the respective
Independent Directars s confirmed during
selection and appointment of Directors and
they retsin committied 0 contnue - with
such  independence throughout- their
tenure, Furthermors, as per COG Code of
BSEC we are fully compliant regarding
below clause of Independent Director
which areas follows;

g} Heisnotholding any paid-up sharesin
the Compariy;

B} He s nota sponsor of The Company,
mor he is connected {on the basis of
family relationship) with the any of
the Company s sponsors, directors or




Sharsholder who holds one percent

{1%} or more of the ioial paid-up
shares of the Company;

] He does. not have any other
refationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the Company oF =
subsidisries/associsted companies;

d}] He |z not 8 member; TREC holder,
direcior or officer of -any stack
xrhangs;

g] . Heis not-z Shareholder director ar
officer of @ny member of stock
exchanges. or capitall  markets
intermediary;

f] Hesnot currently not and have been
aChngas & partner ar executive of the
Company's: statutory asudit: firm,
during ihe preceding 3[thres) years;

g) Heis not.an Independent Director in
maore than 5{five) listed companies;

h} He has not been convicted by @ court
of competent jurisdiccion a5 &
defautter in payment of any loan ar
any advance to s bank bra Non-Bank
Financizl Institution (NBF|); and

I} He has not convicted for 3 criminal
offence involving morsl turpitude.

The -primary objectives- for appointing
Independent Director (ID) on the Board of
GEFL 15 1o ensure that any action for wrong
doing by the majority Directors is-brought
under check and alsc for value addition.on
the bosrd of companies. Tao keep this In
rind, GSFL has reappointed

Pir, Fhandaker  Habibuzzaman 3=
independent Director has Besn
re-zppointed for g pertod of 3 {three) years:
mir. kKhandaker Habibuzzaman who has
professional & business  acumens,
krawledgeable and experienced individuat
of ‘proven integrty and able to ensure
compliance with fingncial, regulatory -and
corporate laws gnd make 8 mezningful
contribution towards the ousiness.

Role and vesponsibilides of the
independent Director

«  Safegoarding the Corporate interests
within the decsions of the BoD;

= Improving the quality of governance
of the Company;

=«  Enzuring efficient monitoring angd
supervision of the executive Team and
the transparency In the cperatonal

achvities by adequste.and meaningful
dischosure.

Anmual: Apprasal of the Board's

Periormance & Disclosure

Appraising-a Board’s performance Clarfy
the (ndwidual and coliective moles &
responsibiiites of its Directors and provide
better knowledge of what |s expected of
them, which can felp. Bogd 10 be more

effecove.

The Board always help the Company o
formulate policy, guide the Implementation
process; review the psrformance of the
impltenenied policies and gwe suggesnon
for correction which deem necessary. In
thiz way Board assess whether the desired
putcame have- been achieved and - by
utilizing its  resources, Wwithin -expected
tmeframe. The Bosrd members have
glways taken decssions.that have beneficed
the Company as 3 whele and they have
slways performed thelr duties accordingy

Anneal Appraisal of the Independent
Director's Performance & Disclosure

Board haz esiablish the .policy for
eyaluzong ihe perfarmance af
Indegendent Director  The Board of
Directors evaluated the |Independent
Director bassd on the performance
evaiuaton criteria duly recommended oy
the NRC

Annual Appraisal of the Manzging
Director’s Performance & Disciosure

The Board of Director evalugies the
managng Director based on  the
performance  Svaiuabon crteria  duly
recommendsd by the MNominstion &
Aemunerston Comvmittee  (NRC)  and
approved by the Board slong with the goals
set for him considering the Company vision
and misslon at the beginning of each year
The annual financial budgst and: other
strategic objecivesare discussed, reviewsd
and finalized by the Hoard at the start of
thefinandal year. The Board considers both
fingncial and non-financial goals durng the
appraisal. Board has-establish a pobicy for
eyaluzong the performance of Managing
Director and other Execusve Directors

Company Seoretary

G3FL pelieves that good governance in
Corporate g5 well as business activites is
one of the pre-requisites for the growth of
the business a5 well a5 economic
development of 8 country. [n this context,
Company -Secretary 5 always responsibie
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for ensuring the Good Governshce and
compliance of the company in relaton o
Corporate, Financial and legal practices. In
the cantext, it's require somie authority for
discharging the responsibiiity with due
diligenice. Furthermare, the Compsny
Secretany’s positon 15 alsocalled the lsgal
posibon and 8s the  responsibility  of
Company-Secretary s mostly consttuted by
the Companies Act 1954, Me AFM. Rlazrul
Isiam has been sppointed as the Company
Lecretary oF the Company. He acts:as:a

poEnt of commupicaton between the

management, Board ef Directors, Company
Shareholders, reporingin @ tmely mannper
on COMmparyy procedurss and
gevelopments.

Roke & Responsibilities of the Company
Secreiary

= o advise’ and assist the  Board
members! Directors’ with respect to
thelr duties @nd responsibilities’ as
Directors and complance with their
cbliganons under the Companies ACT
1994 Securiies . and Exchange
Commission's rules, Listng Rules and
issues on Corporate Govermance,

= To| bridge between the Board of
Directors: and Sharehofders on
strategic and statutory decision:

= o act 85 3 guality-3ssurance agentin
3l information towards the
Shareholders and Board:

« Toact as the "Disdosure Gificer” of
the Company @nd monits the
complianee  of the Acks,  rules;
reguiations, notificatons, guidelines,
orders/directives etc, fssusd by the
Eangiadesh

Securites and Exchange Commission, Stock
Exchange {s) applicable to the conduct of
the businsss actvities of the Compamy.

= Toact a5 a chanmel of communicston
and information to executve and
Independent Directors,

«  Toensure that the Bozrd decisions are
properly executad and communicated
oy @ssistng In the implemenaton of
orporste strategiesand polices

= Toensure proper compliance with all
relevant statutory and  regulatory
requirements.

= Tomake an adeguate communlc2oon
with the Stakehglders of the company
with' an aobjectve to ensure due
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regards and returns are paid o their
interests.

= Tg assst gnd -advise the Board in
ensuring goad Corporate Governance
and complying with the Corporsie
Governance requlrements with best
practces,

Im addition; The Company. SeCretary ¥eeps
the records  of the  Company's
compliance/noncompliance’ smtus of the
conditions jmposed by BSEC which has
been shown in the compliance regort on
B3EC Motficstion as weil 35 he is entrusied
with classified mateers an the Beard on the
one hand and: with all 3@akehclders’ right
and |nterests on the other

Chief Finandal Officer

Board of G5FL believe that Chief Financial
Dfficer (CFQ) plays a bigger role on a day-to
day basis 25 well 35 = 3 financial Zatekesper
the role of the CFO. has expanded -@nd
evolved: 10 aA advisor and =z strategic
partper-to the MD along with Company
Secretary, Mr Finoz: Alam has been
gppointed as the Chief Financia| Offjcer of
the Compary. He looks after the oversll
accounts & firancial affairs of the Company.

Rofe & Responstbiliies of the Company
Secretaty

=« Prepares oguarterfy  and
financial statements;

annuaily

s«  Financigl reparing procedures in line
with the reguirement of Bangladesh
Accounting

Standards

= Heports financlal position -of the

Company in its Board meeting.

= Assistoin formuiating the company's
futire direction 3nd: suppertng
tactical Initanves

- Manitor and direct the
implamencetion of strategic business
plans, cash flow Projectons

=«  Monitor default In- payment of
principal and § or interest, ncluding
peRalties on late paymients and other
dues 1o 3 Financial Insttuton

amil  Mon-Banking. financial  Instoution
[NEFI)

= Develon financisl and tax strategies.

= Manage the capial
Dudgeting procssses

reguest and
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= Develop performance maasures that
support -the Compsny's: strategic
direction eic

= Understand and  mitigate  key
glemants of the Company's risk profile

=  Manitorall.open legal lssues involving
the Company :and |egal issues
affectng the industry

=  Constructand monitor reliable contral
SYSLEIMS

« Plaintain  appropriate
COVEragZe eic.

Insargmce

Please see the page no. whersin CFD has
declared about some Responsibilites

fowards Shareholders inform of prescribed

farm

Appoimiment of Chief Financial Officer
|cFo)

Geminl, duly sccepted the Internal Auditing
processes, which is @ valuabl= resource o
eNecUtve managements and the Board of
Directors in accomplishing of overall goals
and objecoves; a5 well &8s strengthen
internal control and govermnance. In context
of this confidence, Mominaton and
Recommendston Committse has adopied
MAr- Firoz Alsny as & Chief Financial Officer
(CFQ) recruitment of the Incumbeant.

Appointment of Head of Internal Audit
and Complianice.

Geminl, duly zccepted theinternal Audiing
processes Wihich isa valuable resource 1o
exeCunve managements and the Board of
Directors . accomplizhing-of oversll gosls
and  objecnves; as well 35 srengthen
internal control and govemance. in contex:
of this confidence, Momination &nd
Remunerstion Committee  [NRC) has
adopted Mr Bd. Emran Hossain 1o.act 85
Head af Internal Audit and:Compliance af
the Company.

Hole & ‘Responsibilides of the Head aof
Internal Audit & Compliance

= To provide Independent assurance
that an arganizatons risk
Mmanagement, EOvernance and
internal-comtrol process are Dpefating
effectivaly.

= To-protect agasinst fraud and theft of
the organizabion's assets.

= To-ensure that the organization 'is
complying with relevant laws.

= Tamake recommendatons on how o
improve  intermal  conmtrols and
EOVErNENCE proCesses:

Appoimument of Independent Scrutinize:

As-perprder of the Banpgladesh Securities &
Exchange Commission, the Board of
Directors offered WS Harunur Rashic &
Assocates, Chand Mansion [Gth Floor), 66,
Dilkusha, Dhaks-1000 for appointment &@s
fndependent Scrutinizer for 39th AGM and
aoresd with the remunsration of Tk
25,000/~ | Taka twenty five thousand).

Committee

In order ro -estsblish good Corporate
Governance and effecave internal controd
within the system, the Board has
canstituted 3 few cCommitiees and
deiegated ceriain responsibilifies o the
Committees  to assist the Bosrd in
discharging of its responsibilites.

Audit Comimitteze

The Audit Committee has established 253
syb-committee of the Board  and
jurisdicoon. over Gemini-Ses Food Limited
{GSFL} In  accordance  With  the
reguirements of Corporate Governance
puideline of BSEC, the Audit Committee of
GSFL compriced of three members of the
Board including one independent Director
The audit commitzee s responsible o the
Board gnd assists the Board of Direciors in
ensuning the fnandal swtements reflect
true and fair view of the stare of affairs of
the Company and good monitor system
within the bdsiness:-Please see the page
no. 47 for full complete Audit Commitiee
Regort

Momination & remuneration Commities
(MRC)

The 'Momination and Femuneradon
comimittee (NRE) hasbesn established a5 a
sub-committes - of the: Board and has
jurisdiction over Gemin Sez Food bmited
[GEFL)L In  accordance with  the
reguiremants of 'Corporate GovEMmance
guldeline: of BSEC, the Committes
comprised of 03 (three] members of the
Board including one Independent Directorn
All members of the NRC are non-execanve
directors., The MNamination and
Remuneraton cammities is responsible 1o
the Board and assists the Board of Directors
ic remove andoappoint Directors fop
Executives of the Comipany. The Committes
Eexarmines: speafc topics: chosen by the
Board of Directors and reports to the Board
of Directors




Bension-making remtains the coilectve
responsioitity of the Board of Directors and
the committee may only make sugeestons
to the Board of Diréctors,

NRC of ©5FL has:adopted. the Nomination
and Remunerstion poficy 1o assist the
Board in formulation for the nomination
criteria and terms of reference of this
poficy: the sreas stated in Condion mo:
B(5)( b} under Corporate Gavernance: Code
imposed by Bangladesh 3ecurites - and
Exchange Commission (BSEC), Please see
the page no. for full complete MRC Activity
Report on page no. 50 under AnnExure no:

Meminston and Remuneraton policy has
been annexed on Annual Report of Gemini
5eg Food Limited as per-condiion mo.
6(5)(C) of Corporaie Governance Code
lssued by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Convmission (BSEC). Please: Visit
the website- wiww geminiseafood com 1o
see the original policy for mare details.

Role of the NRC

MRLC shal| be independent and responsibls
of accountable to the Board and
Sharehoiders. The fumcion of the NRC
committes is to examing the selecton and
appointment practices of the Compamy,
address Board’s succession issues and
ensure that the Board hiss the sppropnate
balznce of skills, ¥nowledge, 2xperience.
and independence, diversity to enable’it to

discharge s dutiss and responsibilities

effectvely

The rezponsibitites of the Board's function
a5 the MRAC shall oversee the following
matier and make report with
recommendation tothe Board:

{a} Formulaong the oriteria for
determining  qualification, positive
atinibutes snd independence of &
Director and recormmend a3 policy 10
the Board, reladng to  the
remuneraton of the Directors, top
fevel Executives, considering the
folawing:

iy The level and compositicn shall
be =ufficiant and reasanable 1o
gtitact, fet@ing and motvate
suitabie directors.

ii} Therefatonshipof remuneragon
to performance shall chesr and
MEeeTs- 30propnate performancs
benchmarks:

iii) Bemuneration to Directors, top
level Execunve shall be imvoived

& balance between fixed: and

incenave pay reflecting
shor-and long=term
performance ohjectives

appropriatetothe working of the
Company and 12 goals.

[p} Identfication of Companmys need for
empioyees: st different fevels and
determire their selecton, transfer or
replacement and promoton crteria

(] Development. recommendation and
review  the Company's  human
resgurces and training polides
annually.

{d} Recormmendation and iad down a
Code of Conduct for the Chairperson
of the Board, other Board members
and Ehief Executive Officer of the
Company.

{e] Dewising & pollioy on  Boards
Diversity for tzking inth consideration
age, gender, ‘experience, Ethnicity,
educational background and
nanonaiity,

if]  identificanon of persons who are
gualifed fo-becoeme: Directors: and
wihno:may be appoinied in top level
Executive posidon In sccordances with
the critena laid down, @nd
reconmmend their appointment and
remaval 1o-the Board,

{g] Formulate @ critena for evaluaton of
the permormance  of the Board,
Individual Directors, |ndependent
Directors In sccordance  with the
Company's process for Performance
Evaluations;

Purthase Committize

& purchase Commitiee is funchoning with &
oroup of Executives, headed by a senior
most executive to examine the. purchasze
proposal of -goods. Among others; the
followings are the main responsibiiines of
the Committes:

=  Toevaluaie the recerved propossi and
find out the effectvensss of each
prooosal

= To prepare a repart on the basis of
evaluston of the purchase proposal
with recommendstion snd sent 1o
concarmed departments for obtaining
approval  from the Competent
authority

=  Toosupervise the entire acbvines of
PrOCUrEmEnt
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Management Committes

The day to--day Management of the
Company is entrusted with - the  Chief
Executve Officerand the Management

Committes. The Management Commities
serves The nierest of the Company ang
presently the Commitse achieves &
sustainable growth. The Management
Committee |5 accournitable for the entre
managenment of the Company and decides
on the basic issues of business policy and
corpofate strategies

Code of Conduct

Gemini Seg -Food Limrked has sdopied
Codes of Conduct for the Chairperson of
the Board, other Soand members, Chiel
Executve Officer and! others a3
recommended by Nominatdon  and
Remurnieston, committee  for - securine
good business ethics and conduct In all
zspects of the Compsny's scovites. The
Code of Conduct is properhy communicaied
to and with &l ‘employees and other
activities, and & strictly reguirsd to 2bide
byit

Cnde of Conduct has besn posted on
official website of Gemini 523 Food Limnied
a5 per condmion mo: I[7HD) of Corporate
Governance Code Issued by Bangladesh
Securmes and Exchange Commission
(BSEC).  Please . see. the websie:
wiww geminiseafoocdcom 1@ see  the
original copy of Code of Canduct for more
details,

Risk Management Framewnork

Audit  Committee. NRC Committes &
Management of GEFL always reviewed and
monitored its. iInternal rsk management
framewnrk. which s & structured,
cansistent and continuous process; applied
aorass the orgamization for identification
and @ssessment  of  risks, controd
FEsESSMENnt and EXPOSUTE MONTOring.

G3Fl=s. rlsk manzgement  Tramework

comgrizes the foliowing:
Risk idenafication

GSFL believes that risk identficaton iz an
ongoing one and any falure In risk
identfication can push the company in
troubfe. So Management encourages the
company 1o be alert tonote the changes in
emvironment and react.
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Risk Monitor

Panagement checks the risk criteriz after
identfying ail the risk-in the fieid of legal,
corporate, financial affsirs. They set the risk
factors and anabyze the depth of the sk to
predict the fosses before t@king any
gdecksion

Risk Avoidance

Any types of high risk associated with amy
project, management: ellminate thase at
the pianning stege. of operaton after
feasibility test

Implementation of Decision

Management recommend 1o the Board
ghout various shernatives of wckling the
risks. Afer pemng approved, Initiate
MMESSUrE 1o implemeant it

Statutory At

Statutory Aldi of the Geminl 3ea Food
Umited is governed by the Comgpanies Act
1984, The: Company Act | provides
guidelires for the sppointment; scope of
work and retirement of audibas:
Shareholders appont audiors-and fix thelr
remunersgen  in the Annual General
hiestng (450)

Internal Comrod System

Management of G5FL Implememnts: board
palicies on risk and contral, Management
always idertify and evaluate the rizk faced
by'the Company for consideraton by the
Board and design, operate and monitor a
syitable system:of internzl control which
Implement the policies adopted: by the
Board_ &n internal control system of Gemini
Ses Food Limited (GEFL) encompasses the
policies, processes, tasks, Codeof Condlct
gnd ether aspects of -the Company -that
taken together:

« Tofacilitates-its efectve:and efficent
operation Dy ensbling it 10 respond
appropriaiely o siEnifcant- business,
cperanonal, financial, compliarice and
cther risks to achisve the Companys
objective.

» To safegusrd of ‘assets  from
inappropriate use orf frop loss snd
fraud and ensuring that lisbilities are
identfied and manzgsd,

internsl Audit

MMarnagement [z sccountable to the Bosrd
of Directors, which provides povernance
puidance  snd owersight The internal
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control system s normesily Judged by the
Managements commitment o  Internal
gudit and process audit funchon. To be
effecove, Gemini 5ea foocd Limited use the
financial experts and persons with the
knowledgs’' of organizabon business for
doing the internal sudit function:

Internal Audit of Geminl ez food Limited
supports the Company 0 achieve [ts
objectives - by bringing @ systematic,
disciplined approach 1o evaluate and
imprave the effectivensess of (13 risk
management and cantrol. Internal Audit
acovity is governed by the Internal Team;
which'is approved by the Board.

The Company has an Intemal Audi
department  consisting  of  O4{fourn)
members and headed by the Head af
[nzermzl Audimor. The Internal controd
syateEm 5 maintained and reviewed by-an
internal audit functon that reports o
hianagement and the Audit Committes,

frternal  Control mechanism is uiit by the
Company's systems 3snd procedures o
reduce the risk of srmor and-fraud. It may be
gble to reduce the risk ‘that financisl
statement contaims. The Baard of Directars
ensures.sound Internal control 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the
achievement of the Company objectves in
the greasof:

- Effectiveness  and
opergtions;

efficiency  of

=  Reliability of finandal reporong;
= Compliance with lawsand regulations.

Restrictions on dealing in the Company’s
shiare by insilers

The Company has established  policy
relating to trading shares by the Directars,
empolovess and -other insiders, The
seCuriies laws aiso Impose restrictions on
simllar sart of transaction.

The Company ENCoUrEges communicaton
with Shareholders throughout the yvear and
welcomes £heir paErbcipsnon at
Shareholders mestng The Company 15
transparent with the Swmkeholders of the
Company. Bemin| 3ea Food Limited reparts
to its Shareholders minimum thres tnmes

reEgarding its businest financial positon

and earnings in theyear. These include:

s  Cwarerly and  Annusl  financial

STRTEMENts)

s Annusl General Meetng (AGM):

= Price—Sensitve disclosures and other
dizclosures to the BSEC and - Dhaka
Stock Exchanges

In additional information, the Company is
under & legal and regulatory reguirement
10 publish through its website and the daily
Bangla and English newspapers. Gentim
Sea Food Limited believes in trensparency
and scoountability to the soolety as a whole
through establisement of 2n-efficient and
efiective Corporate Governance procedure,

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Kazi Inam Ahmed
Mhanaging Director




GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

FOR THE YEAR 2028-21

In socordsnce To the best practces:of
Corporgte ‘Governance, the Board of
Cirectors of Gemini Sea Food Limited
established an Audit Committee on luly 18
2021 and the status of Complisnce with the
conditions: imposed Dy the Commissions
notfication no. nooiEnen no
BSEC/CAMRRCD/Z008-158/207/Admi /80
dated June 03, 2018 isstied under section
2CC-6f the Securites -gng Exchange
Grdinance; 1959

The Audit Committes supports the Board in
fulfilling 1t5 resgonsitilities as per seandard
pracice.

Hole of the Audit Commities

TheAudit Committes assisted the Board of
Directors - in fulfilling: s responsioilibes
regarding the Company's actounting and
financial reporcng process by monitoring
the foliowing:

Compaosition of the Andit Committes

= Theintegrty of the Company's financiz!
statements;

= The |noependence, qualificatons and
performance quality of s extemal
Flditors;

= The GCompanys sysiem of  Intemal
coitrals;

= The ‘perfarmance of the Company's
int=riial sudit process;

= The Company's compliance with law,
regulations and ‘Todes of conduct With a
view 1o safeguard the interest of il
Stakehoiders of the Company.

Summary of Activines

The - Audic Commities  carried out the
following actvites durnng the fnancisl year
ended lune 30, 2020:

The Audit Committes i= niow composed of the following mermibers:

Hame

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Mr Kazl Mabil Ahmed, MP
D Kazi Anis Ahmed

Mr AFM, Nazrul Isiam

Poxition
Chalrman
Member
MMember

Secretary

Meeting

ne Chlef Financial Oimcer attends the mestng by invitation. only as.and when requires,
ne Company Secretary funcions as the Secretary of the Audit Commitiee.

Dunng the yearended 30th June, 2020, 4 [four] Audit Committee meetings was held:
Proceeding of the Audit Commitiee Meetngs was reported regularly to the Board of
Directgrs: The Details of attendance of the Audit Commitiee Members have been

shown a3 below:

Name

hr. khandaker Habibuzzaman
Chatrman

M Kazl Nabil Ahmed, MP
hember

Or Kazi Anis Ahmed

Wember

hAr - AFRA. Nazrul Isiam
Secretary

Iieeting Anended
4 4
4 4
g 4
4 4
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Reguiatmry Complianoe

The Committee examinsd whether the
Company's: precedures. are in place o
enaure compllance with

= the laws and regulations ﬁ'ar'nen::l by the
regulatory: Authorities (B3EC, DEE and
RISCL

= |nternal resulations spproved by the
Board of Dhrectors.

The Company Is duly following the rulés

‘and repulations of the Regulstory bodies

and also strictly follows areas with confiict
of interesi. The Committee was satusied
that the Company subsmntally complied
with these regulatory requirements,

Financial Reporting

The Eommittee assisted the HBoard of
Directors and the management 10 Carmy out
their responisibiites of preparing trus and
fair inancial statements ’in sccordance with
the |AS & [FRS by

= Reviewing the adequacy and
efiectiveness of the internal congrot
syslem and. procedures in-order to
provide reasonable assurance that all
tronssctions are accurately  and
completely recorded in the: books of
FCCOUNT;

= Raylewing the integrity of the proCess
oy which fingncial steiements are
orepared from the books of account;

= Heviewing the .process oy which
compliance of provision of (A5 & |FRE.

The Committee also reviewed:

= The quarierly, annual and  internm
Tinancial statemenis of the Company
priar to recommending them for the
approval by the Board.

= The snnusl sudited financial statements
of the Company with external auditors
prior. 1o submission to the Board for
gpproval. The review  focused
particularly on changes of accountng
policy and campliznce with applicable
accountng standards: as adopted in
Bangladesh.and othsr legal & regulatory
reguirements.



internal Control and Risk Managemient
System

The Committee reviewed:

= The Company’s statement on internasl
control systemes prior T1o-approval by the
Board

= The policies snd process for identfying
and assessing Ousiness risks and the
management of thase risks by the
Company

= The adeguacy of imernal audit function

= Whether the management has. 521 up
the appropriste compliance culture
gcross the Company in order 1o ensure
that: all employees have s dear
undersianding of their moles and
responsibilines.

= The arrangements: made by the
managemeni for building up a suitable
Management  Information System
including computerized systems and s
applications theraof

Internal Audit

The Commitize reviewed and discussed the
relevant reports of special im‘estigations
which were submitted by the Audit Team:
These are @s follows:

= The annual gudic plan for adequacy of
scope and comprehenshve coverage of
these actiyines of the Company;

= Monitor and review the effectiveness of
the Company's internal sudit functon in
the context of Company's owerall risk
MAaNaESMment system.

« Approve the appointment-and ramoval
of the head of the internal aodit
funcrion

= fhe Qudit. programs;  FEeSOUrces
reguirements for the yYear and assessed
the perfiormancs of the |nternal audit
funchons;

= The internal audit reporis, &udit
rECOMMEndsnons and management
respOnses 10 Mhese recommendstions
and -actions Eaken 1o improve the
sysiemy of  internal  contral - snd
orocedures;

= Exercise |nternal Audit of Semini Sea
Food Limited. Aeview the effectvensss
of Intermal Audit functicns Including
perfiormanceg and: complisnce with
professional standards. Examing audit
findings and material weakness and

‘Report
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manitor implementaton of audit action
pians.

= Heviewed statement ‘of  significant
related party transactions sabmitied by
the Board

= Reyviewsd and monitor managemsnt’s
responslveness to the findings and
recommendation:

The Commitee advised the management
1o take effecove steps for rectficaton of ail
the lapses and- weaknesses jdentified by
internal audit and to take Utmost care, o
that such weaknesses and lapses shall not
be repeated:in Tuture. Depariment heads
asttended the meedngs when thelr reports
were discussad.,

Extermal Auedit

The Committee met with the exemal
audhtors at the concdusion of the annual
sudit and sxchanged views on their Audit
The Committes reviewed the
findings and recommendstons made by
the external suditors in grder to remove
the wesknesses as detected in the external
suditing process. The Commities assesied
statutary auditor's: qualification; experpss
and resgurce and the effecoveness of the
sudit process, They also reviewsd the
findings of the aLdit with the exiemal
suditor: In- addiion, the Committee
reviewed the pedformance of the Extenzl
Auditors and recommenged To the 3oard
on theirappointment and f2es.

Deliberations of the Audit Commities
during the year in 2020.21:

1 The Audit Committee reviewed the
‘quarterty, hali wyearly and annual
financial statement and recommendead
o the Board for consideration,

2. Commities had reviewed andapproved
the procedure and 1ask of the internzl
audit, financigl repord. preparation and
ihe external audit reports.

3. Commitiee has reviewed. whether
there iz any related party transaction as
per BSEC oroer no.
SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-159/Admin/02-1
Ovide itsdate no, 10 September, 2005

4. The Company has recewed Expression
af Interest [(ECH) to Oe appointed a5
complignce. auditor from 02 (two)
recognized Chartered Secretaries and
Chartersd Arcountant Firmis. The Profile
of thess wo Audit firms was reviewsd
by the Audit Committee amd
Recommend 1o appoint  M/S

fohammsd Sanadlian 2. Assoogtes
Chartered Secreiaries & Management
Conmsulianis; In pracice as Compliance
Audicors of the Company for the next
finandal year

5, The Company hias received Expression
of Interest (EQ!) ic be sppointed &=
External Augitor from 02 (twoj
recognized  Charlered ACcouniant
Firms. The Profile of these two Audit
firms. was reviewed by the Audit
Committee and Recommend to appoint
M5 FAMES & R Chartered
ACcountants;, in practice as Extemnal
Audmors of the Company Tor the next
financial year

6. The Commitee has reviewsd its
Internal Comtrol policy & recommended
io the Board for kind Approval:

7. The Committee has reviewed |t Risk
Manapement Folloy & recommended to
the Board for kind approval;

2, Committes has kept their waluabie
cuggestion for-answering any guaries
asked by regulators;

9. The Committes found necessary
arrangement 1o present a true and fair
view of the achviges and the financial
=igtus of the company snd address any
significant miaterial daviation,
discrepancies ar any advarse
finding/observation In the areas of
rEprting.

Acknowiedgement

The Audit Commitiee expressed oOF SINCErE
thanks to the Chairman and members of
the Baard management and the Auditors
for their support in carrying out its dutes
and responsibilities effectively.

On behaif of the Audit Committes

//"'

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Chairman




GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

ACTIMITY REPORT [FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-2021)

In accordance with the best practice: of
Corparate  Governance;, the Bosrd  of
Direttors estgblished 3 Nominston and
Remunaraton commitiee |the
"Nomination and Hemuneraticn
Committee” | and the status of compliance
with- the condiionz |mposed by the
Commission nothcaton no.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ 307 /Admin/30
dated 03 tune, 2018 issued under-section
2CC ©of the Securides - and Esichange
Ordinance, 1969

The Committee examinge Speciic 1opics

chosen by the Board of Directors and:

report on them to the Board of Direcrors:
Cecision-making remains the collective
responsibility of the Board of Birectors and
the commitiee may only make suggestions
2 the Board of Directors.

The main purgose of ‘Remuneration ang
MNominadon Committee is to. 35si5t the
Board of Directors, via proposal of
appointmeant and for removal of Directors,
review of the remuneration Policy of the
Company, to make proposzls, together
with. the <EQJ, on the indiiduat
remuneration of Directors, and to:provide

4
advice 'on any benefit or incentive
schemes.

1. Roles and Responsibilities

According 1o the C& code, the role and
responsioility ‘of the Nomination and
Remuneration Commities

# With respect of Mominations:

The Commitiee shall:

3} Assist the Board | formulatan of the
Momination Criteris or poficy  for
determining quglifications, positive
attributes, EXPETENCES and
independence of directors and topdevel
ex=Ciitve;

b) identifying persons who are qualified to
become directors and who may be
appointed in top Ievel executive
position in accordance Wwith the criteris
jgid down, and ‘recommend  their
appointment and removal o the Board:

c) Regularly review the structure, size and
composinon  {including  the  skills,

experience, Independence, knowledge
and diversity, induding gender) of the
Board and to make recammeandations
to the Board with regard to any changes
that are deemed necessany’

d

Devise a policy on Bosrd's diversity
taking imto Consideration age. gender,
e¥perience, ethnicity, educanonal
background and.natonaliny;

Formnulste the criteriz for evsluation of
performance of independent directors
and board:

e

oh

ldentfy the Compsny nesds: for
employees. at different levels -and
determiniqg their selection, wansferor
repiacement and promoton critena;

revisw
human

gl Develop, recommend and
annuaily the Company’s
resource and training policies.

* With respect to Remuneration:

The Commitiee shatl;

a} Recommend- @ policy 1o the Board,
relating to. the. remuneration of the
directors, top level execuive
considering the following:

i} The fewel &nd composidon of
remunerstion i ressonable -and
sufficient to attract; retain and motivate
sultzble directors: o0 retumn the
Company sbiccesstully;

il The relationship of remuneration o
performance. iz dear and  meets
appropriste benchmarks:

iiiy Remurnerston to directors, fop level
executves invol/es & balance betessn
fixed and incentve pay refiectng short
and long-term performance objecive
approgriste 1o the working - of the
Company and Its goals;

b

Determine znd agree with the Board
the policy for the remuneration of the
Directors.

* With respect to Appointments to the
Board

The committes shall assess  the
gualifications, background #nowledge
and experience necessary 10 st on the
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Board of Directors. Accordingly, the
duties and qualifications required of the
candidates to- fill each vacancy' and
decds ‘the: tme zand dedicaton
necessary for them to properly perform
their dutes. The Chairman may reguest
the Remunerstion and Nomination
Committes: o consider  possibis
candidates 1o fit vecanoes for the
pasition of Director. Provided that
Remuneaton and homination
Commities may as well independently
segreih for and consider aikernatve such

position: Such direciors: shall be
appainied by approval of the
Shareholders

¥ With respect to Conflict of interest

The Commities shall before
appaintment of 3 Director, require the
proposed - appomtee: o disclose: any
other business interest that may result
ina conflict of interest and to report any
future business jnterests that could
resylt ins conflict of interest.

¥ With respect to Board Evaluation
The Committes shall:

5} Assist the Chairperson of the Board with
the implementation of annual
evaluation process;

b] Review ‘the results of the Board

performance svaluaton process that

relate to-the compaosition of the Board.

2 Composition of the MRC

According 1o the Co code 2023 ssued
oy Bangladesh Secuntes and Exchange
Commisslan (B3EC), The Commities
shall be appointed and nominated by
the Bosrd consist of at least three
members: including am Independent
Director. Al members of the Commitiee
shall be non-executve directars and
shy removsl and asppoint of any
membear in g committes it the subject
to prior approval and full authority of
the 3gard. A chalrman of the
Mominaton and Remunaration
Committee. shall be ssfected from
amang its members and shali be an
independent Direcior Compositon of
the NRC has given below.
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Activities Cammied owt

Reviewed the Business operation during
Covid-19 Pandemic and recommended
doard of Directors{BO D) for concise the
Shifting of operation and
Betrenchment;

Raviewsad the NRC Policy for spproval of
the Board and it was approved through
ihe BOD meestng dated on 13
Hovember, 2015,

i, Beviewed Code of Conduct as per

Condition no: Ja) & 7o) under CG
cade;

Composition

Name

b Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Me Kszl Nabil Ahmed

M. Kazi Anis Ahmed

. AFD. Mazrul 1sfam

|

GOWERMAMCE

Reviewed the Diversity Policy and
Pronipition of Insider Trading Policy;

Reviewsd the Whistleblower Policy for
appraval of the Board -amd 0 was
approved through the BOD mesting
dated on 27 June, 2005;

i. Reviewsd of the NRC policy relsting to

the Remuneraton of the Directors and

10p level Executives of the Company

and recammended for approval to the
Board;

Reviewsed 1the process & Critena
regarding performance: svaluaton of
doard £ Independent Director;

Pngiiﬁun
Chairman
Wismber
hlember

SECrELary

3. Meeting and Activities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes

3.1 Meeting held during FY 2020-2021

viii.Reviewed the process & criteriz for

doard and: Director’s Performance
Eveluaton;
ix. Review the results of the Board

performance evsluation process done
during 7y 2020-21:

¥ Reviewsd Vacsncy positions or new
posilons: and reported:  andjfor
recammended about recruitment for
Board appraisal.

Xl. Appointed Mr Firozo Alam as Chief
Financial Officar (CHO} with effect fram
3rd October 2021;

|

Appointed Mr Md. Emran Hossain, FCA
35 Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
[HIAC} with =ffect from 1st July 2021

diLAppointed MJS. Harunur Rashid &
Associztes, Chand Mansion (Bth Floor),
65, DilEusha, Dhaka-1000 1
Independant Scrutinizer for the 3%th
AGM 2021,

On behalf of the Nominabon &
Remunerzstion Commities,

/,/‘"

Name Mesting Artended

i, Khandaker Habibuzzaman Z 2

Chairraan Khandaker Habibuzzaman
M. K2l Mabil Ahmed 2 2 Chairman

Member
Or Kazl Anis Anmed 2 2

bember

bAT AFM. Nazrul |siam 2 2

‘Segratary




GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
VALUE ADDED STATEMENT 2021

Particulars.

Value Added

Aevenue

Less: Bought in materials and services
Add: Other ncmme

Gross Value Added

Distributions
Employees

Government

Value reinvested and retained
Entity | Deferred Tax Liahifity, Earnings,
Bepreciation and amortization)

28.0%

Engdry Earnings

Amount (Tk.} Amount {Tk.) %
2021 % 2020
347157 011 - 362877211
286,325,512 = 365,345 142
1,017,259 . 1,058,172
51,848,358 100%: {1,413,759) 100%
316830317 B1% 35088507 =24:82%
5 £51,503 11% S 580598 407%
14556438 28% (42,191.954) 30%
51,848,358 100% (1,413,759} 100%
61.0%
" Employees
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THESHAREHOLDERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

T W A 4 R it
KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO. EHKConsulting

Chartered Accountants
Nince 1980

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinian

We have sudited the financial statements of Geminl 5es Food Uimited {"the Company”), which comprize the statement of
financial position s &t 30 lune, 20Z1; and the statement of profit or loss and. other comprehensive Income; statement of
changes In egquity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial stetements, including &
summary of significant sccounting policies and other explanatory informeton.

In our opinion, except the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion parsgraph, the accompanying
financial statements give 3 true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 30 June, 2021 and of its financial

performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in sccordance with international Financial Beporting Standards [IFRSs].

Basis for Qualified Opinion
i} Inventories:

The volume of inventories is too high in comparison to-purchase, preduction cepacity, cost of goods sold and turnover ase
whaole and has been increasing years to year. Total inventories of the Company is Tk. 261,064,633, which |5 50.61% of the
total assets. Sofar no technlcal status report as on 30 June, 2021 on the guantity, quality and value of imventories has been
provided to us. VWe could not also be able to verify the imventories physically a5 on 30 June, 2021 due to pandemic of
COVID-12. Mo provision for written off value of unsaleable and long outstanding portion of inventaries has been accolunted
for during the year.

ii) Advances, Deposits & Pre-Payments:

The balance of Adwances, Deposits & Pre-payments has been increasingly years to year The Advances. Deposits &
Pre-payments of the Company is amounting to Tk, 125,831,032 out of which Tk. 118,317,147 represents the advance to
suppliers that increase year to year In our opinlon, in-spite of huge guantty of existing inventories, there is no justification
of the said advances to the suppliers to procure inventaries. Therefore, unnecessary blockage of the working capital effect
the earnings of the Company and at the same time, debt of the Company will increase significantly,

iii} Cash & Cash Eguivalents:

Cash & cash eguivalent includes cash in hand amounting to Tk. 36,850,644 which is quite excessive in comparison with
s3les and purchass. Cash in hand has been verified by the Management at the close of the year and 3 cash custody
certificate was furnished to us. We could not verified the same due to pandemic situation of COVID-15.

i-.r] Utilization of Production Capacity and ability of the Company to pay Debt:

The production capacity position of the Company isvery poor which decreased than the last vear by 4.98%. Tota! utilization
of attainable capacity of the Company |5 only 14.45%, which was 19.41% &t the previocus vear The management of the
Company apined that the shorifall was made due to reduce demand emanated from general economic downturn at
COWID-13 situation and shortage of working capital. In our cpinlon, produchon capacity must be utilized at the cptimum
fevel to strengthen the financial position of the Company. Further, it is mentioned that as of 30 Junse, 2021 the cumulative
balance of retzined earning stands on negative halance amounting to Tk. (42,576,942} and indebted to the extent of Tk
433,092 418 consisting of bank loan and leass finance, which represents 23.65% of the Equity & Lisbilities of the Company,
All these facts indicate highly uncertainty to be 3 going cancern.

Head Olfice: Branch OfTice:

Shamsunnahar & Wazi Complex 28143, Jafrabad (Sankar), Ground Fleor
B Floor, Suite-98, 3140/, Tapkhana Read Wistl Dhanmondi, Dhala-1207

Segun Bhagicha, Dhaka-1000 Mobile: (17263395892

Tel: 37160824, Fax! +880-257160821 E-rriadl: mahmudb s kebdmgmanl com

E-mall: kzke bd@yahoo.com
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We conducted cur audit in sccordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1545). Our responsibilifies under thoss
standards are further described inthe Auditor’s Responsibilites for the Audit of the financial statements secton of our report.
We are independent of the Company in sccordance with the International Ethics Standards Board far Accouptants” Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with ethical requirement that are relevant to our sudit of the
financial statemants in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in scocordance with thess
requirements. We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtsined is sufficient and appropriate to provide 3 basis for aur
quzlified opinion.

Key Aundit Matiess

Key audit matters are those matters that, In the zuditors’ professional judgement, were maost significance in the sudit of the

i financial statements for the yvear ended 30 lune, 2021 The matters, and any comments we make on the results of aur
procedures thergon, were sddressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements 35 3 whiole, and In forming aur
opinion therson, snd we do not pravidz 3 separate apinion In these matiers. For 2ach matter below, our description of how aur
audit addressed the matteris provided in that context,

We have fulfilled the responsipilities described in the Auditor’s responsibifites for the sudit of the financial statements secthon
of aur report, including in relaton to thess matters.

Accordingly, our audit includad the performance of procadurss designed to respond to'our assessment of the risks of materiat
misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to sddress
the matters below, pravids the basis of our sudit opinicn on the accompanying financial statements:

How Our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matier

Revenue recognition and subsequent realization:

During the year, the Comparny recognized ssfes | Our sudit procedures included the following to test the designiand
revenue of BDT 347,157,011 which has been | operating effectiveness of key control focusing on:
decreased by BDT 15720200 as sguivalent to

; - segregation’of duties ininvoics creation and modificaton;
4 33% compared with previous ysar.

- timing of revenue recognition considering point of recognition;
The Company's sales sre processed Shrimps
through L/C to different customers. Revenue [s Cur substantive procedures in relabian to the revenue recognition

recosnized 2t the point of delivery from factary and measurement comprises the following:

- obtaining-and decumenting a thorough understanding of the
compiete procedures followed and controls performed by the
Company from initizton of preform invoice {Fl) to reslization
of export proceeds.

Since sales revenue is used as one of the primary
indicators of the Company in measuring its financial
performance, we identified ssles revenue as one of
our ksy-audit matters to be emphasized during our
audit - inzpecting selected sample ssles fransacbons recognized
during the year with source documents o verify occurrence

In addition, 3= 3ll z5les are denominated in foreien
and sccuracy of recorded sales revenue.

currency In US Doilar, this also would fead to an

inherent risk due to the use of lnpappropriate | -  inspecting supporting documents such az bank statement,

fareign exchange rate. bank rate sheet of foreign exchange and procesds reslization
certificate (PRC) to verify realizetion of procesds.

-  performing reconciliation of sales revenus recognized during
the year with monthly Value Added Ta returns submitted to
VAT authority.

- making inquiries of appropriate personnel within the Company
ta obtzin explanztions as to the fall in ssles revenus as
comparsd with lgst year and corroborate with other
documentary evidancs:

- critically assessing aporopriateness of any manually posted
journal entries: and identfyire any uwnusual or iregular
adjustments mads;

- finally assessing the appropristeness and presentsbon of
disclosure notss with IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with
Customers.




Key Audit Matter How Our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matter
Valuation of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE}):

The:- Company recognized PPE smounted to BODT | Guwr sudit procedures adopted during our gudit to address

77,184 792 gt carrying valus 3s on 30 Juns, 2021, these risks identifisd comprize the following:
The Company's policy is to recgnize property, plantand | - obtaining and documenting an understanding regarding
equipment st cost |ess curmulative depreciztion. procurement procedures followed and key controls

applied by the Company.
Az determining rete  of deprecisbion  involves

manzgement judgement and estmaton uncertainky;
there is inherent rizk of material misstatement that this
rate might not reflect pattern of uze of thosze aszsts. In

- inspechng; supporiing svidence of acquisition made on
sample selected during the year to wverify accuracy of
recorded cost and ownership of doguired sssets to the

addition, as PPEs are subiect to impairment when there G anys

are apparent Indicators exlst, there would be risk that | - reviewing component of acquisition: costs capitalized to
impalrment loss might not -be recognized by the identify whether any items of revenue expenditure was
Comparny. included within costs;

- physically inspected assets |located &t factory to werify
their existence and sssess conditicn of use during our
audit;

- zszessing the appropristeness of pressnitation and
adeguacy of disclosures with reievant IFRSs.

Key Audit Matter How Qur Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matter

Measurement of deferred tax liability:
The net deferred tax lizbility totaling Tk, 4,926,510 3= at We additicnally carried out the following substantive testing

30 lune, 2021 for this item:

Significant Judgment is required in relation to deferred | -  'weobtsinedan understanding, evaluated the design and
tax lisbilifes sz it is dependent on forecasts of future tested the operstional effectiveness of the Company's
profitabllity over a number of years. key controls:over the recognition and mieasurernent of

deferred tax  ligbilities and the sssumptions used in
estimating the Company s future taxable income.

5 we invokved taw specizlists to assess ksy assumptons,
controfs, recognition and measurement of deferred tax
lizbilities.

- we also gszessed the sappropriztensss of presentation of
disclosures against 145-12 income tax.

Reporting on Gther Information

Management is responaible far the other information. The other information comprises the directors’ report, management
discuzsion and analysis, statement of corporate governance, financial highlights, sconomic value added statement (EVA), valus
gddad statement, certification of corporate governance etc. but other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report
therson. The directors’ report, management discussion and analysis, statement of corporate governance, financizl nighlights,
economic value sdded statement [EVA), value added statement, certification of corporate governance etec. are expected to be
made zvailable to us after the date of this suditors’ report,
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Qur opinionon the financial statements does not cover the aother information and, accordingly, we do not express any form of
assurance therson.

In connecHaon with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identfied shove
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information s materially Inconzistence with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained n the sudit, or otherwiss appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is-a material misstatement thersin; we are reguired to
communicate the mattsr to those charged with governance

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Fimancial Statements

Management iz responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give & true and fair view in accordance with
IFR5s a5 explained in note 2.00 and for such internal control 35 management determines in necessary to enable the preparstion
of the financial statements that are fre= from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error. The Companies Act, 1994
and the BEEC guidelines reguire the management to ensure effective Internal audit, internal controiz and risk management
functions of the Campany

In preparing the financial statements, manzgement 15 respansible for assessing the Company's ability to continue 85 8 E0ing
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis-.of accounting unless
management either int=nds to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 50,

Thoss charged with povernance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Fimancial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stetements as & whole are free from matenal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and toissue an auditor's report that includss our cpinicn. BEeasonable assurancs
i5 high lewel of assurance; but is not a guarant=e that an sudit conducted in accordance with 1545 will always detect @ matenial
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materal if, indvidually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken an the basis of these financal
statements:

Az part of an audit in sccordance with 1545, we sxercise professiona! judgment and maintain professional skephcism
throughout the audit. We also;

& |dentify and assess the risks of materizl misstatement of the financial statements, whather dus to fraud or error, design
znd perform sudit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtasin audit svidence that is sufficient and sppropriate to
provide a basis for aur opinion,. The risk of not detecting @ material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion; forgery, Intentbonal omission, misrepresentations, or the override
of the contrel.

®  Obiain an understanding of internal control relevant to the sudlt in order to design sudit procedures that are appropriste
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal
contral,

= Eyslusie the sppropriatensss of accounting policies Used and the ressonableness of accountng estimates and related
dizclasures made by management.

®»  Conclude on the approprigteness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based an the audit
evidence obtained, whether a matarial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubton
the Company's ability to continue 35 3 golne concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention inour auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequats, to modify our cpinlon, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may causs the Company to cesse fo confinue 358 E0INE CONCETN.

x  Eygluste the overall presentation, structure and content of the financizl statements: including the disclosure, and whether
the finencial statements represent the undsrlying transactons and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with thoss charged with savernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and Hming of the
audit and significant sudit findings, including any significant deficiencies In internal control that we idsntify during our audit.




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, snd to communicats with them all relabonships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bearon ourindependence, and where applicatle, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with govermance, we determing thoss matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financlal statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditars’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure gbout the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that'a matter should not be communlcated in our report because the adyerss
consequences of dolng so would reasonably be expscted to outwelgh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regufatory Requiremants
In according with the Companies Act, 1994'and the Securties and Exchange Rules; 1987 we also report the following:

al  we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit.and made due verificabion thereof;

k) inouropinion, proper booksof account 3s required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appesrad from our
sxamination of those books:

c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or lozs and other comprehensive income dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of sccount; and

d] the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

—Iﬁm«g%e"d.

Dated: Dhaka KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
2B October, 2021 Chartered Accountants
BVC:

Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B, TI154
Engagement Partner (Enrolment No. 0915)
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SDJUNE, 2021

Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020
Taka Taka

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets 77,315,088 63,556,890
Property, Plant & Equipment 3.00 77,194,792 53,415,365
Intangibls Assets 400 120,296 141,525
Current Assets 438,509,669 403,367,044
inventcries 5.00 261,064,633 2574361097
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments 6.00 125 831,039 04,075,709
gills Receivable 7.60 2.078,272 27.085,114
Cash & Cash Equivalents 8.00 &9 535 725 24 770,024 |
Total Assets 515,824,757 466,923,934
EQUITY & LIABILITY
Shareholders” Eqguity 4,386,178 1,005,517
Share Capital ‘9.00 45963120 46.0563,120
Retained Earnings 16.00 {42 575,5943) (45,857,603} |
Non-Current Liahilities 5,984,204 9,794,377
Deferred Tax Lishilites 11.00 468265510 5,B23, 606
Long Term Loan-Mon-Current Maturity 1260 & 2028000
Lease Lighbility-Non-Current Maturity 13.00 1,057,694 1942 681
Current Liabilites 505,454,375 456,124,040
Long Term Loan-Current Maturity 1Z2:00 3,045 DO0 1014 000
{ease Ligbility=Current Maturity 15:60 943,740 1037502
Short Term Loan 14.00 478 045954 439,535,301
Trading Lizbilities 15.00 7.752.414 2692479
Ligbilities for Expenses 1la.60 7,583,732 4.669 067
Uncizimad Dividend Account 17.00 773603 773,356
Provision for Tax 1360 6,558 783 6,002,335
Waorkers' Profit Participation Fund 15.00 457,113 | -
Total Equity & Liabilities 515,824,757 466,923,934
Net Asset Value per Share 29.00 0.93 0,21

The accounting policies and other notes 1 1o 48 form an integral part of the financial statements.

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issuz by the Board of Directors on the date of 28 Dctober, 2021
and signesd for and on behsif of the board.

k

. ("
Company Secrefary

L1

Chief Enandal Dffier

Managing Director
This is the Staternent of Changes in Eguity referred 1o In our réport of even date,

KAZ] ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

DVE: 2110310915A5865518
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA. FCS, LLB, CISA
Engagsment Pariner (Enrolment Mo, 0915)

Dated: Dhaka
28 October, 2021




GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE;, 2021

| Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020
| Taka Taka
Revenue 20:00 347,157,011 362,877,211
Cost of Goods Sold 21.00 {271,999 9532) (338,423,710)
(0.7835) |o:5326)
Gross Profit/[Loss) 75,157,059 24,447,501
Operating Expenses (28,325,960) (25,037,109)
Administrative Expenses 2200 {15280, 754) (13 798:5186)
Selling & Markefing Expensss 23.60 (5,045 166) | [5. 2538 593)
Operating Income 50,831,099 (589,608)
Othear Income 24.00 1,017,255 1,058,173
Finzncial Expensas 7500 {42.353,551) [40 543 435)
Met Profit/|Loss) before WPEE g.894, 377 (80,474,875)
Contributicn to Workers' Profit Participstion Fund 25.00 452 113) -
Met Profit/{Loss) before Tax 0,042,264 {40,474,875)
Income Tax Expenses 2700 [5,661,603) {5,689,698)
Current Tax I7.01 [5.558,783) (6,002,335
Deferred Tax 27.02 B927 185 | 312,637
Net Profit/|{Loss) after Tax 3,380,661 (46,164,573}
Eamings per Share 28.00 072 {9.83)

The accounting policies and other notes 1 to 458 form an integral part of the financial statements..

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issus by the Board of Directors on the date of 28 October, 2021

and signed for and on behalf of the board.

LI

Managing Director

b

[

Cumpan';r Secrefary

Chiet Binancial Oficer

This is the Staternent of Changes in Eguity referred to In our report of even date,

Dated: Dhaka
Z8 October, 2021
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Chairman
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KAZ] ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
DVE: Z2110310915A5865518
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL B, CISA
Engagement Partner (Enralment Mo, 0915)
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

F&R THE YEAR. ENDED 30 JUMNE, 2021

P_a_rl'_i_t.l_ll.}rg_ S_ha_rp_ Fa_[:!i_'_ti_ll | ﬂg{la_ing{i_Earni_ng;_ '_I'_D'F_;_ii_l
Balance ason 01-07-2020 45953,120 {45 257 803) 1,005,517
. Addition during the year - 3,380,661 % 380.661
Balance as on 30-06-2021 46,963,120 (42,576,942) 4,386,178
Particulars Share Capital | Retained Earnings Total
Balance as.on 01-07-2019 47 593,750 4 476,340 47,170,080
Addition for Bonus Share during the yesr 4765370 {4.269.370) -
Addition during the year - 145,164,573} (46, 164,573)
Balance as on 30-06-2020 _ 46,963,120 . (45,957,603) 1,005,517

The accounting policies and other notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of the financial statements..

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issus by the Board of Directors on the date of 28 October, 2021
and signed for and on behalf of the beard.

b
. ¥ 4 W
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Director
Managing Director ..5 E ? Chairman
This is the Staternent of Changes in Eguity referred to in our report of even date.
Dated: Dhaka KAZ] ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
28 October, 2021 Chartered Accountants

DPVE: 2110310915A5865518
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA, FC5, LL B, CiSA
Engagsment Pariner (Enralment Mo, 0915




GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020
| Taka Taka
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Beceived from Customers 272163853 433,910,226
Cash Received from Others 1,017,258 1058372
Pdid to Suppliers, Employees & Others {319,338 484) (436,265,023)
Interest Paid (42,353.081) {40,943 4339)
[ncome Taxes Paid (6,545,973 {5.837,7158)
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 4,947 668 |a8,077,782)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acguisition of Property, Plant & Eguipment (17,311,801} [(310,000)
Met Cash used in Investing Activities (17,311,501} (310,000)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Lang Term Lozn 3000 3 042000
Short Term Loan from/[Repayment] 28:110 583 47 594 444
Finance Lease {578 745) 11,009,185)
Inter Company - 5400000
Met Cash Generated from Financing Activities 37,134,934 50,027,259
Met Cash Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 24,765,701 1,639,477
Cash & Cash Eguivalents at the Beginning of the year 24,770,024 23,130,547
Cash B Cash Equivalents at the End of the year 43,535,725 24,770,024
Met Operating Cash Flows per Share 30.00 1.05 (10.24)

The accounting policies and other notes 1 to 458 form an integral part of the financial statements..

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issus by the Board of Directors on the date of 28 October, 2021
and signed for and on behalf of the board.

Cumpan';r Secrefary Chief Hr;aimial Officer Director
Managing Director Chairman

This is the Staternent of Changes in Eguity referred to In our report of even date,

< 4

KAZ] ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

DVE: Z2110310915A5865518
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL B, CISA
Engagement Partner (Enralment Mo, 0915)

b

Dated: Dhaka
Z8 October, 2021
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

F&R THE YEAR. ENDED 30 JUMNE, 2021

The Company & It's Operations:

Legal form of the Company:

Zeminl 523 Foods Limited iz 3 Public Limited Compsany registered under the Companiss Act VI, 1513, |[Replaced by
1984). The Company was incorporated In Bangladesh on 16.09.1982 Vide Registration Mo, C-10241. The Company is
listed with Dhaks Stock Exchange Limited (D3E] In theyear 1985,

Addre=s of the Registered & Corporate Office:
The Registered Office iz |ocated st House # 44, Road # 16 (Old # 27), Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1202 and the Factory is
located at Village & Post: labusha, Police Station: Rupsha, District: Khulna,

Mature of Business Activities:
The Company owns-and operates 8 modern Shrimps Processing 2lant and exports 200% of its products in the forsign
markets

summary of Sipgnificant Accounting & Valuation Principles:

Basis of Preparation & Presentation of the Financial Statements:

The financial statements have besn prepared and the disclosurss of information were made in accordance with the
reguirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and (A5 and IFRS. The Statement of Financial Positon and Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income have besn prepared according to 1431 "Presentaton of Financial
Statements” based on accrual basis of accounting following going concern assumption under generaily accepted
accounting principles and practices in Bangladesh and Statement of Cazh Flows sccording to 145-7 “Statement Cash
Flows"

Accounting Convention & Aszsumption:
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost conventon.

Principal Accounting Policies:

The specific accountineg palicies have besern sslected and applied by the Company’s managsment for significant
transactons and svents that have a material effect within the Framework for preparation and pressntaton of the
finsncial statemeants. Financial statements have been prepared and presentad in complisnce with 1A5-1 “Presentation
of Financial Statements’. The previous year's figures were farmulateéd sccarding to the same accounting principles:
Compared to the previous year there were no significant changss Inthe accounting and vsluaton paolicies affectng the
fingncial position end performance of the Company. However, changes made fo the presentstion are explainadin the
hote for 2sch respective item. Accounting and valuaticn methods are disclosed for reascns of clarity. The Company
classified the sxpenses Using the function of expenses method a5 perlAS-1.

Legal Compliance:

The fingncial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information were made in accordance with the
reguirements of the Companies Act, 1024, Securities and Exchange Rules 1857, Income Tax Ordinance, 1584, income
Tax Rules, 1384, Valus Added Tax & Supplementary Doty Act, 1912, Value Added Tax & Supplementary Rules, 2018,
Listing Regulations of Dhaks Stock Exchangs Uimited (DSE) and 1455, On the basis of these regulations, International
Accounting Standards (145) & |ntermational Financis| Reporting Standards {IFRS) were applied with the spplicablz
standsrds gt the Statement of Financial Position date

Crittcal Acocounting Estfimates, Assumptions & Judgments;

The pregaration of the financial statements are in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain cribcal 2ccounting
estimates. |t also requires management to exercize its judgment in the process of applying the Company's 2ccounting
palicies,

Going Concern:

The Company has adequate resources to ‘continue in operation for the foresesable future. For this reasons the
directors:cantinus to sdapt going concernbasis in preparing the financial statements. The current credit facllites and
resaurces of the Company provides sufficient fund to meet the present reguirements of existineg business.



Notes (Continued)

2.05 Ot Setting:
“In compliance to 1451 and 145-32; offzsthng is done for 3@ particular vendor or customer when the following
conditons are met:
~  Fachof the two parbss owes the other determinable amounts;
= The entity has the right to s=t off against the amount owed by other party;
©  The entty intends to offs=t;
v The nghtof setoff iz legally enforceable”

2.06 Components of the Financial Statements:
According to the International Accounting Standards (1A5)-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” the complete set
of Financial Statements inciudes the following components ™

" Statement of Financial Positon a= at 30 lune, 2021;

=  Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income far the year ended 30 June, 2021;
= Stzternent of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 lune, 2021,

= Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June; 20218

»  Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.07 Application of Standards:
The following 14358 IFRSs are applicable for the financial statements for the vear under review:

I85-1 Presentation of Financizl Statements;

l85-2  Inventoriss:

l&5-7 Caszn Flow Statements:

1A5-8 Accounting Policies, Chanees in Accounting Estimates and Errors;
_',.; I85-10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date:

1A5-12 |ncome Taxes,

I85-18 Propsrty, Plant & Equipment;

AS-18 Revenue:

185-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchangs Bates;

A5-23 Borrowing Costs!

185-24 Relsted Parbes Disclosure;

185-32 Financial Instruments: Presentation;

I85-33 Earnings per Share:

185-38 |Impairment of Aszets; |

185-37 Provisions, Confingent Lizbilitizs and Contingent Assets; | I

18538 Intangible Asssts;

[FR5-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures; Iil

IFR5-2 Financial Instrument;

IFRS-15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers,

IFRS 16 Leases:

2.08 Property, Plant & Equipment:

a. Recognition end Measurement:
In compliance with 1A5-15 (Froperty, Blant & Equipment) items of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE), excluding
land are initally measured &t cost less accumulated deprecistion and accumutated impairment losses, if any. Land
15 measured at cost. The cost of an item of PPE comprises its purchass price, import duties and non-refundable
taxss after deducting trade discount and rebates and any costs directly attributable to bringing the assetsto the
locaton and conditicn necessary for it to be capable of cperating in the intended manner

b. Capitalization of Barrowing Cost:
Fimance costs that are directly sttributable to the constructon of plants are included in the cost of thaose plants in
compliance with |1A5-23: Barrowing Cost, allowed alternative treatment.
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Notes (Continued)

2.09

210

c. Subseguent Costs:
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable that the future economic benefits emboedied within the part will flow to the Company and its
cast can be measured relisbly. The cost of the day to day maintaining cost on PPE are recognized in the Statement
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income asincurred.

d. Depreciation:
Mo depreciaton has been charged on fand and land development
Consistenthy, depreciation is provided on diminisning balance method based an written down value at which the
assetis carried in the books of account. Deprecietion continuss to be provided until such fime as the written down
value is reduced to Taka one.
Each item of PPE are deprecisted when theaszet become available for us. In case of disposzls, no deprecistion is
charged in the month of disposal.
The deprecistion/amortization ratels} are as follows:
Category of Fixed Assets Rate
Land & Land Development 0%
Plant & Machinery 0%
Building & Constructon 55
Electrical Fittings 0%
Desp Tube Well 0%
Furniture & Fixture R
Vehicles 15 %
Loose Tools 10%
Fire Fighting Equipment 0%
Office Equipment 15%
Laboratory Instrurments 203%

2. Retrements and Disposals:
An asset |z derscognized on disposal or when no future economic bensfits are expected from its use and
subsequent disposal. Gains or losses arising from the rebrement or disposal of an azset is determined as the
difference between the net dizposal procesds and the carrying amount of the aszet and Iz recognized as gain and
|os=s from disposal of asset under other income in the Statement of of Profit or Lozs and Other Comprehensive
Incoms

Intangible Assets:

Intanglble assets includes IT software which is used to.maintain Company's accounts.

a. Recoonitionand Measurement:
|ntangible assets are measured 5t cost less sccumulated amortization and accumulated impairmant loss, i any. It
is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the
entsrorise and cost of the 3ssets can be measzured reliably 25 required by 143-38: Intangible assets: The cost of the
Intarigible sssets comprises its purchase price and any costs directly attributable to the asssts.

b Subseguent Costs:
Bubseguent expenditure is capitslized only when'it increases the future economic bensfits embodisd in the
specific asset to whichiit relates. All other expenditures sre recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprshensive iIncome when incurred.

c. Amortization:
Amaortization i& recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income aon diminishing
balance method based on written down value st which the asset Is carrledin the books of sccount: Amerbization
continues to be provided unfil such time &s the written down value is reduced to Takz one.

Impairment of Assets:

&ll sssets have been reviewsd according to 1A5-38 and it was confirmed that no such assets have been impsaired during
the period and for this reason no provision has been made for impairment of assets.
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Inventories:

inventories are assets held forsale in the ordinary course of business, in the precess of production for such sale orin
the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the production process. Inventaries are stated at the lower of cost
or net realizable value in compliance to the reguirements of Para 21 and 25 of |143-2: Costs including an appropriate
porton of fixed and vanable overhead sxpenses are assigned inventones by the method most appropriate to the
particular class of inventory, Met reshzable value represents the estmated selling price Tor the nventories less all
estimated cost of completion and cost necessary to make the sale. Item wise valuahon is a5 follows:

Category of Inventories Basis of Valuation
Packing & Consumahble Stores At Weighted Average Cost
Finizhed Goods At Standard Cost

Standard cost comprizes valus of materials, standard scHvity cost and overheads:

Cash & Cash Eqguivalents:
Cash & cash eguivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks, term deposits which are available for use by the Company
without any restnichons. There i5.an insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

Accounts Receivable:
Receivables are carried at originag! invoice amount. This is considered good for collecton and therefore, noamount was
written off 2= bad debt and rio debt was considersd doubtful to provide for

Financial Instrument:

& finandial instrument is & contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liabifity or eguity
instrument in another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilites sre recognized when the company becomes 5
party to the contractual provisions of the Instruments.

Financizgl sss=ts and financial lisbilifes are inibally measured at fair valus. Trensacton costs that are dirsctly
attributable to the acguisiion or issus of financial assets and financial lizbilites (other than financial assets and
financial lisbilites at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
gssets or financial liabilines, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transacton costs directly attnbutable to the
acquisition of financizl assets or finanoial lizbilibes at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in
statement of comprehensive income.

Leases:

The company has adopted IFRS 16 from 01 January, 2015, The standard replaces |A5 17 'Legses™ and for lessess
eliminates the classificafions of opsrating lessss and finance leases. Except for short-term leases and leases of
low-valuz gssets, right-of-Use assets end corresponding lease lishilities are recoegnized in the statzments of financial
paosition. Straight-line operating 12352 expenses recognition is replaced with a depreciation charge far the right-of-uss
gs==ts (including in operating cast) and an interest 2xpenses on the recognized lezse lizbilites [including in firnance
costs).

Creditors & Accrued Expenses:

Trade & COther Payables:
Lishilities are recorded at the amount paysble for zsttlement in respect of goods snd services received by the
Company.

Provision:

The preparation of financial statements are in confarmity with International Accounting Standards, 145-37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingsnt Assets requires management tomakes 2stimatss and assumphons that affect the
reported amounts of revenues and expensas, assets znd lighilities, and the disclosure reguirements for contingent
ass2ts and liabilities during and at the date of the financial statemants.

Employees’ Benefit:
Employess of the Company are entitled to get the following benefits from the Company:
s Festival Bonus:

The Campany gives 02 festival bonuses tolits permanent employees Ina year

63




ANNUAL RERORT 2020-3001 » FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes (Continued)

2.18

218

21591,

2:19:2

2,20

221

2.23

2.24

2.25

b Warkers' Profit Participation Fund:
This represents 5% of the net profit after charging such contribubon but befere tax contribution by the Company
as per provisions of Bangladesh Labour Act [Amendments), 2013 and 15 payable to the workers as define in the
said Law.

Authorization date for issuing Financial Statements:
The financial statements were authorized by the 8oard of Directors on 28 October, 2021 for issus after completion of
review.

Income Tax:

Current Tax:

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years, Gemini Sea Food Ltd. 3=
& Publicly Traded Company"; hence the applicable tax rate 15 22.50%. All income of the company comes from export
zgles-and AIT was deducted by the bank on the sale proceed. Income of the company assessed ufs B2 (C) of the ITO;
1984 Considernng the AT as final tax fzbility and a5 the tax is glready paid it is.charged in the Income Statement.

Deferred Tau:

Deferred tax i recognized on differences between the carmying amounts of assets and liabilities In the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted forusing the
Statement of Financial Position as ligbility method. Dsferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for sl taxshle
temporary differencesand deferred tax zzs2ts are generzlly recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that It s probshle that taxable profits will be zvsilzblz against which thoss deductible temporary differences can
he utilized. G5FL recognized deferred tax lishilities for all takable temporary differences.

Contingent Liabilities & Assets:

Contingsnt liabllities and assets are current or possible obllgstions or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future svenis which are not within the
conirol of the Company. In accordance with 1A5-37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are disclosed
imthe notes to the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition:
hMoment of recogniticn, amount to he recognized and disclosures reguirements of revenue has been made as per
|45-18 “Revenue Recognition”.

»  The company recognized sales when products are invoiced and dispatched to the buysers;
= |pterest income on bank deposit and short-term investments is recognized on receipts ar dus basis;
©  Otherincome |5 recognized on receipt or dus basis.

Borrowing Costs:
In compliance with the requirements of 1A5-23 "Borrowing Costs', borrowing costs of operationsl period on long term
|loan and short term loan facilities from commercial banks was charged off as revenue expenditure as they incurred.

Foreign Currency Transiation:

Transactons in foreign currencies are translated to Bangladesh Taks at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of
the transaction. Monetary ass=t5 and liabilites are converted at the retss prevailing at the Statement of Financial
Position date. Wom-monetary assets and lizbilibes denominated in foreign currenciss, stated at historical cost are
translated into Bangladesh Taka at the exchange rate ruling at the date of transacton.

Statements of Cash Flows:
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally inaccordance with 145-7: Cash Flow Statements and the cash flows
from operating activities have been presented under direct method:

Statement of Changes in Equity:
The Statement of Changes in Equity reflects Information about the Increase or decrease in net assets or wealth,
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2.26

2.26:1

2.262

2.26.3

2.27

228

2.29

2.30

Earnings per Share:

The Company calculates Earnings per Share (EFS) in accordance with 145-33: “Earnming per Share”, which has been
shown on the fece of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income; and the computation of ERS s
stated in the note:

Basic Earmings:

This represents earnings for the yesr sitributable to the ordinary sharshalders. Az there was no preference dividend,
minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after taxfor the period has been considerad as fully attricutshis
to ordinary shareholders.

Basic Earnings per Share:
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by weightad average number of ordinary shares cutstanding
during the periog.

Ciluted Earnings per Share;
Mo diluted EFS s required to be calculated for the year, as there was no scope for dilution during the penod under
TEIEW,

Comparative:

Financizi statements are presented as 145-1 “'Presenteton of Financiz! Statements” and previcus yesr's figures have
been restated due to charges Insome accounting policies as per 1458 "Accounting Policiss, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors".

Reporting Period:
The financial statements cover one year from D01uly, 2020 to 30 June, 2021

Segment Reporting:
Mo segmentsl reporting 15 applicable for the company as required by 143-14: “Szgment Reporting” as the company
operatesin a single industry segment and within a single geographical territary.

Related Party Transactons:

The objechve of [A5-24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ |5 ta ensure that an entity’s finsncial statements contain the
disclosures necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its finsncial pasition and prafit or loss may have been
affected by the existence of related parties snd by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

Farties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant
influsnce or joint control over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.

& party is related to an entity if: [IAS-24] directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, is
conirolled by, oris under common control with, the entity has an intersst in the entity that gives it significant influsnce
over the entity, has joint controf over the entity, the party is 3 member of the key management personnel of the entity
ar its parent, the party iz a close member of the family of any individual, the party is an entity that is controlled, jointhy
conirolled or significantly Influenced by or for which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, any Individusd and the party is a postemployment benefit plan for the benefit of employess of the entity

The Company transacts with related parties and recognize as per 145-24 'Relsted Party Disclosures’' Belated party
transactions have been disclosed in financial statements.

Intersst paid and other Expenses:
Interest paid and other sxpenses are recognized on acorual basis,

RBepair upkesp and Maintsnance Charges:
There are usually absorbed as revenue charges as and when incurred

zeneral,
Wherever considered necessary, previous period's figures have beeén rearranged for the purpase of comparisor,

Figures sppearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nsarest Taka.
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Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020

| Taka Taka

3.0 Property, Plant & Equipment:
Cost:
Opening Balance 161,969 313 151.65%, 313
Add: Addition made during the yvesr 173351001 310,000
Closing Balancs 179,281,214 161,969,313
Depreciation:
Dpening Balance 98,553,548 B4.006. 314
Add: Charged during the vear 3532474 3,947 634
Closing Balance 102,086,422 98,553,948
Written down value 77,194,792 63,415,365
Detailsare given in Annexure-4 with the report.

4,00 intangible Assets:
Cost:
Opening Balance 180000 180, C00
Add: Addition made during the year = -
Closing Belancs 130,000 180,000
Depreciation:
Opening Bzlance 38,475 13,500
Add: Amartized during the year 31,278 24975
Closing Balance 59,704 38,475
Written down value 120,296 141,525
Detalls are given in Annexure-B with the report.

5.00 Inventories:
Finished Goods [Mote 5.01) 248 597,727 243,602 336
Packing & Consumzshble Stores [Note 5.02) 12,3_515_,5& & B26861
Total 251,554,63'3 257,436,197

501 Finished Goods:

Oty in Kgs

Galda 47945 B8 177,605 20,104 516
Bagda 710,923 175.027,762 714 882,110
Others 8,567 4452 430 4,622,710
Total 248,697,797 248,600,336

502 Pa::kihg & Consumable Stores:
Master & Inner Cartoons 73253498 6,241,265
Electrical 158096 175,506
Hardware 434143 356,884
Chemicals 4135 755 1745507
Stationery 103,019 119,561
Diessl & Lubricants 107,502 173,481
Cleaning Materials 54,475 65,557
Total 12,366,836 8,826,861

The above inventories are a= per physical checking made, valued and certified by management. Closing inventorles

have been valusd at lowerof cost and MRY. The Company is availing working capital loan facilifies agsinst pledoe of
finished goods.
The basis of valuation is stated in Mote-2 11
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Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020
Taka Taka
6.04) Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments:

Employee Advancss 572,563 228,130
Advance to Suppliers 118312147 B7.602511
Advance Income Tax (Mote-6.01) f,545,979 5.837.718
Deposits:

Security Deposit-T & T Board against Telex 131350 133,350
Secunity Deposit-5adharan Bima Corporation azainst CAD 10:000 10,000
Secunty Deposit-PDE against Mew Transformer 231,000 235000
Security Deposit-Linde Bangladesh Ltd, 25008 28,000
Total 125,831,039 94,075,709

Advance: These edvances are un-secured but good and subsequently realized and)or adjusted.

Deposits; These balances represent security deposits made by the Company for electric connection; T&T Board,

insurance and Oxygen purgoses.

Ir the opinion of the Directors, all current sszets, investments, loans and advances are on realization in the ordinary
course of business, s value st least equal to the amounts st which they are stated In the Staterment of Financdal

Position.

There iz no claim against the Company, which can be acknowledged a5 debt.

Mo amount was dus by the Directors [including Managing Director) and managing agents of the Company and any of

them severslly or jointly with any other person.

6.01 Advance Income Tax:

Opening Balance
Add: &ddition during the year (Mot= 6,011}

{essr Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

6.01.1 Detalls of addition of AT during the year is a= follows:

AIT deducted against Export a5 Turnover
AT deducted azainst Caszh incentive s Turnover
AIT deducted against Import & Others

Total

7.00 Billz Receivsble:

A. Export:
Cpening Balance
Add: Additions during the year export

{ess: Received during the year
Closing Balance

67

5,837,718 4,150,158
6,545,973 5,837,718
12,383,697 9,987,876
5 837 718 4,150,158
6,545,979 5,837,718
1,635,605 2,385,352
4,704,300 3,348,400
216,074 95,826
6,545,979 5,837,718

: 50,925.987

325,120 853 339,041,239
325,120,853 389,967,226
325,120 853 359,867,225
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Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020

Taka Taka

B. Cash incentive:

Dpening Belance 27,085,114 47,1592 142

Add: Additions during the year 2F 035,153 23.835.572
49,121,272 71,028,114

Less: Received during the year 47,043,000 43,943 000

Closing Balance 2,078,272 27,085,114

Total [A+B) 2,078,272 27,085,114

B.0D

The above amounts are unsecured but good and have besn subszsguently reglized. Mo provision was mads for bad

debt during the year under review.

Mo amount was due by the Directors (Induding Managing Director) or any other official of the Company.

Aging of the above receivables is given below:

Particulars 3 ths to
up to 1 month 1-3 months i Total
ahove
Recslyables - - - 5
Total = - - -
Aging of the above caszh Incentive iz given below:
Particulars 3 ths to
ap to 1 month 1-3 months PRI Total
ahove
Cash Incentive - 2,008,272 - 2078272
Total = 2,078,272 = 2,078,272 |

Fareign Currency Transaction (exchange fluctusbons and gains or losses): Tranzacbon In forsign currencies are
recorded In the books at the exchange rate prevdiling on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilitizs in
forsign currencies at the date of Statement of Financial Positiaon ars transiated into taka at the eichange rate
prevailing 8t that date, Exchsnegs differances arising on the statements of monetary items or on the translating
manestary items st the end of the réportng pericd are recognized in profit and loss sccount es perlAs 210 the effects
of changes in forsign exchange rates.

But thers 1= no foreign exchange gzin or loss arises during the psricd 85 the export bills gre negotizted with the
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited on the date of receipt The length of the trade receivables are maximum 80 {Sixty)

days znd thess are considersd pood and subseguently reslized in full

Cazh & Bank Balances:

Cash in Hand [Including all Depots) 36,850,644 9,028 256
Cash at Bank

Bangladesh Krizhi Bank Ltd., Ehulna Br, CO A/C No. 1301-0210007431 1447 950 2,853.718
Bangladesh Erishi Bank Ltd,, Ehulna, Retention Quota A/C No. 002 30,3'13_ 30,300
Prime Bank Lid., Satmosjid Road Br., CO A/C No. 12711080020247 200,117 200,857
Dutch-Bangla 8ank Ltd.. Sstmos)id Road Br, CD.A/C No. 0171110000003270 3g5 451 2,215,970
United Commercial Bank Ltd., Principal Br, 3TD A/C No. 0013301000000254 10,064,227 9,837,369
Modhumoti Bank Ltd., Motijhee| Br. £D A/C No. 110111100000483 BE 512 59,302
Bank Asia Ltd., Satmeosiid Road Br., A/C No. 06833000723 A6F401 414112
Total 48,535,725 24,770,024

The bank balances have been confirmed and reconciled with respective bank statements.

Cash in hand has been venfied by the Management at the close of the year and a cash custody certficate was
furnished to the Auditors.
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Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020
Taka Taka
39,00 share Capital:
Authorized Capital:
40 000,000 Crdinary Shares of T, 10.00 each 400,000,000 A0, 000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
&4 635,317 Crdinary Sharesof Tk, 10.00 each fully paid-up 46,963,120 46,963,120

split of Face Value of Share:

A special resolution is passed and duly certified from RISC dated 02 November, 2011 that the Company's face valus
af share is reduced from Tk 10010 Tk 16

sharsholding Position is as follows:

sl. i Percentage of shareholdings | Number of Shares
Name of shareholders

Mao. 3{!—_[!6;2{}11_ SE-ﬂ-E—lﬂZﬂ ! 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
L Directors/Sponsars 33.65% 33.65% 1580103 1,580.108
2 Financial Institutions 4.04% 293% Z17:398 137803
3 Forelgn 0.64% 0.65% 30,151 3LT33
4 General Fublic 61.67% B2:77% 2.8668,655 2947 668
Total 100.00% 100.00% 4,606,312 4,696,312

Details of the Shareholding is given below:
The distribution schedule showing the number of Shareholders and their shareholding in percentage has besn
disclosed below 55 the requirement of the “Listing Regulstion” of Dhaka Stock Exchangs Limited.

Range of holdings in number of Shares Mo. of Shareholders Heolding %%
30-06-2021 | 30-06-2020 30-06-2021 | 30-06-2020
Leszthan 500 shares 4050 5050 131771 13,52
500 to 5,000 shares i . 1189 3217 33.45
5,001 to 10,000 shares a0 40 5.00 6.05
10,001 to 20,000 shares 29 27 8593 &.31
20,001 to 30,000 shares 5 3 237 146
30,001 to 40,000 shares 2 L 147 8.70
&0,001 to 50,000 shares 2 3 1,88 256
50,001 1o 100,000:shares 2 1 3.73 200
100,001 to 1 000,000 shares 5 5 3154 31.65
1,000001 to 10,000,000 shares - - - -
10,000,001 to sbove shares - - - -
Total 5,296 6,359 100.00 100.00

Option on Un-lssued Shares:
There is no opton regarding the suthorized capital not yet issusd bet can be ussd to incresse the paid-up capital
through the issuance of new shares against cash contribution and bonus.

Market Price:

The shares of the Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and quoted at Tk, 148.10 per share in the Dhaka
Stock Exchange on 30 lung, 2021,
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Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020
Taka Taka

1000 Retained Earnings:
COpening Balance {45,857 ,603) 4.476,340
Add: Profit during the year 3,380,661 {46,164,573)
Less: Bonus transierred to Share Capital - (4,269.370)
Closing Balance [42,575,0432) (45,957,603)

11.00 Deferred Tax Liahilities:
Cpening Balance 58236906 6,336,353
Add: (Reduction)/addition during the year [B87,186) (312.,657)
Closing Balance 4,526,510 5,823,696
Detailds are given in Annexure-C.

12.00 Long Term Loan:
BEBL, Khulnz Br., Covid 19 A/C Mo 1301-1058000717 1,615,006 1.521.000
BEBL, Khulna 8r., Covid 19 A/C No: 1301-1058000744 1,005 000 1521000
BKBL, Khulns Br., Covid 19 AfC No. 1301-1058000762 1,015,000 =
Total 3,045,000 3,042,000
Mon-Current Maturity
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited, Khulnz Branch - 2,028,000
Sub-Total : 2,028,000
Current Maturity
Bangladesh Krizhi Bank Limited, Khulna Branch 3,045,000 1,614 000
Sub-Total 3,045,000 1,014,000
Total 3,045,000 3,042,000

The detailz of the loan is as undear:

Bank Mame: Bangladesh Krishi 8ank Ltd., Khulns Br., A/C Mo 1301-1058000717

Naturs: Stimulage Packsge Loan
Sanchon Limit: 1,524 080
Inierest Rate: 2 00% Service Charges

Security: Advance Cheque

Bank Mame: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Lid., Khulns Br., A/C No. 1301-1058000744

Wature- Stmulage Packsoe Loan
Sanction Limit: 1, 574 000

Interest Rate: 2.00% Service Charges
Security: Advance Chegque

Bank Néme: Bangladesh KrishiBank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C Mo, 1303-1052000762
Mature: SHmulags Package Loan
Sanchon Limit: 1,524 080

[nisrest Rate: 2 00% Service Charges
Security: Advance Chegue
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Particulars Mote 202’1—20’21 2R3 210
Taka Taka
13.00 Lease Liability-Non-Current Maturity:

Mon-Current Maturity

Bank Asi Ltd, 1,057,594 1,842 681
Sub-Total 1,057,694 1,942,681
Current Maturity

Bank Asig Ltd, 8943740 1037502
Sub-Total 943,740 1,037,502
Total 2,001,434 2,980,183

Bank MName: Bank Asiz Ltd,, Satmosjid Br., Dhaks &/C No: B6935000125

Maturs: Lease Finance

Sanchon Limit; 5000000

Term; 5 years

Interest Rate: 11.50% (Variable)

Security: Vehicle

Obligation under Finance Lease has beentecognized as liability in the Statement of Financial Position, from the date
of Inception of the lease agreement, at amount equal at the Inception of feasze to the |ower of fair value of leased
azzetz and present value of minimum lease payment. The princips! amount of lease obligston payable afier the
date of statement of finsncial pasitian is as follows: '

14.00

Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Future | I
minimum Present Value Present Value
Lease of minimum of minimum
- Payment Interest | Lease Payment Lease Payment
Mot later than 1 year 830,260 113 480 543,740 1037502
Later than 1 yearbut nat |ater than 5 years 975 808 51,886 1,057,694 1,842 681
Later than 5 years - - - -
Total Obligabon of the Finances Lease 1,806,068 195,366 2,001,434 2,980,183
Short Term Loan:

BKEL, Khulna Br., CC Pledge A/C No.130-0135000018 196 863 632 208,858 233
BKBL, Khulna Br., €C Hypo A/C No_130-0134003222 230,618,557 104,308 105
B¥BL, Khulna Br., Cash ncentive A/C No. 1301-1058000815 - 2% 554 GRL
BKBL, Khulna Br., Cash Incentive AJC No. 1301-1058000637 - 3,573:844
B¥BL, Khulna Br., Cash Incentive A/C ho. 1301-1058000575 - 1,608:835
B¥BL, Khulna Br., Cash Incentive 4/C No. 1301-013400442 50,562,715 -
Total 478,045,984 439,935,301

The details of the loan is &s under:
Bank Mame: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Lig
Mature: CC Pledge (Working Capital)
Sanchon Limit: 200,000,000

Expiry Date: 31-12-2021

Interest Rate: 3.00% (Variable)
Renewsl Status: Renewed

Security: 1.30 acre land at factory premisss, factory ‘building, plant & machineres, inventories and personal

guarantes of svary Dirsctor:

, Khulna Br;, A/C No.130-0135000018

gank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br., A/C Mo.130-0134003222
Mature; CC Hypo (\Working Capital)
Sanchon Limit: 200,000,000
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2020-2021 2015-2020

Particulars Mote
| Taka Taka

Expiry Date: 31-12-2021

Interest Rate: S.00% {Variablg)

Renewsl Status: Renswed

Security: 1.30 acre land st factory premises, factory building, plant & machinerles, inventores and personal
guarantee of every Director

Bank Name: Bangladesh krishi Bank Ltd,, Khulna Br., &/C No. 1301-1058000819
MWature: Cash Incentive Loan

Sanction Limit 70% of Export

Interest Rate: 9.00% [Varizble)

Security: Cash incenbive.

Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd., Khulna Br,, 4/C No. 1301-1058000637
Mature: Cazh Incentive Loan

Sanction Limit 70% of Export

Interest Rate: 2.00% (Varizble)

Security: Cash incentive.

Bank Name: Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd,, Khulna Br., A/C No. 1301-1058000708
MNature: Cazh Incentive Loan

Sancton Limit 70% of Export

Interest Rate: 3.00% (Varizhle)

Security: Cash Incentive

Bank Name:-Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd,, ¥hulna Br,, A/C Ne.1530-0134300442

Mature:-StHmulzegs Package Loan [COVID 19)

Sanctan Limit: 500,000,000

Imterest Bate: 8 .00% [Variabls)

Aenewal Status: Renewed

s=curity: 1.30 acre land st factory premises, factory bullding, plant & machineries, inventorigs and personzl
guarantes of every Director.

15.00 Trading Liahilities:

Al Enterpriss = 483,705
Dhoni Fish 3,470,546 38.471
Manik Enterprize - 317 .BEd
Dip Traders - 124 570
Hazi Fish 3,256,555 1,054,019
Mosaddek Hossain Mahy QES 985
Masim 50,333 350,338
Sheik Enterprise 1,352,621 155,485
Ananda 5elf - 167,010
Dream Land _3'94- -
/& Tungipara Enterprise g7a =
M/5 Dhrubo Enterpriss 1,355 -
Islam Entergrise 18620 -
Borhan Uddin 708,030 -
Total 7,752,414 2,692,479

Shrimps are purchased directly from the Shrimps culbvatars Le. the cwner of the Gher and price are fixed after
bargaining on the respactive day of the purchaze. all suppliers were paid on a regular basis.




Notes (Continued)

Particulars Note 2020-2021 2049-2020
Taka Taka
16.00 Liabiities for Expenses:
Electricity Bill 1,470.242 6128314
Audit Fees Zooooo 200,000
Corporste Governance Audit Fees 100,000 10C.000
tafary B Wages 2360057 2,247.330
Frovision for VAT 173,417 114 167
Provision for Tax 02,274 25,247
Others 3517102 265 900
Total 7,883,732 4,665,067

17.00

18.00

19.00

20.00

Most of the outstanding lizbilities have subseguently been paid:
Mo lizbilites in the Statement of Financial Position are at a value |less than the amount at which it is repayahle at the

date of the 3tatement of Financial Fosition

Unclaimed Dividend Account

Fayabie for Cash Dvidend
Total

772,603
772,603

773,356

773,356

Payshie for cash dividend represents both un-clsimed and un-paid dividend fo sharehaolders. However, according fo
the directive of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission bearing no. BSEC/CMRRED/2021-386/03 dated 14
lanuary, 2021 regarding the unclaimed/unzetiled cazh dividend of the Company upto 30 lune, 2018 and formation
of Capital Market Stsbilization Fund [CMSF), GSFL deposited Tk, 589,095 unclaimead/unsetieisd cash dividend on
said period to the CMSF Account on 31 August, 2021

Provision for Tax;

Cpening Balance 6002355 4.063.551
Add-Additon during the year 6545579 5,002,335
12 542 314 10,065,286
Less: Adjustment made during the year 16,003 335 4,063,551
Closing Balance 6,545,979 6,002,335
Workers' Profit Participation Fund:
Cpening Balance E 4115 247
Add: Addition during the year 452118 -
452 113 4119347
Less: Paid during the year = 4110.247
Closing Balance 452,113 -
Revenue:
Shrimp Export 375,120,853 339,041,239
Cash Subsidy 22036158 23,835,972
Total 347,157,011 362,877,211
The sbove sales represents the following:

Category Unit _i Opening Stock Production Sales Elu's_i'ﬁﬁ'ﬁi:aas_i
Galda KEs 23337 270,736 204528 42,345
‘Bagda kes 305,505 48150 | 142 827 | 210,978 |

Dthers | ke | 5,111 - 544 | 5,567 |

Value in Taka | 248,609,336 | 271,999,952 347,157,011 248,697,797 |

The démand and price of BT Shrimps are under pressure in the global competibve market because of aggression of
new spices Venami On the other hand, Fresh Water Shrimp market in US4 is totally quiet dus to over stock of the
importers, Moreover, due to pandemic of COVID-1% the entire global market falls in a critical situation and the
factory has besn closed for few months. For the sbove reasons, the overall revenus was sxtremely lowsr compared:

to corresponding previods vear.
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Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020
Taka Taka
21.00 Cost of Goods Sold:
Cpening Stock of Packing & Consumabie Stores 8,826,861 10,561,852
Raw Material Consumed 231 514 395 31F 1,785
Direct Expenses (Mote-21.01) 17371560 20,835,467
Manufacturing Overhead [Mote-21.02} 25,742,553 15,413,485
234 A5t 7ag 368,342 537
Less: Closing Stock of Packing & Consumatle Stores 12,366,836 B.226,561
272,088,413 355 515,675
Cpening Finished Goods 248,605,334 227,523,370
Finished Goods available for Sale 520,687,749 587,039,045
Less: Closing Finished Goods 248,897,737 248 609,336
Total 271,399,952 338,429,710
21.01 Direct Expenses:
Wages E Lebour Charges 17371560 20,835,467
Total 17,371,560 20,835,467
21.02 Manufacturing Overhead:
Carriage Inward 45 145 127,188
Electricity & Power 10,963 205 11,022,400
Dizsel & Lubricants 010000 852,580
Consumabie Materials 12770 &T 5,081,277
Depreciation 2,052,036 2280 040
Total 26,742,533 19,413,495
22.00 Administrative Expenses:
Salary & Allowances 10175757 10,173,040
Director Remuneration 4,020 000 -4 B80,000
Cifice Rent - 369,000
Frinting & Stationery 3.638% 8,358
Entertainment 14.230 8,511
Traveling & Conveysnce 37,242 0,856
Car Expenzes 139,542 101,870
Postags & Telegram 25955 17,183
Telzphone & Fax TSR 86,740
Renewal Fees 1682654 2254056
Audit Fees 200,000 200,000
corporate Governance Audit-Fees IBU,Q[}D 100,000
Fepairs & Maintenance 158.520 B0, 285
Fapear & Periodicsls - 34534
Insurancs Premiusm 31,208 186,207
Medical Expenzes = 3,{18.3
Electricity Bill 144 000 144000
Miscellansous Expenses 81501 75.646
VAT Expenses 100,667 110,417
Tax Expenses .11 5. Sl §
Depreciation 1,880,438 1667554
Amortization of Intangible Azzets 21,220 24 875
Total 19,280,794 19,798,516
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Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020
| Taka Taka
23.00 Selling & Distribution Expenses:
%es Freight 3,173,554 3,085 544
Inspecton Expenses 985,]_-’_1‘2 10669429
Sales Commilssion 834 900 854,100
Business Development Expenses T 125520
Total 5,045,166 5,238,593
24.00  Other Income:
Bank Interest IEE,EE‘__E_ 244 160
Wastage Sales _ B48355 _ al4nla
Total 1,017,759 1,058,172
25.00 Financial Expenses:
Cash Credit Pledge A/C No. 1301-0135000018 153242725 18.231,670
Cach Credit Hypo A/C No. 1301-0134003222 15,643,588 18,174,312
Cach Credit Hypd A/C No. 1301-0134004322 1.510 398 =
Loan against Incentive 4/C No. 301-1058000342 536,981 2,231.784
Interest against L/C at Sight 731,280 147273
Bank Charges & Commission 1,167,739 259 202
Bill Negotiation & FCC Chargss B21,351 1,559 552
Lezze Financial Expenzes 218421 339,606
Total 432,353,981 40,943,439
26.00 Contribution to Workers” Profit Participation Fund:
This reprasents 5% of the net profit after charging such contribution but befors tax contribution by the Company a5
per provisions of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendments), 2013
27.00  Income Tax Expenses:
Current Tax (Mote-27.01] 5,558,789 6002 235
Oeferred Tax (Note-27.03) (B57,186) {312;637)
Total 5,661,603 5,689,608
27.01 Current Tax:
AIT deducted against Export 1,625,605 2,389,392
AT deducted agzinst Cash Incentive 4704300 3,548,400
Other lncome [Mot=-27.01.1) 1715884 264,543
Total 5,558,789 6,002,335
Calculation of Current Tax:
AT against Export, Incentive and Cthers 6,558,780 6,002,335
Corporate Tax on 22.50% 2,034,589 >
Turnover Tax is 3.60% 2082842 2177363
Current Tax is Higher on the above, so current tax is 6,558,789 6,002,335
270131 Current Tax on Other Income:
Bank nterest @ 22.50% and/or 255% 37,994 51,040
Wastage Sales @ 22.50% and/or 25% 100,890 203,503
Total 228,884 264,543

75




ANNUAL RERORT 2020-3001 » FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes (Continued)

Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020

| Taka Taka

27.02 Deferred Tax:
Closing Deferred Tax Lizbilities 4826510 5,823.690
COpening Deferred Tax Liahilities 5,823,655 6,136,333
Current year Deferred Tax (897,186) (312,637

28.00 Earnmngs per Share (EPS):
The Computation of EPS iz given below:
Earning atiributeble to the Sharehaolders (net profit after tax) 3.380,661 {46,164.573)
Welghted average number of Shares 4696312 4626,312
Earnings per Share [EPS) 0.72 (3.83)
EPS ‘has been incressed from (2.83) to 0.7Z comparsd to previous year, The reason = mainly for improvement of
pandemic of COVID-13 worldwidz and highly secursed GP from sl export revenus comparsd with previous year.

2900 Net Asset Value [NAV) per Share:
The Computation of NaY s given below:
Net Assets 4 386178 1005517
Mumber of 3hares cutstanding during the year 4,606,312 4.596,312
MNet Asset Value per Share (NAV] 0.93 0.21
MAY has been Incresed from 0.21 1o 093 due profit made during the year.

30.00 Net Operating Cash Flows per Share |[NOCFRS):
The Computation of NOCPS is given below:
Met Cash Genersted from Operating Activities 4947 668 [48.077,782)
Welghted average number of Shares 4695312 & 695,312
MNet Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS) 1.05 (10.24)
The MOCFES has been increzsed dueto collection of receivables.

31.00 Cash Hows from Operating Achivities [lndirect Method):
This is made up as follows:
MNet Profitf{Loss) after Tax %, 380,661 (246,164,573}
(A5 per Statement of Frofit or Lozss and Other Comprehsnsive income)
Add /f[Less) Adjustments: 1,562,007 [1,913,205)
DPepreciaton 3,853 703 3972600
Change in Inventariss (3.628,4385) (18,850,674}
Change inAdvances, Deposits & Pre-psyments (31 755.330) (55,114,160}
Change in Bills Receivable 25,006 8432 71,033,015
Change in Deferred Tax Liabifitiss {897, 188) (37:2:637)
Change i Trading Liabilites 5 059 935 (325,113}
Change in Liabilices for Expenses 3,214 56545 (135,813)
Change in Others Payshle (753) 104 426
Change in Provision for Tax 555,454 1.938, 784
Waorkers' Profit Participation Fund 4537113 {4:119.247)
Cash Flows from Operating Actvities 4 942 668 |48.077,782)

{435 per Statement of Cash Flows)




.’I‘

Notes (Continued)

3200 Commission, Brokerage or Discount:
Mo brokerage and discount agsinst sales was paid during the year.

33.00 Paymeni made in Foregn Currency:

Ma expensas including Boyaity, Technical Experts & Professional Advisary Feesand interest efc were incurred or paid
in foreign currendies during the financizl year.

3404 Finance Lease Commitment:
Az at 30-06-2021, there was no lease commitmentunder finance legse other than disclosed in the financial statements.

35.00 Clsim not Acknowledged as Debt:
Thers was no claim against the company acknowledgsd as debt a5 on 30 June, 2021,
36.00 Related Party Transactions:

The Company has no related party transactions as ‘per 1A5-24 "Related Party Disclosures” except executive
compensabion received By Managing Dirscior and Indepandent Director for the vear ended 30 June, 2023

Mame of the Directors Designation Basic Salary DOthers Total
Mrs. &measnsh shmed Chairperzon - - -
nir Kszi Inam Ahmed Managing Director 3,600,000 - 3,600,000
nir. Kzzi Nabil &hmad Dirsctor - - -
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed Director - - -
Mir. ¥handaker Habibuzzaman Independant Dirsctor 430,000 - 480,000
Total 4,080,000 s 4,080,000

Compensation package of k2v mansgement personnel

Particulars ) Amount
Short-term employes benefit 4,080,000
Post employee benefit -

_Other long-term benefit =
Termination bensfit -
Share-based payment -
Total 4,080,000

Dietails break-down of relsted party trensachon:

a) The smount of transactions:

Mame of Party Relation/Basis of Control Purpose
Mr: Kazi Inam ahmed Menaging Director Executive Compensation
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman Independent Director Remuneration 11

b) The amount of outstanding Balarice:

MName of Party Dutstanding Balance Terms & Condition

Mro Kazi lnam Ahmed Hil wil

Mr. Khandsker Habibuzzaman M| Nil
) Provision for doubbul debtzrelated to the amount of outstanding balance: I
| Name of Party Outstanding Balance Provision for Doubtful Debts
| Mr. Kazi inam Ahmed NIl Mil
._Mr. khandaker Hablbuzzaman Nil hil
d) The expenses recognized as bad or doubtful d=bits;
| Mame of Party Outstanding Balance Bad or Doubtful Debts
| Wr. Kazi inam Ahmed il il

M. Khandaker Habibuzzaman Mil il

(8} no compensaton was made to the Managing Director of the company sxcept &5 stated in zbove.
(b] no amount was spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board of Directors except a5 stated in shove,
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Notes (Continued)

37.00

38.00

39.00

40,00

231.00

42.00

43.00

44.00

45.00

Attendance 5tatus of Board Meeting of Directors:

During the year ended 30 Juns, 2021 there were & (Eight) Board hMestings wers held. The sttendance status of 3l
the meetings is &s follows:

Name of the Directors Designation | Meeting held | Attendance
Mrs. Amesnah &hmed Chairperson 8 &
hr. Kazi Inam Ahmed Managing Director & g
Mir. Kazi Nabil Ahmed Director B 2
Dr. Kazi Anis Ahmed Director 8 a
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman Independent Directar g 8

Paymient/Perguisites to Directors:

During the year no other compensation was allowed by the Company to the Directors sxcept exscutive compensation
received by Managing Director and Independsnt Director.

Noamount of money was expendad by the Company for compensating any member of the ‘board special sarvices
rendered other than the sbove.

Audit Fees:

Auditors remuneraton comprises annual sudit feesanly.

Un-availed Credit Facilities:

There are no credit facilities available to the Company under any contract (other than credit available in ardinary
course of business) at the Statement of Financial Position date.

Mo board mesting sttendance fees has been given to the Board of Directors.

Contingent Liabilites:

The company has no significant contingent liability.

Inte=rnzl Control:

The following steps have been taken for impleméentation of an effectve internal control procedure of the comipany:
a4 strongintérnsl control and compliance division has been farmed with 8 view to establish 3 well designated system
of Internal contral;

b. Regular review of (nternal audif reports with 2 view to implement the suggestion of intemal suditors in respect of
Internal control techrique;

c. To esiablish an effective management system that Includes planning, organizing and supervising culture in the
factory as well a5 at head office.
Segment Reporting:

As there is single business and geographic segment within the ciﬁmpa ry operates as such no segment reporting s felt
nECEssary.

General:

All thie figures in the financlal statements represent Bangladeshi taka currency [BOT) rounded off o the nearsst figure.

The comparative information has been disclosed of 2020-2021 for all numericgl information in the financlal
statements and zlso the narrative and descriptive information as found relevant for understanding of the current
years financial statements.

To facilitate comparison, certain refevance balances-pertaining to the previous yesr hsve besn rearrsnged or
reclassified whenever considered necessary to conform to current year presentation.



Notes (Continued)

46.00

47,00

45,04

Evenis after Heporting Period:

The board of the directors of the company in their meeting held on 28 October, 2021 has proposed no dividend for the
year ended 30 June, 2021

Financial Risk Measurement:

The management of Company has cverall responsibility Tor the establishment and cversight of the Company's risk
management framework. Aisk management policles, procedures 2nd systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes
in market conditons and the Company's activities. The Company has exposure to the following risks for s use of
financial instruments.

“Credit risk;

-Liguidity risk;

-iarket rizk;

- Currency risk,

Credit risk:

Credit risk i the risk of 3 financial loss to the Company if 3 customer or counterparty to 3 finsndial instrument fails to
mizet its contractuz! obligations and arises principally from the Company's receivables. Management hasa credit policy
in place and exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Risk exposures from other financial azsets, Le
cash st bank and other external receivables ars nominzl.

Liguidity risk:

Liguidity risk.is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financal obligations as they fall dus. The
Company s soproach to mansgisg liquidity {cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure as far as possitle, that it will always
hawve sufficient cash and cash eguivalent to meet expected cperzhional expensesincluding financial obligations through
preparaticn of the cash fiow forecast with due consideration of time line of payment of the financial obligaton-and
accordingly arrangs for sufficient liguidity,fund to make the supscted payment within dus date:

Market risk:

Market iz the risk that any change in market prices such as forelgn exchange rates and interest will affect the
Company's income or the yvalue of its heldings financial instruments. The objective of the market risk management is
to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

Currency risk:

The Company |5 exposed to currency risk an certain revenuss and purchasss suck a5 revenus from foreign customers
and Import of raw materizls, machineries and equiprment. Majortty of the Company'sforeign currency transactions are
denominated in USD and relate to procurement of raw materials, machineries and eguipment from abroad.

Dizclosure as per requitement of Schedule Xi, Part 1 of the Compani=s Act, 1994

Cisclosurs a5 per requirement of Schedule X|, Part U, Mote 5 of Para 3-

Employee positon of the Company as at 30 lune, 2021:

Officer & Staff
Salary (Monthly) Factory : e {i Dfﬁﬁ!’ Worker Total Employees
Below Tk 3,000/- - - - :
Above Tk. 3,000/ 13 3 &7 85
for the year ended 30-06-2021 i3 5 67 B85
for the year ended 30-06-2020 10 5 114 129
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Disclosure as per regquirement of Schedule X1, Part Il, Para 4:

. . . Basic Total payment | Total payment
Mame of Directors Designation ‘ SaBing Others | on30-06-2021 | on 30-06-2020
Mrs. Ameenzh Ahmed Chairman | = - ._ = =
Mr. Kazi Inam Ahmed Managing Director | 3,600,000 - 3,600,000 3,500,000 |
Mr. Kazi Nabil Ahmed Director | - - E— -
o Kazt Anis Ahmed | Director - =
Mr #handaker Habibuzzaman Director 480,000 = 480,000 430,000
Total 4,080,000 =1 4,080,000 4,080,000

Period of payment to Directorsis from 01 July, 2020 to 30 June, 2021
The sbove Directors of the company did not take any benefit from the Company and the follows:

a. Expenses reimbursed to the managing agent - Nl

. Commission or octher remuneraton payvable separately to @ managing agent or his associats-hlil

c. Commission received or receivable by the manasging sgent or his assoclaiz as selling or buying agent of other

concerns InTespect of contracts entered Inte such concerns with the company-MNil

d. The maney value of the contracts Tor the sale or purchase of goods and materials or supply of services, enter into
by the company with the managing agent or his associate during the financial year-Nil

2. Any other perguisites orbenefits in cash orin kind stating-nil

. Other allowances and commission Including guarantee commission-Mil

Pensions, etc-

1} Pensions=NI|

2] Gratuities-Nil

3] Payment from Provident Fund-Nil
4] Compensation foriossof office-Mil

5] Consideration in connection with retrement from office-Nil

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part Il, Para 7:

Detalls of production capacity utilization for the year ended 30 June, 2021

" Production Actual Production Capacity Utilization
&m i
Capacity (Kgs) (Kgs) (%]
Shrimps Hangers 1. 860,205 268, 88C 14.45%

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part 11, Para B:
Rew materials, spars parts, packing materials and capital machinery:

Total Purchase ; = % of consumption

: G piion (BOT

_ Ui (BDT) brisiption (BOT) of total purchase
| Raw materials 231802756 231514295 S99 96%
| Packing materials 16,312,122 12,772,147 78 30%
' Total 247,914,878 244,286,442

i} The Company has notincurred any expenditure in foreign currencies for the period from 01 July, 2020 to 30 lune,
2021 on account of royality, know-how, professlonal fees, consultancy fees and interest
il The Company has not earned any foreign exchangss for rayalty, know-hew, professional fees, consuliancy fees
and interest;




Notes (Continued)

E.

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part1l, Para 3:

Requirements under Condition No.

3Hia) TﬁE turnover:

Compliance status of
disclosure of Schedule
Xl Part ll, Para 3
Com plied

| 3[i)lb) commission paid to the sellingagent:

Mot applicabls

| 3{i){c) Brokersge and discount on sales, other than the usial trade discount

Mot Applicabls

| .3[.1'_;!{11}11;' Tha value of the raw materials consumed; glving Itens wise as possible. Complied
| 3[i){¢}{ii) The cpening and closing stocks:of goods produced. Complisd
:_Ellll[e:l Iri the tase of trading comipanies, the purchase mads snd the opening and closing stocks. Camplied

' 3[IMf) in the cass of companies rendering or supplying services, the gross income derived
from services rendered or supplisd.

Mot Applicebls

3{iMeg) Opening and closing stocks, purchases and sales and consumption of raw materials
with value and guantty breask-up for the company, which falls under one or more
| catepories Le. manufacturing and/or trading

Complisd

Sk} Inthe case of other companies, the gross income derived under different heads

Mot Lpplicablz

Zifiy Work-in-progress, which have been completed at the commencement and at the
| end of the sccounting period.

Complied

| 3i}{i) Pravision for depreciation, renewals or diminution in value of fixed assets.

| 3[i)(k} Interest-on the debenture paid or payable to thE Managing Director, Managmg.

Agentand Manager.

Complied

Mot Applicable

| 3[1){1) Charge of income tax and other taxation on profits.

Complied

| 3[i)[m) Bevised for repaymentof share capital and repayment of loans.

Complied

[ 3(1)[njli) Amount set aside or propossd to be .set aside, to reserve, but not including
provisions made to meet any specific liabtiity, contingsnoy or commitment, ¥now to exist
{ atthe date a5 at which the balance sheet is made up.

Mot &pplicable

Zinlii} Amount withdrawn from sbove mentioned reserve

| 3(i)lolli) Amount set aside to provisions made for meeting specific liabilities, contngencies
of commitments.

Mot Applicable

| 3[i{ol(i) Amount mthdmw-j'l from above mentioned provisions, as no longer requilred,
3li){p) Expenditure incurred on sach of the following items, separately for each item: i)
Consurmption of stores and spare parts (i) Power and Fuel (i) Bent (iv) Repairs of Buildings
(v) Repalrs of Machinery (vi) (1} Salaries, wages and bonous (2) Contribution to.provident
and other funds (3} Worksmen gnd staff welfare expenses to the extent not adiusted from
| any previous proyision or reserve.

Mot Applicable

Complisd

Disclosure of Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments of Schedule X1 of the Companies Act, 1994:

The details bresk-up of Advances, Deposits and Fre-payments as per reguirement of 3chedule ¥l of the Companies

Act, 1984 as stated below:

| Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Advances, Deposits and Pre-paymients excesding 8 months = 404,350 400,350 |

_.n"-"-d'u'a‘l’""EE Deposits and Pra- -payments not r:.'-:EEEdII'I-g & months 124 852- 128 03,447,228 |

| Other Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments less provision Hil il

| Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments considered good and secured Mil il

| Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments considered goods without security !f!!]_ i _l_‘_ii|
Adyances, Deposits and Pre- -payments considered doubtful or bad il il

| Advances, Deposits eand Pre-payments dus by Directors il il

Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments due by other officers (against salary] 572,563 228,330

_ Advanr:ﬂ Deposits arwl Pre-payments dus fn:um companies under same man agement = _ -
raximun Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments due by Directors il il

| Maximum Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments due by Officers at any time hil il

Bi
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Calculation of Deferred Tax Expenses/|{income) for the year ended 30 June, 2021:

Tax Rate 22.50%
. Carryin Tempaora DTL [+

Particulars Amri:uni Tax Base I}'rff:ren:: DTL ][_J;
MNON-CURRENT AND CURRENT ASSETS . .
Property, Plant & Eqguipment 77,315 088 EE 419 490 21,895 5358 | 4 926,510
Advances, Deposits & Pre-Payments 125,831,039 | 125 E31.030 - -
Bills Receivable 2 078,272 2,078,272 - E
Closing Stock 251,064,633 | 261,084,633 5 .
Cash & Cash Equivalents 45 535,725 40 555,725 - -
EQUITY
Share Capital 45,953,120 46,063,120 i 3
NON-CURRENT AND CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank Overdraft 47E.045.084 | 478045 984 3 s
Trading Lighilities 7,752 414 7,752,414 - -
Lizbilities for Expensas 7,883 732 7283732 - -
Lizbilitizs for Cividend (Unclaimed & Unpsid Cividend) 772,603 772,603 - -

Deferred Tax Liability

4,926,510
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
DECLARATION BY CEO & CFO

[&z per conditon Mo_ 1i5){xxwvi}]

Date: 28 October, 2021

The Board of Directors
Gemini Sea Food Limited
House # 44, RD# 16 [27 old)
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209

Dear Sirs,

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June, 2021

Pursuant to the condition Mo. 1{5}bowi) Imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No

Moo BEEC/CMRRCD/2006- 158/ 207 Madmin/B0 Dated June 03 under section 2CCof the Securites and Exchange Ordinance, 1269,
we do hereby declare that:

(1)

{3)

(4)

(5]

(8)

The Financial Statements of G2mini Sea Food Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2021 have been prepsred in
compliance with International Accourting Standards (1AS) or Internationsl Financial Reporting Standsrds (IFRS), &s
spplicakle inthe Baneladesh and &ny departure thers fram has been adequately disclozed,

The estmates and judgments relsted to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, In order
for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view,

The form and substance of transactons and the Company's state of affairs have bBeen reasonably and fairly pressnted in its
financial statements;

To ensure zbove, the Company has tsken proper and sdeguate cars In installing & system of internal cantrol and
maintenance of accounting records:

Qur internal auditors have conducted periodic sudits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and
procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

The management s use of the going concern basis of accounting in prepanng the financial statements i1s appropriate and
there exists nomaterial uncertainty related to events or condibions that may castsignificant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue 35 @ goinNg Concern.

|n this regard, we also certify that:-

(i}

[a}

(b)

(i

We have reviewed the financial statements for the yearended on June 30, 2021 and that to the best of our knowledge and
belief:

these statements do not contzin any materially untrue statement or omit any materal fact or contain staiements that
might be misleading:

these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are In compliance with axisting
gccounting standards snd spplicable laws:

There are, to the best of knowledse and belief no transactions entered inta by the: Company during the year which are
fraudulent, lllegal orin violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its members,

Bincersly yours,

—casc 4i . A

Firoz Alam . Kazi Inam Ahmed
Chief Financial Officer |CFO) Chief Executive Officer {CEQ)




ANNEXURE-B

|Certficate as perconditon Mo, 1{Shaoi]]

ALTISAN

B T A
Samargann Terlace (2% Foor) Mobiie - +38 01819 252 800
Hoose-52, Road-13C E-mail = mnasafamsd agmail.oom
Black-E, Bamani Whsite : wwwartissn cacomm

Daaka 1212, Bangladesh

REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED, FY 2020-21
ON COMPLIANCE ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

We have examined the compliance status to'the Corporate Governance Code followed by the GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED far
the vear ended 30 June 2021. This Code relates to the Nobficebion No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2005-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June
2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, Such comipliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the
responsibility of the Company. Qur examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof a= adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditicons of the Corporats Governances Code:

This is 3 scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on complignce of the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code
a5 well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretanial Standards [BSS) as adopted by Insttute of Chartered Secretanss of
Bangladesh [ICSE] in so far a5 those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code. We
state that we have obtasined sl the informaton and sxplanabons, which we have required, snd after due scruting and
verification thereof, we report that, in curopinion:

g The Company has complied with ths conditions of the Corporste Governance Code 3= stpulated in the sbove mentoned
Corporate Governance Codeissued by the Commission;

Bl The Company has complied with the provisions of the refevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards [B55) a5 adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (IC58) as required by this Code;

cl Proper books and records have been kept by the Company a5 reguired under the Companies Act, 1994 the securiti=s laws
znd other relevant laws; and

dl The Governance of the Company is satisfactor,.

A&

Place: Dhaks Md. Abdus Salam FCa, FCS
Dated: October 21, 2031 Senior Partner (Membership # 570}

B7
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[As per condition Mo, 150 )]
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

Status of complisnce with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Motification Mo, SEC/CMBRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/20, dated 3 June 2018 issued under section Z2CC of the Sscurities and Exchange Ordinance, 1859:

{Report under Condition Mo. 9)

Title

|. B_ﬁard of Directors

Compliance 5tatus
Put ¥ in the appropriate column)
| Not Complied |

Remarks
{if any)

11}

1.2
1.{2i(=)

1(2}{b)
1{2}bi)

1{z){b)(n)

1{2}{o)iii)

1{2}bliv)

1(2)bi(v)

The total number of members of 2 company's
Board of Directors [hersinafier referred toas
"Board”] shall not be less than 5 (five) and
miore than 20 [fwenty).

Independent Directors

At feast one-fifth [1/5) of the total number of
directors in the company's Board shall be
independent directors; any fraction shall be
considered to the next integer or whaole
number for calculstng  number  of
independent director's

Independent director means a director

Who either doss not hald any share in the
company or holds less than one percent [15)
snares of the total paid-up shares. of the
Company;

‘Whao s not a sponsar.of the company oris not
connected with the company'sany sponsor or
director or nominated director orsharehaolder
of the company or any of its associgtes, sister
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding
sntities whno holds one percent {13¢] or more
sharss of the totsl paid-up shares of the
compamy an the bBaszis-of family relatonship
and his or her family members also shall not
hold sbove mentioned shares in the company:

Provided that spouse, son, ‘daughter, father,
mother, ‘brother, sister, son-inlaw and
daughtar-in-law shall be considered a5 family
members;

Whao has not been an exccutive of the
Cl:impar'ﬂ,' in immedistely preceding 2 (two)
financial years;

Who does mot have any other relabonship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the
company or |ts subsidiary or associated

companies;

‘Who is not 8 member or TREC (Trading Right
Entitlement Ciertiﬁcate] holder, director or
officer of any stock exchange;

The Board of Directors of
Gemini-Sea Food Limited
is rComprized of 5
Directors  including 1
Independant Director.

There is one
Independent Director
namely: Mr. Khandaker
Habibuzzaman FC3- &
senior professional in the
Country.

The Independent
Director has declared his
compliances.

Do

Oo

Do

Do



1(2)(b{wi)

Li2) vl

123 (v}

1{2){b)(ix)

1{2)ik){x]

1(2)()

12)(d)

I{2}te)

1.3
1{3){a)

1{3}{b)
1(3){b)i)

1i3 (k)i

Whao is not a shareholder, director excepting
independent director or officer of any
member or TREC holder of stock exchange or
an Intermediary of the capital market;

Who iz not a partner or an executive or was
not a partner or an executive during the
preceding 3 {three) years of the concemed
company's statutory audit firm or audit firm
engaged ininternal audit services oraudit firm
tonducting speoial sudit or professional
certifying compliance of this Code;
Whoisnotindependentdirector In morethan
5 Ifive] listed companies;

Who has not been cormvicied by & court of
competent jurisdiction as & defaulter in
payment of any loan or any advance to a hank
or 3 Mon-Bank Financial Insttuton (NBFI); and
Who haz not been convicted for 2 criminal
offence invalving maoral turpitude;

The Independent dirsctor(s] shall be
appointed by the Bosrd and spproved by the
shareholders in the Annual Genersl Maeting
[AGhY;

The post of independent directoris) cannot
remain vacant for more than 30 (ninety) days;
and

The tenure of office of an independsnt
director shall be for 3 period of 3 (three) vears,
which may be extended for 1 (one) tenurs
only: Provided that & former independent
director may be considerad far
regppeointment for another tenure after a
time gap of one tenure, |.&,, three years from
his or her completion of consecutive two
teniures [i.e six years]: Provided further that
thie independent director shall not be subject
to retirement by rotzton 33 per the
Companies Act, 1924],

QOualification of Independent Directors
ndependent director shall he E
knowledgeabie individual with integrity who is
able to ensure compliance with financial laws,
regulatory requirements and corporate faws
and can make meaningful contribution to the
business

Independent director shall have fﬂ!luwir_lg gualifications:

Busziness Leader who is or was a promoter or
director of an unlisted company having
minirmuny paid-up capitsl of Tk 10000 million
ar-any listed company or @ member of any
national or intematons! chamber of
COMMEerce or business association; or

Corporate Leader who |5 or was a top level
executive not lower than Chief Execufive
Officer or Managing Dirsctor or Deputy
Managing Director or Chief Financial Cfficer
or Head of Finance or Accounts or Company
Secretary or Head of Imternal Awdit and

B9

Mot Applicable

Do

Do

Do

Do
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{3 [b)m)

13 (b)(iv)

1i3)ibliv)

1{3)<}

1{3)(d]

1.4

1{4la)

1{4)(b)

1{4)(c)

14(d)

1{4)ie)

Compliance. or Head of Lsgal Service ar 3
candidate with eguivalent positon of an
unlisted company having minimum paid-up
capital of Tk 10000 million or of a listed
COmpany; or

Former official of government or statutory or
aufonomous or regelatory body in the
position not below Sth Grads of the naticnal
pay scale, who has st least educaticnal
backeround of bachelor degree in economics
or commerce or busingss or Law; or
University Teacher who has educabonal
background in Economics or Commerce or
Business St_udi&s or Law! or

Prafessional wha |z or was an advocats
precticing at least in the High Court Divizsion of
Ezngladesh Suprems Court or @ Chartered
Accountant or Cost and  Management
Accountant or Chartered Firancial Analyst or
Charterad Certified Accountant or Certified
Public Accountant or Chartered Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary  or
equivalent guzlification;

The Independent director shall have at |east
10 (ten) yesrs of experiences in any field
mentioned in clause (hi;

In special cases, the sbove gualifications or
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the Commission.

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicabis

Mot &ppliceble

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer

The positions of the Chairpersan of the Board
and the Managing Director (MD) andfor Chisef
Executive Officer (CEQ) of the company shall
be filled by different individuals;

The Managing Dirsctor (MD) and/or Chief
Executive Officer [CEQ) of a listed company
shall not hald the same position in-another
listed compary;

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected
from among the non-executive directors of
the company;

The Board shall clearly define respective rofes
and ‘responsibilities of the Chairperson and
the Mansging Director and)/or Chisf Executive
Officer;

In the sbsence of the Chairperson of the
Board, the remaining members may electone
of themsz|ves from nonexecufive directars as
Chairperson for that particular Bosrd's
meefing; the reason of sbheence of the regular
Chairpersen shall be duly recorded in the
rrinutes.

v




15
1{3)(1]

1(5)ii)

() i)

1i5)iv)

HEHE

1{5){wi)

1 5h{wi)

1(5){viii)

1{5}{ix)

1{5){x)

1{5)ixi)

1105 (i)

1{5]{=il)

1{5}(xiv)

IR

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

AR industry outlock and possible future
developments inthe Industry:

The zEoment-wise ar product=wise
perfarmance;

Risks snd concerns including internal and
external risk factors, threst to sustainahbility

-and negative impact on envircnment, it any;

A discussion op Cost of Goods sold, Gross
Profit Margin and Met Profit Margin, where
applicable;

A-discussion on continuity of any
extracrdinary actvities and their implications
{ain orloss);

A detailed discission on  related party
transactions along with .2 statement showing
amount, nature of related party, nature of
transacticns and basis of transactions-of all
related party transachons;

A statement of utilization of procesds raised
through public issues, rights issues and/or any
other instrumenis:

An  explanation i the financial results
deteriorate after the company goes for Initial
Fublic Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering
{RPT, Bights Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc;

&n explanation on any significant variance
that occurs bebween Ouarisrly Financal
pErformances and Annual Financial
Statements;

& statement of remuneration paid o the
directors/including independent directors;

A statement that the financisl statements
prepared by the management of the issuer
company present fairly its state of affairs. the
result of itz operations, cash flows and
changes in equity;

A statement that propsr books of account of
the issuer company have besn maintained;

A& statement that appropriste accounting
policies have been consistently applied In
preparation of the financial statements and
that the accounting estimates ars baszed on
regzonable and prudent judgment

& statement that International Accounting
Standards (|IAS) or International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as spplicable In
Bangiadesh, have been followed In
preparation of the financial statements and
any departure  there from has  been
adequately dizclossd;

A& statement that the system of internal
control 15 sound in design and has besn
effectvely implementsd and monitored;

91

v

Mot Applicatie

Mot Appliczble

Mot Appliceble

v
v Shown |n the Motes to
the Finangial Statements.
W
v
o
o
v



ANMUAL FERORT 2020-2030 » ANMNEXLIRI

145] (avi)

1[5 aowii)

105 ) {wiii)

1{5}xix}

1(5)(xx)

15}

1(5) el

1[5} {xdii)

1§55 i) (2)

U5 [xxiii) (b

1[5 swiii}lc)

(5] (i) ()

115 o)

1{5){xxiv](a]

5] [xxiv) (B

5 sivhic)

1[5 jxxw)

1[5}hooia)

A statement that minarity shareholders have

been protected from abusive achions by, orin

the interest of controlling sharsholders ¥
acting either directly or indirectly and have

sffective mesns of redress;

A statement that there is no =ignificant doubt

upon the issusr company's ahility to continue e
a5 3 going concern, if the issuer company is
not considered to be a going concern, the fact
along with ressons thers of shall be disclosed;
An explanation that sionificant devistions
from the last year's operating results of the
issuer company shall be highlighted and the
reazons thereof shall be explainad;
Astatement where key operating and v
financial dzts of st |east preceding 5 (fve)

years shall be summarized;

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer

company hass not declared dividend [cash or ¥
stack) for the year;

Board's statement to'the effect that no bonus

share of =stock dividend has been ar shall be v
declared as interim dividend;

The total number of Board mestings held

during the year and ahbendance by each W
director;
A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with name- e

wise detalls where stated below) held by: y
Parsnt or Subsidizry or Associated

Companies and other related partes [namea- Mot Applicablz

wiza details);

Directors, Chisf Executive Officer, Company

Secretary, Chisf Financial Officer, Hesd of

Internal Audit ‘and Complisnce and their ¥
spouses and minor children: (name-wise

details);

Exscutives; and v

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or
mare yoting interest in the company [name- v

wise details);

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the following information to
the shareholders:

& brief resume of the dirsctor; L4

Mature of his orher expertise in specific

s
functionalareas: and
Mames of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship and the membership of v

commitiees of the Board:

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEQ or MD presenting detailed analysis of the
company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements,
ameng others, focusing on:

Sccounting  policies: snd. estimaton  for
preparztion of financizl statements;




e

1{5)hoo i

1{5)[avlic]

1[5} med]

15 aovllel

1i5) o) (R

15 xoviig)

15 v}

115 (i)

1.6

1.7
1.(7}{a}

L{7Hb)

Changes In sccounting policies  and
esomation, if any, clearly describing the effect
on financial perfarmance or results and
financial posihon as well a5 cash flows in
absolute figure for such changes:
Comparative analysis |including effects of
inflation) of financial perfarmance or results
and financial position as well as cash flows Tor
current  financial yesr with immediats
preceding five years explaining reasons
therecof;

Compare such financlal performance or
results and financial pozition as well as cash
fiows with the peer irjd ustry scenario,

Briefly -explain the financial and economic
scenaricof the country and the globe;

Risks and concermns lssues related to the
financial statements, explaining such risk and
concerns mitigation plan of the company; and
Future plan or projection or forecast for
company s opsration, performance and
financial positon, with |justification thereof,
i.e., actual posigon shall be explained to the
shareholders in the next AGM;

Declaration or certification by the CEC and the
CFD to the Board as reguired under condition
Ma. 3(3) shall be disciosed as per Annexure-A
and

The report as well a5 certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code =s
reguired wnder condition Mo, 2 shall be
dizclosed &3 per Annexure-B and Annexure-C
Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct s Board meetings
and record the minutes of the meetings as
well 35 keep reguired books and records In
line’ with the provisions of the relevant
Bangladesh Secretarial Stsndards (BSS) 3=
adopted by the Insttute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh (IC5B) in so far as
those standards are not inconsistent with any
condition of this Code

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

The Board shall lay down & code of conduct,
bazed on the recommendston of the
Womination and Remunsration Commities
{MRC} at condition Mo. &, for the Chairperson
of the Board, other board members and Chief
Executive Officer of the company;

The code of conduct as determined by the
NRC shall be posted on the website of the
company including, among others, prudent
conduct and behavior: confidentiality; conflict
of interest; compliance with laws; rules and
regulations; prohibiton of insider trading:
relatonship with environment, employess,
customers and suppliers; and Independency,

a3
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“ Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Compan

Zla} Provisions relating to the composibon of the
Board of the holding company shall be mads
applicable to the compasition of the Board of
the subsidiary company;

2ib) At least 1 (one] independent directar on the
Board of the hoiding company shzll be 3
director on the Board of the subsidiary
COMmpPany;

i) The minutes of the Board mseting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for review
at the following Board meeting of the hiolding
company;

2d) Thz minutes of the respectve Bosrd meeting
of the holding company shall state that they
nave raviewed the affairs of the subsidiary
compshy alzo;

e The Audit Committee of the holding company

shall also review the finandial statements, in

particutar the investments made by the
subsidiary company.

“ Managing Director (MD) ar Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chisf Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal

Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (C5)

3(1) Appointment

3af1)(a) The Board shall appoint 3 Managing Director
(MDD} or Chief Executwe Officer [CED), =
Company Secretary (C5), a8 Chief Financial ¥
Officer (CFO}and a Head of internal Audit and il
Compliance (HIAC);

3A)(b) The positions of the Managing Director (MD)
or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Company
Secretary [CS1, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) v
znd Head of Internal &udit and Compliancs
1HIAC) shall be flled by different Individuals:

3(1MEl  The MD or CE0, €5, CFO and HIAC of 5 listed 7
company shall not hold any executive position
in any other company at the same ttime;

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

Mot spplicable

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

3i1l(d) The Board shall ciearly define respectve rolss,

responsibifitiss snd duties of the CFO, the v
HIAC and the CF;

3Hille) The MD or CEQ, €5, CEO and RIAC shall not be
remoyed from thelr positon without approval
of the Board &5 well a5 jmmediate v
dissemination to the Commission and -stock
exchangels).

3.2 Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

The MD or CEQ, C5, CFO and HIAC of the
company shall attend the mestings. of ths
Bosrd: Provided that the C5; CFO and/or the
HIAC shall not attend such part of & meeting v
of the Board which involves consideration of

arn sgends item relzting to their personal
maters:




33
3{3)(a)

ELEEN

3{3}al(n)

3i3)(b)

3{3lel

4.0
41}
Al

5.0
5{1)
5{1)(a)

5{1)(b]

5{1}ic]
5(2)
5{2)(a)

5(2)(b)

5{2){c)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
The MD or CEQ #nd CFQ shall certfy to the
Board that they have reviewed finznoizl
‘statsments for the yesr and that 1o the best
of their knowledgs and belisf:

Thess statements do not contain any

materially untrus statement oroomit any
material factor contsin statements that
might be misleading: and

These Statements together present & true and
fair view of the company'= affgirs and are in
compliance  with  existing  sccounting
standards and applicabls |aws;

The MD or CEC and CFO shall slso certify that
there are, tothe best of knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered inte by the company
duringthe yearwhich are fraudulent, illegal or
in violstion of the code of conduct for the
company's Board or its mem bers:

The Certification of the MD or CEQ and CFO
shall be disclosad in the &nnual Report.

| Board of Directors” Committes

Audit Commitiee; and
MNomination and Remuneration Commitise.

| Audit Committes

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The company shall have an Audit Committse
a5 3 subcommittee of the Board;

The Audit Committee shzll assist the Board in
ensuring that the financiz! statements reflact
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and in ensuring a goocd manftaring
system within the Business;

The audit Committes shzll be responsible to
the Board; the duties of the Audit Committee
shall be clearly set forth In writing
Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Commitiee shall be composed of at
lezst 3 {three) members;

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be non-executve
directors of the compsny excepting
Chairperson of the Board and shall include 3t
least I [one] independent directar;

All members of the audit committes should be
"Anandally literate” and at least 1 (one)
member shzll have sccounting or relatsd
financial mensgement background snd 10
(ten) years of such experience;

a5

v
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5(2){d)

512)(e)
5{2}if)

5{3)
5{3)(a}

5(3)(b)

5{3llC)
5(4)
5{4)(s)

5i4)(b)

5(5)
5{5)(a}
5{5)(h)
5{5}ic)

5{5)(d)

5{5)(e)

‘When the term of service of any Committes
member expires or there |5 any circumstance
causing any Committes member to be unable
1o hold office before expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the
Committee members to be lower than the
prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the
Board shall appoint the new Committes
member to fill up the vacency immediately or
not later than 1 [one) month from the date of
yacancy In the Committee to  ensure
continuity of the performance of work of the
audit Commitiee;

The Company secretary shall sct as the
secretary of the Commitiee;

The guorum of the Audit Commitiee meeting
shall not consttute without at least 1 {one)
independent director.

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the
Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, who shall be an
independent director;

Inthe abzence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committes, the remaining members may
elect one of themsslves as Chairperson for
that particular meeting, in that case there
shall be no problem of consttuting a guorum
3z reguired under condition Meo. 5(4)(b) and
the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes:

Chairgerson .of the Audit Committes shzll
remzin  present in the Annusl General
Meeting (AGM).

Meeting of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committes shall condict at least its
four meetings in:.z financial year;

The guorum of the meeting of the Audit
Committes shall be constituted in presence of
gither two members or two-third of the
members of the Audit Committee, whichever
iz higher, where presence of an independent
director 5.3 must.

Role of Audit Committee

Cversee the financial reporting process:
Monitor choice of accounting policies and
principles;

Maonitor  Internal Audit and Complisncs
proCess;

Oversee hiring and performance of external
auditars:

Hold meeting with the external or statutory
auditors for review of the annual financial
statements befare submission to the Board
for approval;




e

5(5)tf)

5{5)(gl

5{3)(h)

55110

5(5)0)

5{5}{k)

55300

5{5){m)

5(6)
5(6)la)
5i6){a i
5{&Ha){i)
SEHEN TN EY
S(a)faliil(b]

siealfii)(c)

s(aiialfii)id)

5{6)(b)

Review alanz with the mansgement. the
annual financial staterments befare
submission o the Board for approval;

Review alanz with the mansgement. the
guarterly ang half yearly financizl statements
before submisslon to the Board for approval;
Review the =zdeguacy of internal audit
function:

Raview the Wansgsment's Discussion and
Analysis befors disclosing in the Annual
Report;

Review statement of sl related party
transactons submitted by the management;
feview Management Lefters or Letter of
Internal Control weakneass issued by statutory
auditors;

Cversee the determination of audit fees
based on scope snd mapnituds, lével of
expertize deployed and Bme required for
effective audit and evalusts the performance
of externzl suditors;and

Cversee whether the proceeds raised through
Initial Public Offering (iPO) or Bepeat Fublic
Cffering (APD) or Rights Share CGffer have
be=en ufilized as psr the purposss stated in
relevant offer document or prospectus
approved by the Commmission.

Reporting of the Audit Committee
Reporting to the Board of Directors

The awdit Committes shall report on itz
activities to the Board.

-

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any:

Report on conflicts of interests;

Suspected or présurmsd fraud or Irregularity
or material defect identhed in the intsrnal
sudit and compliance procesz or in the
financial statements;

Suspscted infringement of laws, regoiatory
compliances including securities related [aws,
rules and regulations;

Any other matter which the Audit Committee
deems necessary shall be disclosed to the
Board imrmediately

Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit
Committes has reported to the Board sbout
anything which has material impact on the
financial conditien and results of cperation
and has discussed with the ‘Board and the
management that any rectfication is
necessary and if the Audit Commitiee finds
that such rectification has b2en unreasonahbly
lgnored, the Auwdit Committee shall report
such finding to the Commission, upon
reperting of such matters to the Board for
three times or completon of a pericd of & {six)
months from the date of first reporting to the
Board, whichever (s earlier

a7

Not-Applicebie

Mot Applicabie

Not-applicebie

Mot Applicabie

Mot Appficable



.’I‘

5(7)

6.0
6{1)
&{1)(a)

6(1)(b)

B{1)ic)

6(2)

&12)(s)

&(2)[h)

&(2}c)

&(2){d)

6{2](e)

B{2){H)

&i2)(g)

&(2)(h)

Reporting to the Sharesholders and General Investors

Report on achvities carried out by the Audit
Committes, including any report made to the

Board under condition Mo

si6)(a){ii] above

during the year, shall be signed. by the

Chairperson of the Audit

Committee and

distlosed in the annual report of the issuer

company.

Nomination and Remuneration Committes (NRC)
Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The company shall have a

MNominaton and

Remunerafion Committes [NRC) a5 8 sub-

committes of the Board;

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation
of the nominston criterida or policy for
determining gualifications, pasitive
attributes, experisrices and independsnce of
directors and top level executive ss well 353
policy for formal process of considering
remuneration. of directors, top level

execubive;

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the MRC shall
be clearly set forth in writing covering the
areas stated at the condition Mo. 6{5)(b)

Constitution of the NRC

The Committee shall comprise of at |least
three members Including an independent

director;

Al members of the Committes shall be non-

executive directors,

Members of the Committee shzll be
nominated and appointed by the Board;

The Board shall have authority to remoye and
appoint any member of the Committes;

In case of death, resignation, disgualification,
or removal of any member of the Committee
orin any other ceses.of vacancoies, the board
shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred
eighty ) days of cocurring such vacancy in the

Commiftee;

The Cheirperson of the Committes may
gppoint or co-opt any external expert-and/or
memberis] of staff to the Committes as
advisor who'shall be non-voting member. it
the Chairperson  fselz  that -zdvice or
suggestan from such sxternzh expert and/ar

member(s) of staff shall
valuabte for the Commiitize;

bhe required or

The company secretary shall act as the

secretary of the Commitiee;

The guorum of the MRC meeting shall not
constitute without attendance of &t least an

imdependent director;

a8

Mot Appficable
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BL21(0) Ma member of the WNEC shall receive, either
directiy or indirectly, any remunsration for
any edvisory or consultancy role or otherwise, ¥
other than Director's fees or honararium from
the company.

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC
Bi3lia) The Board shall s=lect 1 (ons) member of the
MRC to'be Chairpersaon of the Commitize, wha ¥
shall b2 an independent director;
&(3)(h) I the abzence of the Chairperson of the NRC,

the remsaining members may elect one of
themzelves as Chairperson for that perbicular
meeting, the reason of absence of the regular v
Chairperzon shall be duly recorded In the
minutes;
&{3)c) The Chairperzon of the NRC shall attend the
annual general meeting (AGM | fo answer the v
gueries of the shareholders.

B(4) Meeting of the NRC

aia)la) The MRC-shall conduct at ieast one meeting in
3 financial yaar; ¥
Gia)(b) The Chairpersan of the NRC may convens gny
emergency mesfing upon reguest by any v
member of the MRC;
a{4iic) The guorum of the meeting of the NRC shall
be consttuted In presence of either two
members or twe third of the members of the i
Committee, whichever s higher, where
pressnce of an independent director {5 must
3z required under condition No. 8{2)(h);
ala)(d) The proceedings of each mesting of the NAC
shall duly be recorded in the minutes and such ¥
minutes shall be confirmed in the next
meeting of the NRC:

6(5) Role of the NRC
f{5)(a) MRC-shsll be indepérdent and responsible or
accountable to the Beard and to  the W
sharsholders;
aisilh) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the
Board:
BlsibiE) Formulating the criteria for determining

qualifications, positive sttributes  and
independence of a director and recommend.a
policy to the Board, relating to the ¥
remuneration of the directors. top level
execufive, considering the following:

6{SiiElia)  Thelevel and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract. retain
and motivate suitable directors to run the v
company successtilly;

&{5ibllilib)l  The relationship of remuneration to
performance Is-clear snd ‘mests Spprogriate v
performance benchmarks: and




.’I‘

6isi{b){iNc)

s{s]{o)(i)

&(5)(b) /i

B(5)(B}{iv}

&(5]{b}(v)

B[S )b v}

B{5Hc)

1.0
{1}

LA
7L}
704 (i)
7))
TlLkw)
Tl i)

L} wii)

T i)

{2 ie)

21713}

Remuneration to directors, fop  level

executive involves a balance between fixed

and incentve pay reflecting short and long-

term performance objectves sppropriate to ¥
the working of the company and its goals:

Devising & policy on Board's diversity taking

into consideration age, gender, experiencs; ¥
sthnicity, educational backeground and
nationality;

identifying persons who are gualified to
become dirsctors and who may be gppointed
in top level exscutive position in scoordance
with the criteriz lzid down, and récammend W
their appointment snd removal to the Board,
Formulating the critériz for evalugtion of
performance of independent dirsctors and ¥
the Board;
Identifying the company's needs for
employees at different levels and determine e
their =election, transfer or replacement and
promotion criteria; and
Developing. recommending: and reviewing
annually the company's human rescurces and ¥
training:policies;
The company shall disclose the nomination
and rémuneration policy and the svaluation v
criteriz and sctvitizs of MRC during the year
at z glance in itz annual report.

| External or Statutory Auditors
The jssuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services
of the company, namealy:-
Appraisal or valustion services ‘or fairmess o
opinions;
Financial Information =systems design and

implementstion; ¥

Book-keeping or other services related to the |
accounting records or fingncial statements; ¥

Broker-desler services; ol |
Actuarial services; v

internal sudit services or special audit v =

SEMVICES;

Any service that the -Augit CTommittee

determines; W

Audit or certification services on compliance

of corporate governance as requirsd undsr v |
cordition Mo. 2{1); and

Ary other service that creates conflict of v,

interest,

Mo partner or employeess of the external audit

firmz shall possess any share of the company

they audit at least during the tenure of their

audit assignment of that company; his or her ¥
family members also shall not hald any shares

in the szid company.

100
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7(3) Representative of external or statutory
auditors  shall remain  present in the
Sharsholderss Meeting  (Annuzl  General v

Mesting ar Extraordinary General Meeting] to
answer the gueries of the sharehoigers.

8.0 | Maintaining 3 website by the Company
&1} The company shall have an official websits
linked with the website of the stock exchange. ¥
8{2) The compzany shall keep the websits Ty
L functional from the date of listing.
&(3) The company shall make availabie the
detalled disclosures on its website as required ¥

under the listing regulations of the concerned
stock exchangels)

“ Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Govermance

a1} The company shall obtain & certificate from a
practicing Professlonal  Accountant  or
Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management &ccountant or Chartersd ¥
Secretary) other than its statutory suditors or
audit firm on  yearly basis regarding
compliance -of conditions of Corporate
Governgnce Code ofthe Commission and shall
such certificate shall be disclossd in the
Annua! Beport.

a(z}) The professionzl who will provide the

certificate on compliance of this Carparate Y =
Governance Code shsll be appointed by the ’
sharsholders in the annuzl general masting

o{3} The directors of the company shall state, In
accordance with the Annexure-C zttached, in v
the dirsctors’ report whether the company
haz complied with these conditions or not.
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

A. Introduction

The Dividend Distribution Paolicy is
prepared and adopted in compliance
with the provisions of the Directve Mao.
BIEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 14
January, 2021 of the Bangladesh
secuntes and Exchange Commission
{BSEC] about dividend declaration, pay
off. disbursement and compliance.

The Board of Directors (the Board] will
consider the directive while declaring/
recommending dividend on behaif of
the Company. The Policy i not an
alternabve to the decizsion of the Board
for declaring frecommending dividend,
which fakes Into consideration all the
refsvant circumstances  enumersted
hersunder or other factorz as may be
decided by the Board.

B. Definitions

“the Act” means Companies
act 19594

“the Company” mesanz Gemini Sea
Food Ltd.

“aGHT Mmeans Anrual
General Mesting

“Board” means Board of
Directore of Gamini
Se=a Food Lid,

“Shareholders” mean: Members
whose nasme s

registered  inc the
Member Register of
the Company.

“Shares” mezns Grdinary

Equity Shares.
€. Concept of Dividend

Dividend is the share of the profit that
a Company decides to distribute
among itz Shareholdsrs in proportion
to the anmount paid-up on shares they
hald in the form of Cash and/or Stock
[Bonus]

The profits earned by the Company can
gither ke retained in the business or
can  be distributed smong  the
Shareholders a5 dividend.

0. Types of Dividend

The Act desls with two typss of
dividend- interim and Final.

= Interimy dividend i the dividend
declared by ths Board betwesn
two. AGM= a3z and  when
considered sppropriste. The Act
aguthorizes the Board to declars
interimt  dividend during any
financial year cut of the profits for
the financial vear In whick the
dividend is sought to'bz

- declarad and/or out of the surplus
in the profit and loss sccount.

- Finaldividend isrecommended-for
the financial year at the time of
approval of the annual financial

statements as well as
approprigbon of profit. The Board
shall have the power to

recommend final dividend to the
Sharehelders for their approval at
the AGM of the Company
Dividend recommendesd by the
Board of Directors canmot -be
changed prior to holding of the
Al

E. Declaration of Dividend

Subjsct to the provisions of the Act,
dividend shall be declared and paid out
of:

1. Profits of the Company for the
yearfor which the dividend istobe
paid after setiing off carried over
previous: losses a2nd deprecigtion
rot  provided In the previous
year|s};

2. Undistributed profits of the
previous financial  years  after
providing for depreciation in

3  Acrordance  with law  and
remaining undistributed

4. Dutofl & 2 both.

Before declaration of dividend, the
Company may transfer & portion of its
profits to ressrves of the Company 3s
may be considered appropriste by the
Board at its discretion.

In the event of inadeguacy ar sbsence
of profitz in any financial year, the
Company may declare dividend out of
free  ressrves  subject to the
compliance with the Act and Rules,

F. Factors Gowverning Declaration of
Dividend

The decision regarding  dividend
pay-out is 3 crucial decision =335 0t
determines the amount of profit to be
distributed among the Shareholders
and-amount of profit to be retained in
business,

The croumstances  for dividend
pay-out decision depends on varicus
external and internal factors which the
Board of Directors shall consider while
recommend/ declaring dhidend
including the following:

1. External Factors:

* The Board shall endeavorto rétain
g larger portion of profits to build
up reserves, In case of Adverse
Economic Scenario:

* The Beard shall evalustz the

market trends In terms  of
technofogical changes mandating
investments, competiticn

impacting profits, etc., which may
reguire the Company to conserve
rESOUMES.

* The Board s=hzll consider the
restrictoris, if any, Imposed by the
Act and other applicable laws with
regard tp declarstion of dividend
in order to ensure compliance
with the applicablie laws




« Bividend distribution tax or any tax
deduction &t source as required by
tax regulations, spplicable st the
ttmez of decdlarston of dividend
may impact the desclsion with
r=gard to dividend declaration

= Other factors beyond control of
the Management like naztura
calamities, frs, etc. effectne
operstons of the Company may
impact the decision with regard to
dividernd declaration.

2. Internal Factors:
= Profitebility;
s Ayaliabilityand Liguidity of Funds:

* Capital Expenditure needs for the
existng businesses;

« Expansion/Modernization of the

business;

= Additionsl investments in
subsidiaries/associates of ths
Company;

« Cost of raising funds from

aiternate sources:

« Cost of
debts:

servicing  outstanding

* Funds for
lizhilites;

meeting contingent

«  Mergers and Acguisitions

«  Any other facior a3z desmed

appropriate by the Board.

Apart from the sbowve factors, the
Bosrd zlso considers psst dividend
history snd zense of Sharsholders’
expectztions while dstermining the
rate of dividend. The Board may
additionally recommend special
dividend in special circumstances.

G. Financial Parameters for
Declaring Dividend

The Company is committed to deliver
zustainable value o its Stskeholders.
The Company shall strive to distribute
an optimal and appropriate level of the
profits among the Shareholders in the
form of dividend

To keep investment sttractive and to
enslre capital appreciation for the
Shareholders, the Company shall ziso
endeavor to provide conzistent retumn
over @ period of tme, While deciding
on the dividend, micro -and
macroeconomic perameters for the
country in general and the Company in
particular shall also be conzidersd.

Taking into  consideraton the
aforementioned factors, the Board
shall endeavor to maintain a dividend
pay-out

H. Ufilization of Retained Earnings

Subject to the provisions of the Act and
other spplicsble  laws,  retained
earnings may be utitized as under:

s issue of fully psidup bonus

snares;

»  Declarstion of dividend-interim or
Final:
»  Augmentng internal resources;

* Funding far capital
expenditure/expansion
pians/acquisiton;

* HRepaymentof debt;

s Ay other permitted uze a= may be
decided by the Board.

I. Parameters for Various Classes of
Shares

Currently, the Company has only one
class of shares- Equity Shares, There is
no privilege amongst Equity
Shareholders of the Company with
respect to dividend distribution

I. Circumistances Impacting

Dividend Payment

The Company has been  paving
dividend to its: Sharsholders sround
thres dacades and shall endeaveor to
continue with the dividend payment
Ziven here in below are some of the
circumstances Im which Shareholders
of the Company may or may not expact
dividend pay-out:

io3

1, May Expect Dividend:
*  Adeguzte profits and liquidity

»  Arcumulated profits ot
warrsntad for immediate business
needs

2. May Mot Expect Dividend:

* MNon -avallebility of profits for
dividend distribution

* Funds available for dividend but
need to be conserved due to:

- Business needs;

- Adwerss  economic  fmarket
sCenano expected in near future;

- Augmenting internal resources.

- Severs calamitizs (e COVID &
ather Pandermic

K. Disclosure

This Dividend Distribution Pollcy shall
be discloséd In the Annual Report of
the Company and on the Company’s
website: www.geminiseafood.com

If the Company proposes to deciare
dividend on the basis of any additional
parameters  apart  from  those
mentioned in the Policy or proposes to
change the parsmeters contained in
thiz Policy, it shall distlose =uch
changes slong with the rationale for
the same in the Annual Report and on
the websits.

L. Effective Date

This Policy has been approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company at
itz meeting held on-4th February, 2021
and shall be effective and applicable
for dividend, f any, declared for the
Financial Year 2020-2021 onwards

M. Review/Amendment

The Board may amend. sbrogate,
modify or revise any or &l provisions af
this Policy. However amendmenis in
the Act or in the Listng Regulations
shall be binding even if not
incorporated in this Folioy
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC) POLICY

WHEREAS it iz expedient to define a
Policy for nominating new Directors
slong with remuneraton for the Board
with some recommendatons under the
purview of the Corporste Governance
Code;

AND WHEREAS

Itis hereby enacted as follows

i

(i}

Lii}

(i)

Shost Hitte, and

commencenent:

extent

This -Paolicy may bs called”
Mominatian Y Remunerzation
Committee for Semini  5ea Food
Lid.;

It extend=s to the whole SBU of

Gemcoon,

It shall come into force through dus
gporovel of Board of Directors aof
Germcon:

1.1 Authority

21

2.2

2o

1321 The Momination and
Remuneration  Committes
INRC) as & Sub-Committes,
appointed by the Board of
Directors of Gemini Sea Food
Limited (GSFL).

The Committze hazs
empowered suthority from
the: Board n respect of
functicns and power set out
in theze Terms of Rsference
(ToR}.

A2

113 Thecommittee has authority
io inyestigate any matter

within its ToH.
Constitution

The Committes shail be sppointed
gnd nomingted by the Board
consisting of at least three members
including an Indspendent Director;

All members of the Committee zhall
b= non-executive Directors;

Any removal and appoint: of any
member in @ committee 5 the
subject to prior approvel and full
suthority of the Bosrd:

4

25

25

23

3

33

3.4

35

In the svent of any vacancy dus to
death, resignabon, disqualificaton
or removal of any member of the
committee or in any other cases of
vacancies, the Board shall within
150 [one hundred sighty days;
gppoint  such  number ‘of new
members a5 required to fulfil the
yacancy in the committee:

The Board shall have authority to
remove and appoint any member of
the Commitiee;

The appointment of @ NRC member
shall automatically be terminated if
the member ceasss to be 3 Director
or a5 determined by the Board.

The Chairperson-of the Committee
may appaint or co-opt any external
expert andfor members: of staff to
the committee 3= advisor who shall
be non-votng membsr  F the
Chairperson feel= that advice or
suggestion  from  such  external
ewpert and,/or members of staff shall
be required or valushle for the
committes.

Chairperson

The Board thall zelect one person a3
g Chairperson’ of the NRC
Commitise, who shall be an
Independent Director appointed by
the Bosrd.

In the abssnce of the Chairperson of
the commitee, the remaming
mambers present shall elect one of
themsehves ta chalr the mesting.

The reason of abssnce of the reoular
chairperscn shzll be duly recorded
in the minutes.

The Chairpersan of the NRC shall
attend the Annuzl General Meeting
LAGR) to.answer the Queries of the
Shérf_hﬂlders.

In absence of Chairperson of the
MRC, any other member from the
MRC shall be s=lected to be present
in Annuzl Genersl Mestng [(AGM)
for answering the sharshoider’s
guerles and reason for absence of

the MRC shall be recorded in the minutes

4.2

43

4.4

5

of the &GH.
Secrefary

The Board Secretary shall act as
Secretary to the Committee and
attend sll meetings.

The Secrstary shall draw up an
agends for each messting, in
consultstion with the Chairperson of
the WRL. The sgenda shall besent to
2l memberz of the NAC and any
person who may b= required to
attend the mesting.

The Secretary shall record the
proceedings and decisions of the
Committes mastings in the minutes
and such minutes shall bz confirmed
inthe next meeting of the NRC.

The Secretary shall prepare minutes
& croulate tor the members and
attendess, as approprists, taking
into account any conflict of interest
that may exist

Mesting of the NRC

5.1 Freguency of Meeting

5.2

5.1.1 The Committes shall conduct
at least one meetng in 3
financial y=ar

5.1.2 Meeting of the Committes
may be called by the
Chairperson of the
comimities at any
emergency, reguested by any
member of the NRC.

Cuorum

5.2.1 The guorum of the mesting
znall be either two members
or two third membersof the
committee, whichever is
higher, whers presence of an
Independent Director 15 3
must. Also, Qucrum must be
present  throughout  the
meeling

Provided that quorumof the
MRC mesting shall not
conshtute without

stiendance of at least one
Independent Direciorn,



6 Hol=of the NRC

MBRC shall bs independent &ngd
responsible or accountshls to the Board
and Shareholders: The function of the
MEC committes is to examins  the
selection and appaintrent practices of
the Board, address Board succession
issues and ensure that the Board has the
appropriate batance of skills, lnowledge,
experience, independence, diversity to
enahbls it to dischargs its dutiss and
responsibilitizs effectively.

The responsibiliies of the Boards
functicn as the NAC shall overzse the
following matier and make report: with
recommendation to the Board:

{a) FormuizBing the criteria  for
determining gualification; positive
agttributes and independence of a
Birector and recommend 3 policy to
the Bopard, relating to  the
remunerstion of the Directors; top
jevel exscutives, considering the
following:

i) The level and composition
shall be sufficient &nd
reasonable to attract. retain

znd motivate  suitable
directors,

i) The relationship of
remuneraton to
performance shall clear and
meet appropnate

perfarmance bernchmarks.

i) Remuneration to Directors;
top level Executive shall be
involved 2 balance between
fixed @nd incentive pay
refiecting short and long
term performance obiectives
appropriate to the working
of the Board and its gosls.

(b} Identificabion of Boards nesd for
employees gt different levels and
determine their sslection, transfer
or replscemsnt and promoton
criteria.

ic} Bevelopment, recommendston and
reviewed the Boards -human
resources  snd  fraining  policies
annually.

(d) Recommendstion and laid down 2
code of conduct for the Thairperson
of the Board, other Board members
and Chief Executive Officer of the
Board.

ie} Devisings policy on Board's diversity

tzking nto consideration  seEs,
gender, experience,  ethnicity
educational background snd
nationality.

[f] Identification of persons who are
gualified o become Diréctors and
who may be appointed in top [2vel
Execubtive posibon in ectardsnce
with the criteria laid down, and
recommend their appointment and
remoial to the Board.

(g} Formuiste a critera for evaluation of
the performance of the Board,
individual Directors, Independent
Director In accordance with the
Board’s process for Performance
Evalustions;

7. Responsibilities of The NRC:
7.1 Size and Composition of the Board

Jo enzure that the Board has the
appropriate mix of Directors with the
neceszary  skills, expertize,  relevant
industry experience and diversity, the
MAC shall:

(8] RBecommend to the Beoard of
Directors, candidates  for  all
Directorznip. to be filled by the
sharehalders or Bosrd of directors.
n mizking s recommendations, the
MRC should consider the Fellowing
aitributes of the Candidates:

] Age and gender;

il Skills, knowledge, expertise
and sxperience. background
and character;

i} Professlonali=sm,
competence and
commitrmant;

iv) Imtegrity;

W) In the case of candidates for

the position of independent
Directors, the MAC should
evaluate the candidates
ability to dischargs such
responsibilites/funchons  as
expacted from independent
directors.

(b} Fegularly review the size and
composition of the Board and make
recommendations £ the Board on

any sporopriats changes.

ic} Make recommendstions on the
appointment  and remowval  of
Birectors,

105

(d) Make recommendation to the Board
a5 to messurable objsctives for
gender diversity, and annuslly
rayiew thosse objectives and the
Board's progress towards achieving
them.

e} Review the Board's Diversity policy
on Boards diversity taking into
consideration age. gender
experience, ethnicity, educational
background and nationality-annuatly
and make recommendations to the
Board 35 to any stretegiss reguired
to address Board diversity,

7.2 Selection Process for Mew Directors

i) The MRC shall review the Bosrd's
procedure  for  selecton  and
Be-appointment of Directors, =nd
carry out its role in the process. The
procedure should be transparent to
promate  Investor  understanding
and confidence in the process.

fbj The MWRC shall responsicle  for
evalusting the belance of skills,
knowledzs, expeTisnce,
independzsnce and diversity on the
Board and, in the light of this
evaluation, preparing a8 description
of the role and capabilites reguired
for 3 particular appointment.

7.3 Performance Evaluation The NRC
shall:

28] Undertzke continual assessment of
Directors as to whether they have
sufficient time in fulfilling their
duties as Directors and

th) Develop s process and carry ot an
evaluston of the performance of
the top level execufive in
accordance with the Bogrd's process
for Performance BEvaluations.

7.4 Succession Plans

The MWRC shall review the Board's
succession plans. Succession plans are
used to assist In maintaining  the
appropriate: mix of =kills, knowledge,
experiznce, independences. diversity on
ihe Board to enable it to discharge its
duties and responsibilities effectively.

7.5 Executive Remuneration

In formulating the Board's Remuneration
Policy and levels of remuneration for
ExecUtives, the MRC rmizkes
recommendation and report to the
8oard to balance:
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i}

fil]

ik

7.6 Mon-

its desirs to attract retain and
maotivate  sxecutive directors and
senior exscutives.

the refationship of remuneration to
performancs is clear and meets
appropriate bench marks;

the nesd to ensure that the
incentives for sxecutive directors
and other top level ewecutives
encourage them fo pursus the
growth and success of the Board
{both in the short term and over the
long term) without teking unduge
risks;

the need to demonstrate 3 clzar
corrslation betwesn  sdecutive
dirsctors and top level skecutives
performancs and remunerabion and
how its aligned to the cregton of
value for shareholdesrs

751 Guidelines for
Execubive Remunersfion

| Composition: remuneration
packages for  sxecutive
directors and ftop  leve!
executives should Include an
aporopriate balance of fixed
remuneration and
perfarmanikce
based-remunerabon.

b} Fixed remuneraton: should
be rezsonzble and fair

o Performancs bazed
remuneration: should be
linked to clearly specified
performance targets. Thess
targets should b= sllgned to
the Board’s =hort and long
term performance objectives
gnd should be appropriste to
its circumstances and gosls

Executive Remuneration In
formulating the Board's
Remuneraton Policy snd levels of
remunsrstion for non- executives,
the NRC is to ensure that

il fees peid to non-skecutive
directors within the
ggEregate amount approved
by shareheolders and make
recommendations to  the
Board,

iii) Mon-sxecutive directors are
remunerzted in the form of
cash,

1.7

The

(b}

{el

1.8

&)

b)

|

Guideline for Mon-Exscutive
Remuneration

76l

z| Composition: non-execubive
directors shouid b
remunersied by way of cash
fees

B) Fixed remuneration: levelof
fived  remunsrston  for
non=execibve directors
snould  reflect the fime
commitment and
responsibifities of the role.

cl Performance-bassd
remuneration: non-executive
directars should not recsive
performance- haz=d
remuneration a3 it may lead

to ‘bias in their decision
making and cCompromise
their objechvity.

Incentive plans and benefit

ProOgrams

MRC isto:

Heview and m & k e

recommendations concemning leng
termincentive plan including
employes bensfit plans;

Enzurs that incentive plans are
designied arcund spproprigte ‘and
realistic performance targsts that
measure relatve peformance znd
provide  rewards when  they
achieved;

Continually review and if necessary
improve any established programs
established for employess:

Nomination and Remuneration
reporting and Engagement with
Shareholders

MRC is to:

Bzview and recommzsnd to the
Baoard for approval the NRC report
for Inclusion in the Bosrd” annual

report and owersse the process
supporong its preparation;

Agree who should engage with
shareholders and with  other
relevent sxternal parties on the
issHe af Mominaton znd
Femuneration commitiees report
on behalf of the Board:

hake sure shareholder approval 15
taken which reguire it;

d)

el

1.9

Consider if interaction with the audit
committee i=  required to  Fulfil
reporting obligations;

Consider if the Chair of the MRC
rather than the Chair of the Board
will taks questions from
shareholderz on the NRCs report at
the Bozrd's annual general mesting
[AGM).

Appointment of External Expert or
members of staff

The Chalrperson of the Commities may
sppoint or co-opt any external expert

and/or
committee a5

staff to  the
shall be

members of
advisar who

non-voting member, if the chairperson
feels that advice or suggestion from such
external expert and/or members of saff
shall be required or valugbles for the
Committee

7.10Monitoring

The NRC is fo monitor the following:

a)

b)

B.D

Compliance with zpplicacle |egal
and regulatony reqguirsments
associated. with remunerstion and
nomination matiers;

Changes in the legsl and regulatory
framework in relation to nomination
and remunsration.

Review of the Terms of Reference

The MNRC shall review and assess the
adequacy of this Terms of reference(ToR)
on & periodic basis by the MAC or as and
when necessery. Any amendments to
ToR will be approved by the Board:

Proposed by:

ko

I_thi. Mazrul Islam)
Company Secretary

Approved by
For &on behalf of
Eemini 525 Food Lid.

Wy 1=
{Kazi Mabil Ahmed, MP)
Director



GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

ANNEXURE-F

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD

zemini 523 food Limited believes in value for its sharsholders through ethical process & integrity. The Board plays a very important
role in ensuring that the company performance is monitored and tmely inputs are given to enhance its performance and set the right
direction fully complying with relevant resulabon reguirements:

As @ Board member reguest you to rate your experience on the following [1 being lowest and 5 being highest)

Performance Management

Shateg!
Risk management

Composition of Board & its
committees

Board Relation
Response

Communication

Compliance & Regulatory

Requirement
Investments

Support to the Board and
committee

Sharing opinion

Board performed against any performance objschves that have
been set.
Board provides effective directon on key decdisions impacting the

perfarmance of the Company
Bosrd effectively reviews the financizl and organizabion

.perfarn‘_ta nce of the company and suggest carrective actions

Board effectively provides stretegic direction fo the Company
Board effectively reviews and robust the risk manzgament
framework in the company and provides appropriate for corrective
directions where necessary

Board is of nght size and has the approprizts balance

Board znd its committes with the right mix of kniowledee and
diversity of backeround, experience, skills to masimize
perfarmance in the light of future strateoy

The preportion of independent directors are appropriate as per
Corporate Governance Cods.

Poatiorst focomnutiass e offcing

Inside and outside offoard relaton working effectively

Ecard rEpu:undéd toany problems or crises that have besn
emerged.

BI‘:;ard.'.E'ﬁ:Ech"l'El'y' communicate with the management team,
Company employees and others.

Bosrd effectively mentors the manzgemant t2am

Board sffectively use the mechanism such 25 AEM and Annusl
Report for effechve communicetion with Shareholders.

Board as a whole up 1o date with latest developments in the
regulatory environment and the markst

Board strives towards adapting best practces in gowernance
Board advises on business investments to benefit Company's
growth and profitability

The process for setting the Boarda nd committes zgenda is
tranzparent, reglistic to the current needs and mesting material is
shared well in Sme

The frequency and duration of the Board and commitiee meeting
are sdsguate to ensure 3 proper dischargs of &l the
responsibilitiss.

Overzl| Board meeting is held in open and chisctive manner where

there is adeguate opportunity for members 1o share their views.

io?
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Audit The Board appropriately conziders internal audit reports,
management response and steps towards improvement
The Board overses the roie of the Independent Auditors from
selection to termination and has an effective process to 2vsluate
the Independent Auditor's gualification and performance,
The Board considers the independent sudit plan and provides
recommendations

Up to date The Board as 2 whole up to date with |atest developments in the
regulatory market.

Note:
Rating Scale  Descriptoas Description
5 Excellent Ferformance n:ansu.tenth,-' far exceeds normal Jch reqmrerrenh
4 ExcEEd ExpEdatrr.ms Ferﬁ:rrman ce cﬂmnten’rlv svcesds nc:-rmai]ﬂi: requ:remenis
3 . MEE’rj expectations 9erﬁ:trmam:e meets job reguirements
Meezds improvemznt Ferfarrnance does nut meet ,al:l req L;urern=-r'|1;vr m:na:nr perf-:nrmance deﬁclenaﬂ

1 Unsatisfactory P Erﬁ::rman ce fEI|'-'- ‘m meet J{:h req IJIFEH‘IIEHE major pErFormam:e deﬁ ciencies




GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Some of the specific issues and queshions that should be considersd in 3 performance sveluation of Independent Director, in which
the concerned person being svaluated shiall not be included, sreset out below:

1. Knowledge to Demonstrate knowledee of the sectar in which the Comipany operates

ﬁerfmm the role
Has knowledze and familiarity with the busingss of the Company
and its plants sto.
Has an understanding of the key risks facing the Campany

Has an understariding of the key policies of the Company

Iz aware of key information furnished by the Company to the
Stock Exchange, Commission, RISC or any other regulatory body.

2. Timeand level Hasstiendsd meeting of the Board of Board commitiees where
of participation h2isa member

Haz attended general mesting of the Company including the AGM
Has participsted a5 part of the Board /Committee meetingon:
performance of the Company
Hasz participated at Audit Committes meetings and discussed with
internal auditorsto understand various concerns
Has participated st Audit Committee meehings and discussed with
statutory suditors to understand various concerns
Has participeted at Board mesting regular basis
Has participated at Momination and Remuneraton Committze
meeting
Have had discussion with the management of varicls meebing to
understand the following:
- Key performanice drivers and reason for key variations
in financial numbers compared to prior guarters
- Keyaress of judgement and estimates
- ¥ey sccounfing positions tsken by the Company which
have significant relation to finencial performance
- Understanding if ary expert assistancs is needed in any
of the areas
- Adeguacy of internal controls on financial reporting
Does rat unfairly obstruct the funchioning of the Board or

committee of theBogrd where he s 3 member

i09
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3. Performance of Has reviswed levels of remuneration and terms of appointment

Dutres

4,  Professional
Conduct &
independence

of executive directors, key management personnel and senicr
managemernt

Has reviewed levelz of remuneration and terms of appointment
of statutory-auditors

Has ensured the concern raized a5 sddressed by the Board

Has reviewed Relsted Party transactions and ensured that they
are in the interest of the Company.

Has parficipated in all maetings of the Bosrd or committes of the
Boardwhere he isa member

Has svalusted all significant complaints and whistls blower
information received by the Company

Has reviewed the annusl report.

Has complied with the code of conduct of the Company

H.Eis. rn.auntaine';i- mﬁﬁdenﬁél:nﬂ. Di; aI.I :nﬁ:nrmatlcn nﬁfaiﬁed inthe
capacity of an Independent Director

Ha-s |nt;mat;3;d .‘:h-E.C.:'E-Im[.):':H:I-'f .immédlately if there are any 1ssuss
relating to the independence.

Has ﬁc-t EEI;SE&IHS FI.DSitII;'.ir.'I -fc;r gaining any personal benefit
gither for himseif or sny person related

Has no Ifgaton pending relating to issue of integrity
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GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

HOUSE # 44, ROAD # 27, (OLD) 16 (NEW)
DHANMONDI, DHAKA-1209

PROXY FORM

being Sharsholder (s} of GEMIMI SEA FOODX LUIMITED do  hersby appoint Mre/Mres/Ms

ovieeee @5 My ouUr Prawy to stiend and Vaote for me / Us and on my / our behalf
atthe 39th Annual General Meeting {AGM | of the Company to be held 13 December, 2021 at 11:30 AM [Dhaka fime}
through Digital Platform and, or any adiournment thersof or at any poll that may be taken in conseguence thereof.

Aswitness my [ ourehand this . oo nni e oy O e e 2021,

Afflx Revenus Stamp

Signature of Proxy Signature of Sharehaolder
Foiio ABRD. e Folio BO D, o

& Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may sppoint his / her Proxy to attend and vote on hizs / her
behalf.

Forms of Proxy, duly stamped and signed must _h_e deposited at the Company’s Registered Office at House # 44
Road # 27 {old), 16 {New), Dhanmaondi, Dhaks-1209 not |ater than 48 hours before the time appainted for the
Meeting. In defsult, forms of Proxy will not be treated as valid.

GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED

HOUSE # 44, ROAD # 27, (OLD) 186 (NEW)
DHANMONDI, DHAKA-1209

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my attendance at the 359th Annuzl Genersl Meeting being held on 13 December. 2021 5t 1130 AM
(Dhaks time) through Digital Platform and / or any adjournment thereof or at any poll that may be taken in
consequence thersof

Mame of Sharsholder / Frm:_',,r

2 1w e T | N G e e otk e A







GLIMPSE OF 38™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(VIRTUAL MEETING THROUGH DIGITAL PLATFORM)
17" December, 2020

Members of Board of Director & Management Team in 38% AGM under Virtual Meeong through Digital Platorm

w GEMINI SEA FOOD LIMITED
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